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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND DOE Page 1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Account
Number
REVENUES
Federal Direct:
Federal Impact, Current Operation 3121 1,056,077.65
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199
Total Federal Direct 3100 1,056,077.65
Federal Through State and Local:
Medicaid 3202 2,624.632.38
National Forest Funds 3255
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3289
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 2,624,632.38
Stare:
Florida Education Finance Program 3310 187,295,041.00
Workforce Development 3315~ 2,958,834.00
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316
Workforce Education Performance Incentive 3317 58,576.00
Adults with Disabilities 3318 441,415.30
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expense 3323 41,769.90
Categoricals:
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 3344 269,932.60
Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds 3355 79,102,055.00
School Recognition Funds 3361 3,701,435.00
Excellent Teaching Program 3363 1,150,507.30
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 3371 2,111,9290.28
Preschool Projects 3372 240,293.61
Reading Programs 3373
Full Service Schools 3378
Other State:
Diagnostic and Leaming Resources Centers 3335
Racing Commission Funds 3341 223.250.00
State Forest Funds 3342
State License Tax 3343 209,717.87
Other Miscellangous State Revenue 3399 1,142.568.01
Total State 3300 278,947 32477
Local:
District School Taxes 3411 192.993.908.71
Tax Redemptions 3421
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 3422
Excess Fees 3423
Tuition 3424 64,979.33
Rent 3425 281.648.21
Interest on Investments 3431 200,750,03
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461 94500
Postsecondary Vocational Course Fees 3462
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463
Capital Improvement Fees 3464
Postsecondary Lab Fees 34635
Lifelong Leaming Fees 3466 7,025.00
General Education Development {GED) Testing Fees 3467 71,596.00
Financial Aid Fees 3468
Other Student Fees 3469 8,154.85
Preschool Program Fees 3471
Pre-K Early Intervention Fees 3472
School Age Child Care Fees 3473
Other School, Course and Class Fees 1479 85,518.42
Miscellaneous Local:
Bus Fees 3491 181,200.52
Transportation Services-School Activities 3492 327,014.83
Sale of Junk 3493
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 3,088,024,77
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 2,709,562 .46
Impact Fees 3496
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 30,245.31
Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 3498 40,071.07
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 3499 722,996.51
Total Local 3400 200,814,041.02
Total Revenues 3000 483,442,075.82




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

ESE 348

. Exhibit K-1
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page 2
_ For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
100 - 200 300 400 300 600 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
Nurnber Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
EXPENDITURES
Crirrent:
Instruction S000 205,125 581.93 57.806,312.94 32,818,565.93 3.749.49 9,804,283 37 1,194.616.04 1,857.774.34 308.611,284.04
Pupil Personnel Services 5100 16.765,615.59 2.901,656.90 1,751,832.65 120,863 86 8,942.76 4.211.32 15,562,125.08
Instructional Media Services 6200 5,517.782.50 1,658,600.56 64,342,935 . 66,326.80 413,526.52 1,165.00 7,72)1,744,33
Instruction and Currioulum Development Services 5300 §.978.334.46 2.390.022.41 G2.,551.93 31,093.88 60.012.63 4,157.37 11,526,172.68
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 794,610.37 131.347.33 134,163.64 $5.227.97 74.838.96 41.020.57 1,235,258.84
Instruction Related Technology 6500 5,094,789.12 1,428 65638 1,037,131.88 8.247.18 377.263 50 7,946,128.06
School Board 7100 222.455.73 524,726.90 494.213.39 70.00 1,241,466,02
General Administration 7200 1.321.086.74 348,714.92 331.370.18 2409233 7.139.97 24,354.48 2,056,758.42
School Administration 300 27.820,425.03 8,010.734.98 220.827.09 102.434.08 102.670.50 129.833.46 35,586,930.14
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 539.830.89 | 157.375.00 13.634.45 3.662.95 7953731 1.194.00 795.634.60
Fiscal Services 7500 1,628,717.48 481,339,880 186,599,30 4.058.76 10,447.38 40,919.87 2,352,082.59
Food Services 7600 453,842.63 36,163.98 490,006.6]
Central Services 7700 3,582,366.24 1,153.724.79 48 627,50 267,482.52 29.658.03 335.698.3¢ 5.417.557.47
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 7.716,253.40 3,158,157.96 849.338.19 2319,193.38 853.188.24 136,760.16 5,120.38 15,038,011.7¢
Qgeration of Plant 7900 $,736.363.54 397642628 9.188.758.68 12,270,963 28 1,215.809.11 64.214.23 1.698.15 36.454.233 27
Maintenanee of Plant 8100 2.654,335.97 941,034.48 1.242.255.54 563,759.25 1.276.030.88 73.745.81 11.494.71 6,762,656.64
Administrative Technolog! Services 8200 2,183.932.00 603,717 .69 465,783.91 31.815.75 456.363.98 1,810.00 3,743,485.33
Community Services 9100 249.306.88 33,378.17 50,208 .86 2.706.40 325886 15.876.00 355,235.17
Capital Cutiay!
Facilities Aoquisition and Construgtion 7420 142.206.27 142,296.27
Other CaEital Outlay 9300 1,210,742 36 1,210,742,56
Dbt Service: (Function 9200)
Redempticn of Principal 310 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Total Expenditures 293,586,130.50 85,742,191.47 48,960,608.07 15,157 665,40 13,880,326.08 4,446,485.27 2,476,403.04 464,249,809.83
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 19,192,265.99




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continuned) DOE Page 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Account
Number
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740 260,570.67
Transfers In:
From Debt Service Funds 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 4,290,103.62
From Special Revenue Funds 3640
From Permanent Funds 3660
From Internal Service Funds 3670
From Enterprise Funds 3690 1,299,586.61
Total Transfers In 3600 5,589,690.23
Transfers Out: (Function 9700}
To Debt Service Funds 920
To Capital Projects Funds 930
To Special Revenue Funds 940
To Permanent Funds 960
To Internal Service Funds 970 (2,700,000.00)
To Enterprise Funds 590
Total Transfers Out 9700 (2,700,000.00)
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 3,150,260.90
Net Change In Fund Balance 22,342,526.89
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800 57,154,092.60
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:
Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 2,731,370.93
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 4,330,508.46
Con;xrnitted Fund Balance 2730
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 1,991,937.34
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 70,442,802.76
Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 79,496,619.49

ESE 3438




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES DOE Page 4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 416
Account
Number
REVENUES
Federal Through State and Local:
Schoel Lunch Reimbursement 3261 10,854,910.07
School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 4.133,400.16
After Schoo! Snack Reimbursement 3263 213,274.66
Child Care Food Program 3264
USDA Donated Foods 3265 1,890,825.00
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266
Summer Food Service Program 3267 83,882.40
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 3268 35,871.31
Other Food Service Revenues 3269 23,354.00
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 17,235,517.60
State:
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 211,387.00
School Lunch Supplement 3338 179,737.00
Other Misceltaneous State Revenues 3399 4,924.00
Total State 3300 396,048.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431 117.34
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Student Lunches 3451 3,933,528.50
Student Breakfasts 3452
Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 3453 531,486.84
Student and Adult a la Carte 3454 7,027,389.09
Student Snacks 3455 381,428.39
Other Food Sales 3456 50,430.41
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 10,137.03
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 11,934,517.60
Total Revenues 3000 29.,566,083.20

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) DOE Page §
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 410
Account
Number

EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300)
Sataries _ 100 8.210,469.39
Emplovee Benefits 200 3,141,382.86
Purchased Services 300 1,089,235.14
Energy Services 400 691,141.14
Materials and Supplies 500 12,741,169.92
Capital Qutlay 600 59,945.51
Other Expenses 700 968.371.15
Other Capital Qutlay (Function 9300) 600 472,877.32
Total Expenditures 27,374,592.43
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 2,191.490.77
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Proceeds of Loans 3720
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfiund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700}

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 950

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
‘Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 2,191,490.77
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800 7,401,010.96
Adjustments 10 Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 2,196,814.30

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 7,395,687.43

Commitied Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740
. Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 9,592 501.73

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-3
-FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS DOE Page 6
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fand 420
Aécount
Number

REVENUES
Federal Direct:

Workforce Investment Act 3170

Cdmmunity Action Programs 3180

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 923,199.85

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 282.,040.50

Total Federal Direct 3100 1,2035,240.35
Federal Through State and Local:

Vocational Education Acts 3201 661,544.50

Medicaid 3202

Workforce Investment Act 3220

Math and Science Partnerships, Title I Part B 3226 2.894,829.45

Drug Free Schools 3227 54,596.79

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 3230 13,706,646.58

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title I 3240 15,410,882.73

Adult General Education 3251 2,191,776.27

Vocational Rehabilitation 3253

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title V 3270

Federal Through Local 3280

Cuban and Haitian Refugee Program 3291

Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 1,408,433.10

Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 36,328,709.42
State:

Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 53,271.53

Total State 3300 53,271.53
Local:

Interest on Investments 3431

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433

Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440

Sale of Junk 3493

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495

Refund of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497

Total Local ' 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 3000 37,587,221.30

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

Eschibit K-3
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS {Continued} DOE Page 7
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 420
100 200 300 400 500 500 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
Number Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
EXPENDMITURES
Current:
Instrustion 5000 10,62%.886.96 3.298.507.16 3,562.116.26 676,859 88 1.432.899.29 37,686.76 19,637,956.31
Pupil Personnel Services 8100 2.520444.20 743.545.71 1,192.689.16 1,163.59 136,302.44 | 16,085.31 1 8,379.88 4.518.610.29
Instructional Media Services 6200 649.00 46,846.69 47,455.69
Instruction and Curriculom Development Services 6300 4,829.977.40 1.278.326.72 773.400.75 160.275.14 211,694.81 5.851.68 7,289,526.50
Instructional Staff Training Services 5400 1,220,609.04 | 267,99%.53 475,513.68 410,593.20 26,020.85 32,598.89 2,434,335,19
Instruction Related Technology 6300 100.88 19.13 27.94%.00 24,053.50 52,122.51
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 1,343,483.85 1,343,483.85
School Administration 7300 24.788.36 4,696.10 29,451 46
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 74t0 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 9.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 135.00 2837 16337
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 58,287.55 19.938.22 6,128.50 114.196 6% 208,550.96
Operation of Plant 7900 14,016.16 14,016.16
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 561,200.03 162.795.90 724,004.93
Capital Qutlay:
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 821.626.75 821,626.75
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 365.817.33 365,837.33
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal it} 0.60
Interest 720 0400
Total Expenditures 10,855,445.42 5,773 836.84 §,047,334.01 7,292, 1,414,030.66 2,945 064,53 1,542,187.75 37,587,221.30

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

0.00




OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals

Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740

Transfers In:

From General Fund 3510
From Debt Service Funds 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630
Interfund 1650
From Permanent Funds 3660
From Internal Service Funds 3670
From Enterprise Funds 3690
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Ont: (Function 9700}

To she General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

laterfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 960

Total Transfers Cut 9700 .00
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 8.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 8.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 28591
FEnding Fiund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restrieted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS

AND‘

Exhibit K-4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page §
ARRA
State Fiscal Targeted ARRA Other ARRA ARRA
Account Stabilization Funds Stimulus Funds Stimulus Grants Race to the Top Education Jobs Act
Number 431 432 433 434 435 Totals
'|REVENUES

Federal Dirvect:

‘Workforce Investrnent Act 3170 /////2 , 0.00

Community Action Programs 3180 , /////// //; 0.00

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 %/////////////////// // 0.00

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 ///// l/% 7 0.00

Total Federal Direct: 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Federal Through State:

Vocational Education Acts 3201 % 0.00

State Fiscal Stabilization Funds — K-12 3210 /Zy///% 22,965.181.00

State Fiscal Stabilization Funds — Workforce 3211 /////% 518.617.66

State Fiscal Stabilization Funds — VPK 3212 ’//// 0.00
| _Excellent Teaching 3213 | 0.00

Race to the Top 3214 ///// 71,215.11
| Education Jobs Act 3215 . % 14.677.091.00 14.677,091.00

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 10,643,532.92 10,645,532.92

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title | 3240 5,348,135.10 5,348,135.10

Adult General Education 3251 0.00

Other Food Services 3269 0.00

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 20,945.93 620,191,25 650,137.18

Total Federal Through State 3200 23,483,798.66 16,014,613.95 629,191.25 71,215.11 14,677,091.00 54,875,900.97
State:

Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 0.00

Total State | 3300 0.00 0.00] 0.00 000 0,00 0.00
Local:

Interest on Investinents 3431 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests . 3440 0.00

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00

Refund of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 0.00

Total Local 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 3000 23,483,798.66 16,014,613.95 629,191.25 71,215.11 14,677,091.00 54,875,900.97
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DISTRICT 3CHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS (Continued) IES’;I;;;;:
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 431
100 200 300 400 500 600 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Qther
Number Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Cutlay Expenses Totals

EXPENIMTURES

Current:
Instruction S000 17.017.165.65 5,134,588 35 22,152.154.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6LO0 0,00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructiona] $taff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Refated Technotogy 6500 C 000
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 1.271.534.00 1,271,534.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Fopd Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 X 0.00
Pupil Fransportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100

Capiltal Qutlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Canstruction 7420
Other Capital Qutlay 9300
Debt Service: {Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 7i0
Interest 720

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

60.110.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

60,110.66

1,271,534.00

23,483,798.66




OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals
Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Intemnal Servige Funds 3679

Frem Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.60
Transfers Out; (Function 9700}

To the General Fund 919

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfimd 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.0
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0,00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Fnding Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Bal 2710

Restricted Fund Bzlance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0,00

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - TARGETED ARRA STIMULUS FUNDS {Continned) Dg;hll’zéf l—g
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 432
100 200 300 400 500 600 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
Number Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Quatlay Expenses Totals
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instrustion 5000 3,051.564.09 755.281.54 $21.208.67 1,563,429.05 (93.220.05 40.00 6,218.743.40
Pugi] Personnel Services 6L 2,243,296.14 578,590.45 1,186,685.29 101,324 45 1,698.52 182.25 4,111,777.10
Instructional Media Services 6200 5.874.88 1,113,10 9.863.17 16,853.13
Instrugtion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1,773,759.77 508.996.32 96,397,08 39.978.23 391,504.62 2.812,636.02
Instructional Staff Training Serviees 6400 432.068.77 102.585.21 931.876.45 64 987.86 1,028 72 $.835.00 1,542,392.01
Instruction Related Technology 6500 1.229.44 1,229.44
Board 7100 0.00
General Administraticn 7200 470.014.97 470,614.97
Schoof Admini 7300 23,07t.25 404080 27.112.03
Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiseal Services 7500 0.00
Foed Services 7600 0,00
Central Services TH0 £.00
Pupil Trangportation Services 7800 171,00).33 171,001.33
Operation of Plant 7900 457.45 45745
Maintenance of Plant 2100 0.00
Administrative Techuology Services 8200 0.00
Corntnunity Services 9100 0.00
Capital Cutiay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 642,397.03
Debr Service! (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest. 720 0.00
Total Expendi 651,073.55 16,014,613.95
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures




OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals
Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From (eneral Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

Frem Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Serviee Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0,00
Trangfers Oui: fFunction 9700)

To the General Fund 910

To Debi Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund ) 950

To Permanent Funds 960

Te Internal Sevvice Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Totzl Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financieg Sources {Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Baiance, July |, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Fnding Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD GF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS {Continued} Dg;h;’l:;:(]?
For the Fiseal Year Ended Juns 30, 2011 Fund 433
10C 200 300 400 500 600 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
Number |. Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
EXPENDITURES
Cuerrent:
Instruction 5000 52,497.81 444 856,88 497.354.69
Pupit Personne] Services 5100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 5200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1,192.20 200.58 37.440.00 3883278
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 33,520.12 2,542.11 32,126.42 6,306.66 820.00 75.315.31
Instruction Related Technology 6300 0.00
Bozrd 7100 0,00
General Administration 7200 2,991.85 2,991.95
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mair of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00
Community Services 9100 . 0.00
Capited Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 -
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 l_ 7

| Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal

719

Interest

720

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

0.00

0.00

5,306.66 459,553.40

629,101.25




OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals
Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Fransfers In:

From General Fund lslc

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internat Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers in 3650 0.00
Tramsfers Our: (Function 9760)

To the General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 020

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 980

Total Transfers Cut 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00
Met Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
| Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Furd Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.08
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ARRA RACE TO THE TOP (Continned) Dg;h;:;:( 1;
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30,2011 Fund 434
160 200 300 400 00 600 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
Number Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
EXPENDITURES
- |Current:

Instruction 3000 £.00
Pupil Personne] Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 £.00
Instruction and Cusriculurn Development Services 6300 6,888.24 1,671.73 15.000.00 §9.00 654.23 24,283.20
Instruetional Staff Training Services 6400 28,894.32 3771.07 13.201.52 45,866.91
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 .
Board 7160 0.00
General Adminisiration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0,00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00

Community Services

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction

Other Cagpital Qutlay

[Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal

interest

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of R over Expenditures

0.00




OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals

Loang 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740

Transfers in:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620 7
From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Taotal Transfers In 3600 0.00

Trangfers Ouit: (Function 9700)

Te the General Fund 910

To Debi Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds . 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 260

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Qut 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:
[ Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balanee, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY Exhibit K-4
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EDUCATION JOBS ACT (Continued) DOE Pzge 13
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 435
100 200 300 400 500 600 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
MNumber Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 589,017.00 589,017.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructiongl Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruetion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Fraining Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 Q.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Feod Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 3,800,034.00 1,706,440.0% 5.506,474.0%
Cperation of Plant 7900 5,933,802.83 2,647,797.08 8,581,599.91
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Capital Qutlay: i G -
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.0
Othier Capitat Qutlay 9360 ' . 000
Dabt Service: (Function 92003 o 7 ‘ {f' e _‘ !
Redemption of Principal 710 i Q.00
Interest 720 Gt 0.00
Total Expenditures 9,733,836.83 4,354,237.17 589.017.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 14,677.091.00
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditnres L 2 s ,;mgww’ %ﬂ%@/zﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ 0.00




OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals

Loans 3720
ESales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740

Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610
From Debt Service Funds 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630
Interfund 3630
From Permanent Funds 3660
From [nternal Service Funds 3670
From Enterprise Funds 3690
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00

Framsfers Out: (Function $700}

To the General Fund 210

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

Ta Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses} 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July L, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891

Loneding Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710
Restricted Fund Balance 2720
Committed Fund Balance 2730
.. Assigned Fund Balance 2740
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750
Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 .00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - Exhibit K-5
MISCELLANEOUS DOE Page 14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 490
Account
Number

REVENUES _
Federal Through Local 3280
Interest on Investments 3431
(Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440
Qther Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495
Total Revenues 3000 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000

Pupil Personnel Services 6100

Instructional Media Services 6200

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400

Instruction Related Technology 6500

Board 7100

(General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410

Fiscal Services 7500

Central Services 7700

Pupil Transportation Services 7800

Operation of Plant 7900

Maintenance of Plant 8100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 2100
Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Outlay 9300
Total Expenditures 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internat Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Qut 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2861
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING $TATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - DEBT SERVICE, FUNDS

Extribit K-6
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011 _ DOE Page 15
SBE/COBI Spectal Act Section 101 L. 14/10¥1.13 Motor Vehicle Distriot Other Debt ARRA Economic Slimulus|
Ascount Bondy Bonds F.S. Louns Revenue Bonds Bondy Service Debt Service
Number 210 220 23 248 250 150 5% Totals
|REVERUES
[ Federal:
Wilseellaneous Federal Direct 3199 . 0.00
Misce|laneous Fedaral Through Sate 3299 0.00
| State:
CO & DS Dislributed 3311 0.00
€0 & DS Withheld for SBE/COB] Bonds 3322 236749601 2,387,496.01
Cost of Issing SBE/CGB] Bonds 3324 N 0.00
Interest on Undistributed CO&DS 3325 0.00
SBEACOR] Bond Inlerest 3326 342,53 342.53
Ruging Commission Funds 3341 0.00
Other Miscollaneous State Revenue 3399 D.-DB‘
Tolal State Sources 3300 2,367,838.54 0,00 M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,367,838.54
Local:
Distriot Interest and Sinking Taxes 3412 000
Locel Sales Tax 3418 0.00
Tox Redemptions 3421 0.00
Payment in Lieu of Toxes 3422 000
Excess Fees 3423 | 0.00
InteTest on Investments 3431 142,746.15 142.746.15
Gain on Sole of Investments 3432 0.00
‘Net Inereese {Destease) in Fair Valua of lnveslments 3431 .00 |
Gifls, Grants, and Beg&Esﬂ 3440 000
Miscell Local Rovenugs 2495 000
¢t Fees f!_‘tiﬁ_ 0.00
Refunds of Prior Year Bxggnditum! 3457 | 1 .00
Tolal Local Sources 3400 0.00 (l(LO 0.00 .00 0.00 142,746.15 0.00 142,746.15
[Total Revennes 3000 2367638.50 o0 000 000 0.00 142,746.15 0.00 2,510,580 |
EXPENDITURES (Function 3200)
Rodc?u'on of Bringipal 710 1.755,000.60 12995 000.08). 14,750,000.00
Interust 720 634.639.13 25.404.693.76 26,059,332.89
Dues and Fees 130 1.553.17 44,235,600 47,188.17
[Miscellancous Exponses 790 0.00
[Total Expendliures 2,413,192.30 0.00 {_)_00 0.00 0.00 3£.443,92B.76 0.00, 40.857,121.06
Fxcens {Deflclency) of Reventues Cver Expendltures (45,153.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (38,301,182.61} 0.00 (38,346,53&,32
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (usr.sl;c . — = - -
Sale of Bonds 370 0,00 |
[Premium on Sals of Bonds 3751 0.00
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds s 210,000.00 : 210,000.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds . 3792 3485245 3483245
Procceds of Loans 3720 0.00
[Proceeds of Certifi of Participation 3750 0.00 |
Premaium on Certificates of P 3793 0.00
[Proveeds of Forward S Contruct 3760 0.00
Paymenis to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Funetion 9299) 760 (245.889.02) £245,889.0
Diiscounts en Ssle of Bonds (Function 2299 891 0.00
Disecunts on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 0.00
Discounts on Certifjcates of an’ciggtion (Function 9299) 303 000
Transfers In:
From Genezal Fund 3610 0.00
From Copital Projects Funds 3630 40,065 604.97 40,065,604.97
From Special Revenue Punds 3640 0.00 §
Interfund 1650 000
From Permanent Funds 660 200
Frotn Internal Service Funds 3570 200
From Enterprise Funds 3650 200
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.065,604.97 200 40,065,604.97
Transfers Cut: {Funciion 9700) —
To General Fund 210 200
To Crpitn! Projects Funds 530 {12,208.67) (12,200.67)|
To Spocisl Revenuo Funds 940 0.00 |
Intorfund 250 200
To Permanent Funds. 560 0.00
To Internnl Servico Funds 970 0.00,
To Enterprise Funds 290 0.00
Total Transfers Cut 9700 3,60 0.(_)_0 m D£0 0.00 (lzﬁ.ﬁﬂ 0.00 uz.zom
[Totat Othor Financlnp Sourcex (Uses) {1,056.57)| 0.00 0__{)0 O.D_D 0.00 40,083,395.20 0.00 4(2&22.338.73
Net Change in Fund Balances 46, 4@ (‘)=0-!J 2‘& 0.90 0.2'0 ].752-.__2}:%&(;1:? 0.90 i,705,80=2=.;6_
Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 341.871.40 187607217 4,217,942.57
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 205.586.79 295,586.79
| Euding Fund Balance:
Noaspendable Fund Balance 2710 000
Resiricied Fund Balance 720 295 46107 S423.871.65 6219,332.72
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00
Assipned Fund Balange 2740
Unassigned Fund Bolance 2750
Total Fund Balances, Juno 30, 2011 2700 395,461.07 G.60 0.00 200 200 592587163 000
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Exhibi K-7
Fot the Fisen! Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 16
Section Capital Outlay Other
Capilal Cutlay Bond Issues| Special Act Bands 191L.14/1011.15 F.5. Public Education District and Capitsl Improvement . Capital ARRA Economic Stimulus
Account (COBD (Racetruck) Loans Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Deln Service Funds  { Section 101.71(2)F.S. {Voted Capital lmprovemend Projects Capital Projects
Number 310 320 330 340 350 360 370 380 390 399 Tolals
REVENUES
Federal:
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 : 0.00,
Miscellancous Federal Through Stale 3299 N 0.00
Starte:
LO&DS Distributed 3321 375.394.00 375,394.00
Interest on Undistsibuted COZDS 3325 33.433.06 32,433.06
SBE/COE! Bord Interest 3326 0.00
Reving Commission Funds 334 0.00
Public Bducation Capilal Qutlay (PECO) 3391 4.173.040.00 4,173.040.00
Classraoms First Program 3392 560
Schoal Infrasimeture Thrifl Program 3393 0.60 |
Effort index Grant 3394 .60
Smort Schools Small County Assistance Program 3395 C.00 |
Class Size Reduction/Capital Funds 339% .00
Charter School Capital Outlay Funding. 3397 .00, |
Other Miscellencous Slate Revenue 339 1 130,022.29 130,022.29
Total State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,173,040.00 . 0.00 207.827.06 ﬂo 200 130,022.29 0.00 4,710.88%.35
[Local:
Distriet Local Capilal Imprevement Tax 3413 AT073.866.24 47071.856.24
Local Sales Tax 3418 200
Tax Redersptions 3421 200
Interest on Investments 3431 6.700.25 10194003 4377294 152,422.22
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 000
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 000 |
Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 3440 _0.00 |
Miscelloneous Logal Sourees 3495 L3 1.880.041 4243194 234312.94
Impact Fees 3496 3,678.774.33 367877433
Talal Local Sources 3400 CLO 0.00 191,880.00 0.00 0.00 6,792.25 47,175815.27 0.00 3,764,980.21 0.00 51,139,375.73
Total Revenoes 3000 .00 0.00 191,880.00 4,173.040.00 0.00 414,527.31 47,175815.27 0.00 3,895.002.50 0.00 55,850,265.08
[EXPENDITURES (Function 7400}
Libmry Books 610 3.648.77 11589133 121,540.10
Audio-Visuzl Materials (Non-consumable) 620 1.243.96 20132.59 2197855
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 630 N 20,5620 321654 237785
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment &40 14401690 734.723.03 L351.064.60 2,430,404 5%
Mator Yehicles (Tnoluding Buses) 550 0.00
Land S60 000
Improvements Other then Buildings 670 4,21042 31R 55187 438, 148,58 760,912.47
Remodeling end Renovalions 680 13G,889.03 4,181,024 20 205.040.60 6,253.076.30 2.512.008.35 13,285,128 38 |
Computer Softwars 690 17.871.75 168.585.55 186.457.30
Debt Serviee (Funetion 9200)
Redemplion of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 70 522836.16 321,856.16
Dues md Fecs 730 59,538.57 149248 61.011.05
Miscellaneovs Expenses 790 . 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0,06 87517247 4.]35,134.2_1; 0;.0 206,513.08 7.3;3_5&]_?.93 0.00 4,810,73741 .00 17.414,067.11
[Excess (D of R Over E: il 0.00 0.00 (681&9%41] (]2il94.22! (')=0-9 Miﬂ 39.8%4 D.00 (913.734.91); 0.00 38&%&
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BEREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL FROJECTS FUNDS (Continued)

Exhibit K-7
For the Fiscal Yoar Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 17
Bection 1011.L4/1011.15 Oiher
Capital Outley Band Issues Special Act Bonds F&. Public Education. Capital District Capital Cutlny nnd Debt Capital Improvement Capitel ARRA Economis Stimulus
Account {COBD (Racetrnck) Loans Outlay (FECO) Bonds Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) F.S.  |Voted Capital improvementd Projects Capital Projects
Mumber 318 a 330 340 350 360 370 380 390 399 Totals
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sats of Bonds 3110 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.60
[Premium cn_Refurding Bonds 792 G.00
[Loans 3720 G.00
Sales of Capital Assets 3730 154.834.18 154,834.18
[Loss Recoverics 374C 0.00
[Proceeds of Cenificates of Pactivipation 3730 .00
Presivm on Cerlificates of Participation 3793 000
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 200
Proceeds lrom Special Facilities Construction Advance 3770 0.00
Peyments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function $299) 760 000
Discounts on Sele of Bonds (Function $29%) 891 0.00
Discounts on Refunding Bonds (Funetion 9299) 992 0.00
Discounts on Cettificates of Participation (Function 9299) 893 0.90
Tremsfers In:
From General Fund 3610 0.00
From Debt Service Funds 3620 12.209.67 12,209.67
From Special Rovenuo Funds 3640 0.00
Interfund 3650 11,449.978.81 11,449,978.81
From Permanent Funds 3660 000
From Internal Servies Funds 3570 0.00
From Enterprice Funds 36%0 0.00
Total Transfers In 3600 .00 0_00 11,449,978.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 IZ,Z_DD.G‘.’ 000 i1,462,188.48
Transfers Out: {Function 9700)
‘To Genem} Fund 10 (4,290, 103.63) (4,290,103.62)
To Debt Service Funds 920 (22.265,635.72) {17.799.969.25) £40,065,604.97
To Speeial Revenue Furds 940 0.00
Lterfund 950 (11449978 81 £11,449,978.81)
To Permancal Funds 960 0.00
To Internal Service Funds 970 0.00
To Enterprise Fundy 990 0,00
Totn! Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0,00 (_)io (17,799,969.25 0.00 {55.805,687.4%
[Total Other Financing Souvces (Uses) 0.00 0.00 11,44%,578.81 0,00 Q.00 (I)_OCI 0,00 (17,63 40)I 0.00 {44,188,664.74)
Net Chinge in Fand Balances D.Q_Q Op_() 10,766,086.34. (12,[94@ 0.00 E&ON.B 1 MT.W w . 0=&!] (5,752 466.721
Fued Balooess, July 1, 2010 2800 1.217,565.43 £20,377.736.16}) 217.168.63 2,269889.37 3575109279 52,061.810.22
Adjustments 1o Fund Bolaees 2891 0.00
Ending Fund Balance:
Nonspendable Fund Balance: 2710 52767136, 527,671.36 |
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1217 56543 204.974.41 247790360, 3ITH5THRE2 13.499.45]1 31 54,457,603.37
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 Y35,738 54 $35,738.54
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 (.61 1 669,82} £9,611,669.82)1
Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 1,217.565.43 290 (9,611,669.82) 204,974 41 0.00 2.477,503.60 37,585,379.92 0.00 14,435,189.85 .00 46,109,343.45
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-8&
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 18
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 000
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100
Federal Through State and Local 3200
State Sources 3300
Local Sources 3400
Total Revenues 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current.

Instruction 5000

Pupil Personnel Services 6100

Instructional Media Services 6200

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400

Instruction Related Technology 6500

Board 7100

General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410

Fiscal Services 7500

Central Services 7700

Pupil Transportation Services 7800

QOperation of Plant 7900

Maintenance of Plant 8100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 9100
Capital Outlay:

Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Qutlay 9300
Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710

Interest 720
Tetal Expenditures ) 0.60
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

From Special Revenue Funds 3640

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00

|Transfers Out: (Function 3700)

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

To Special Revenue Funds 940

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00

|Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00

Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2804
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 (.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Eshibit K-9
Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 19
Self- Self- Self- Self-
Insurance Insurance Insurance Ingurance ARRA
Account Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Other Other
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Totals
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3431 6,212,821 39 6,212.821.39
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0,00
Other Operating Revenues 3439 Q.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 6,212,821.39 0.00 6,3_1&&2 1.39
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9500)
Salaries 100 3.383.585.68 3,383,585,68
Employee Benefits 200 1,019.413.30 1,019.413.30
Purchased Services 300 242.663.05 | 242,663.05
Energy Services 400 55.94 55.04
Matetials and Supplies 500 281,299.11 281,299.11
Capitat Qutlay 600 110,611.74 110,611.74
Other Expenses 700 17,329.02 17.329.02
'Em'_eciation 780 176,058.09 176,058.00
Tatal Operating Expenses 0_.0_0_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,231,015.93 0.00 3,231,015.93
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 981,805.46 .00 981,805.46
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Miscelianeous Loeal Sources 3495 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00
Interest Expense (Functicn 9900) 720 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense (Function 9300) 790 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets (Function 9500) 210 . 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 981,805.46 0.00 981.805.48
Transfers n:
From General Fuad 3610 0.00
From Debi Service Funds 3620 0.00
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 : 0.00
Fram Special Revenue Funds 3640 0.00
___!nterfund 3650 0.00
| From Permanent Funds 3660 0.00
| From Internal Service Funds 3670 . 0.00
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Trangfers Our: (Function 9700)
To General Fusid 910 (1,299.586,61) (1,259.586.61)
To Debt Service Funds 920 Q.00
To Capital Projects Funds 930 0.00
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00
Interfund 950 0.00
To Permanent Funds 960 0.00
Te Intemnal Service Funds 970 0.00
Total Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 (1,299,586,61) 0.00 (1,269,586.61)
Chsange in Net Assets 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 {317.781.13) 0.00 (317,781.15)
Net Assets, July 1, 2010 2880 3,318.160.09 3,318,160.09
Adjustments to Net Assets 2895 (3.218.00) (3,218.00)
Net Assets, June 30, 2011 2780 2,997,160.94 2,997,160,94
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AN} CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Exhibit K-1¢
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 20
Self- Self- Self- Self- Self- Consortium Other Internal
Account Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance Programs Service
Number 711 T2 713 714 715 731 791 Totals

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0,60
Charges for Sales 3432 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 3.467,659.18 841,242,386 38,992 950.51 $3,301,852.55
Other Operating Revenug 3489 . ; 0.00
Total Operating Revenues .00 0.0¢ 3,467,659,18 841 ,24_2_.86 58,952,950.51 0.00 £.00 63,301,852.55
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function $900)
Salaries 100 91.663.67 95,747.09 525.90622 714,317.88
ﬂgh)yee Benefits 200 26.465.59 27,100.71 163,596.78 217,163.08
Purchased Services 300 108,574.69 2.477.51 194,583,26 306,633,406
Energy Services 400 0,00
Materials and Supplies 500 561.98 5,035.81 5,597.7%
CaEital Qutlay 600 3.907.18 321693 7,124.11
Other Expenses 700 4.327,033.02 $53,115.07 60.411,111.11 63,291 259.20
Depreciation 730 _ N 0,00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 4.559,206.13 679,441.28 61,303,450.11 0.00 0.00 62,_5__42,097.;_2_
Operating Income {Loss) 0.00 0.00 (1,091,546,95) 161,801.58 (2,310,459.60) 0,00. 0.00 (3,240,244.97)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on Investments 3431 146,441.05 55.250.30 162,555,407 364,246.42
Gain on Sale of Invesiments 3432 0.00
Net Increase (Deerease) in Fair Value of Investmerts 3433 0.00
Gifts, Grants and B 3440 0.00
[Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 17,498.26 17,498.26
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00
Interest Expense (Funetion 9900) 720 £.00
Miscellaneous Expense (Function 9900} 790 00
Loss on Disposition of Assets (Function 9908} 810 £.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Exp ) .00 0.00 146,441.05 72,743,56 162,555.07 Q.00 0,00 381,744.68
Income {Loss) Before Operating Transfers .00 3.00 (945,105.90) 234.550.14 (2,147,944.53) 0.00 0.00 {2,858,500.29)
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610 2,700,000.00 2,700,000.00

From Debt Service Funds 3620 0.00

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 0.00

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 0,00

Interfund 3650 500.000.00 500.000.00

From Permanent Funds 3660 0.0¢

From Enterprise Funds 3690 _ 0.00

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,200,000.00
Transfers Our: (Function 9700}

To General Fund 910 000

To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00

‘To Capital Projects Funds 930 0.00

To Special Revenue Funds 940 (.00

Interfund 930 (500,000.00) {500.000.00)

To Permanent Funds 960 0.00

To Enterprise Funds o090 0.co

Total Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 {500,000,00) 0.00 (.3_92 0.00 {500,000.00)
Change in Net Assets 0.00 0.00 (445,105.90) (265 449.36) 552,055.47 0.00 0.00 (158,500.29)
Net Assets, July 1, 2010 2880 3.506.493.52 1,343.891.56 5.606,531.21 10,456,916.29
Adjustments to Net Assets 2896 149,764.00 149,764.00
Net Assets, June 20, 2011 2180 3.061,387.62 1,078,441.70 6,308,350.68 10,448,180.00 |
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DISTRICT SCHQOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS Exhibit K-11
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DOE Page 21
June 30, 2011 Fund 891
Account Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Number July 1, 2010 June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash 1110 4,204,061.20 13,836,892.58 13,554,665.87 4,486,287.91
Investments 1160 1,941,766.17 132,657.52 472,694.02 1,601,729.67
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Inventory 1150 _0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Total Assets 6,145,827.37 13,969,550.10 __14,027,359.89 6,088,017.58
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits, and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6,145,827.37 13,969,550.10 14,027,359.89 6,088,017.58
Total Liabilities 6,145,827.37 13,96ﬁ0.10 14,027,359.89 6,088,017.58
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Exhibit K-12

DOE Page 22
June 30, 2011 Fund 601
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
Account Total Balance Total Balance
Number June 30, 2011 [1] June 30, 2011 [1] Total
Notes Payable 2310 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 11,815,000.00 11,815,000.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 36,715,156.00 125,532.00 36,840,688.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 525,718,000.60 525,718,000.00
Estimated Liabﬂity for Long-term Claitns 2350 15,486,605.00 15,486,605.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 23,062,904.00 268,988.00 23,331,892.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 %/////////////////////////ﬂ 0.00
Other Long-term Liabilities 2380 225,000.00 225,000.00
Total Long-term Liabilities 613,022,665.00 394,520.00 613,417,185.00

[1] Include total current and noncurrent liability balances at June 30, 2011.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS

REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS

Exhibit K-13
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 23
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS Grant Unexpended Returned Revenues [4] Expenditures Flexibility {5) Unexpended
(Revenue Number} [Footnote] Number June 30, 2010 To DOE 2010-11 2010-11 2010-11 June 30, 2011
Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds (3355) 94740 221.77 79,102,055.00 79.102,276.77 000
Class Size Reduction/Capital Funds (3396) 91050 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Comprehensive K-12 Reading Plan (FEFP Earmark) 90800 0.00 2,642,466.00 2,580,680.72 61,785.28
| Excellent Teaching (3363/3213) [1] 90570 9,587.67 1,150,507.80 1,156,428.19 3.667.28
Florida Teachers Lead Program (FEFP Earmark) 97580 9,455.99 900,089,00 899,193 65 10,351.34
Instructional Materials {FEFP Earmark) [2] 90880 2.212,321.50 5,469,851.00 6.949 455 49 732,717.01
Library Media (FEFP Earmark) f2] 90881 15,103,535 327,973.00 343,076.55 '”W 0.00
Preschool Projects (3372) 97950 23.183.24 240,293.61 240.646.95 //// / //, 22,829.87
Public School Technology (3375) 90320 0.00 0.00 . //////////////// _ 0.00
Safe Schools (FEFP Earmark) [3] 90803 0.00 1,718,832.00 — 0.00
Salary Bonus Qutstanding Teachers in D and F Schools 94030 0.00 0.00 //////////,/////////////////, 0.0¢
. 7
School Recognition Funds (3361) 92040 409,734.68 3,701,435.00 3,728214.66 b //////////////% 382.955.02
Supplemental Academic Instruction (FEFP Earmark) 91280 0.00 19,159,324.00 19,159 324,00 - 0.00
Teacher Recruitment and Retention {3362) 93460 0.00 0.00 /////////////////// 0.00
Teacher Training {3376) 01290 0.00 000 7 //////// 0,00
Pupil Transportation {FEFP Earmark) 90830 0.00 11,072,922.00 11.072.922.00 - 0.00
Voluntary Prekindergarten - School Year Program (3371) 96440 438.292.05 2,054,114,27 2,074,655.87 ////////////////// ’ ' 417,750.45
Voluntary Prekindergarten - Summer Program (3371) 96441 170,651.78 57,815.01 85,524.60 WW 142,942.19

[1] Combine both general fund and ARRA funds revenue for Excellent Teaching categorical program.

[2] Report the Library Media portion of the Instructional Materials allocation under the line "Library Media."

{3] Combine all programs funded from the Safe Schools allocation under one line "Safe Schools."

4] Include both state and local revenue sources. Revenue should agree to the FEFP 4th Calculation allocation.

[5] Report the amount of funds transferred from each program to maintain board-specified academic classroom instruction.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit K-14

ESE 348

DOE Page 24
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 410 420 430 Total
ENERGY EXPENDITURES:
Natural Gas 410 159,701.50 130,378.54 290,080.04
Bottled Gas 420 £55,153,07 190,543.91 345,696.98
Electricity 430 11,929,261.26 359,542,582 12,288,803.78
Heating (il 440 22,932.21 10,676.17 33,608.38
Total 12,267,048.04 691,141,14 0.00 0.00 12,958,189.18
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR PUPIL
TRANSPORTATION:
Gasoline 450 0.00 (.00 0.00
Diesel 460 2,319,193.38 | 6,128.50 2,325,321.88
Oil & Grease 540 5682538 | 56,825.38
Total 2,376,018.76 6,128.50 0.00 2,382,147.26
Special Revenue Federat
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs Capital Projects Funds
Object 100 420 430 3XX Total
EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES
AND SCHQOL BUS REPLACEMENTS:
Buses 651 0.00
EXPENDITURES FOR CAPITALIZED
AUDIO YISUAL MATERIALS:
Audio Visual Materials 621 0.00
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 410 420 430 Total
SUBAWARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RATE:
Subrecipient awards up to $25,000 311 0.00
Subrecipient awards greater than $25,000 312 0.00
Subrecipient awards up to $25,000 391 0.00
Subrecipient awards greater than $25,000 392 (.00
Special Revenue
Sub- Food Services
Object 410
FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT
Supplies 510 944,326.46
Purchased food to include commodities 510 9,873.047.94




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES

Exhibit K-14

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 25
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 420 430 Total
Teacher Salaries
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 120 156,474,677.96 5,929.,416.24 16,242,418.74 178,646,515.94
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 {Function 5100) 140 2,803,190.70 97,769.09 34,857.86 2,935,817.65
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 750 0.00
Total Basic Program Salaries 159,277,868.66 6,027,188.33 16,277,276.60 181,582,333.59
Other Programs 130 (ESQOL) (Fuﬁction 5100) 120 671,033.23 2,213.17 673,246.40
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 140 4,603.23 4,603.23
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 750 0.00
Total Other Program Salaries 675,636.46 2,213.17 0.00 677,849.63
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 (Function 5200) 120 29,223,798.51 215,184.02 2,663,576.93 32,102,559.51
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 {(Function 5200) 140 313,760.04 10.410.66 165,755.90 489.926.60
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 (Function 5200) 750 0.00
Total ESE Program Salaries 29,537,558.55 225,594.68 2,329,332.88 32,592,486.11
Career Program 300 {Function 5300) 120 4,632,066.97 691,689.86 5,323,756.83
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 140 85,964.81 177.39 86,142.20
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 750 0.00
Total Career Prcigram Salaries 4,718,031.78 177.39 691,689.86 5,409,899.03
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs
Textbooks (used for classroom instruction) Object 100 420 430 Total
Textbooks (Function 5000) 520 7,001,334.95 127,079.69 233,302.20 7,361,716.84




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

Exhibit X-14
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION DOE Page 26
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Supplemental Comprehensive Instructional
CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING - Account Safe Pupil Academic K-12 Enstructional Materials
GENERAL FUND: Number Schools Transportation Instruction Reading Materials Library Media Totals
EXPENDITURES
| Insiruction:
Basic Instruction 5100 0,00
Exceptional [nstruction 5200 0.00
Career Instruction 5300 0.00
Adult Instruction 5400 0.00
Prekindergarten 5500 0,00
Other Instruction 5900 0.00
'Total Flexible Spending Instructional Expenditures 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIFELONG LEARNING: Account
(Lifelong Learning Expenditures are used in federal reporting) Number Amount
Expenditires: .
General Fund 5900 992,543.61
Other Federal Programs Special Revenue Fund 5900 3,234,257 48
Federal Economic Stimulus Special Reverue Funds 5900 300,107 .40
Total: 5500 4,526,708.49
MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT Unexpended Earnings Expenditures Unexpended
Medicaid Expenditures are used in federal reporting} July 1, 2010 2010-2011 2010-2011 June 30,2011
Earnings, Expenditures, and Carryforward Amounts: 2.624,632.38 2,624,632.38
Expenditure Program or Activity:
Exceptional Student Education 2,624.632,38

Other: Please limit explanation to 100 characters,
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BREVARD COUNTY

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

United States Department of Agriculture:
Indirect:
Florida Department of Education:
Child Nutrition Cluster:
School Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program
Summer Food Service Program for Children
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services:
National School Lunch Program

Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Florida Department of Education
Child and Adult Care Food Program
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program

Food & Drug Adminstration
ARRA - Child Nutrition Discretionary Grants Limited Availability

Total United States Department of Agriculture

United States Department of Education:
Direct:
Impact Aid Cluster:
Impact Aid
Fund for the Improvement of Education:
American History Grant

Total Direct

Indirect:
Special Education Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:
Special Education - Grants to States
Special Education - Preschool Grants
ARRA - Special Education - Grants to States, Recovery Act
ARRA - Special Education - Preschool Grants, Recovery Act

Total Special Education Cluster

Title I, Part A Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies
ARRA - Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies, Recovery Act

Total Title I, Part A Cluster

Educational Technology State Grants Cluster
Florida Department of Education:
Education Technology State Grants
ARRA - Education Technology State Grants, Recovery Act

Total Educational Technology State Grants Cluster

Title X Homeless Children & Youth Grants Cluster
Florida Department of Education:
Title X Homeless Children & Youth
ARRA - Title X Homeless Children & Youth Recovery

Total Title X Homless Children & Youth Grants Cluster

State Fiscal Stabilization Fund Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:
ARRA - State Fiscal Stablization Fund - Education State Grants, Recovery Act
ARRA - Race To The Top - LEA Fomula Subgrants
ARRA - State Fiscal Stablization Fund - Government Services, Recovery Act

Total State Stabilization Fund Cluster

Catalog of Pass - Amount of Amount
Federal Through Expenditures Provided
Domestic Grantor Q) to
Assistance Number Subrecipients
Number
10.553 321 4,133,400
10.555 300, 350 10,854,911
10.559 323 83,882
10.555 (2)(A) None 1,890,825
16,963,018 -
10.558 302 213,275
10.582 303 35,871 -
10.579 23,354
17,235,518 -
84.041 N/A 1,056,078
84.215 N/A 282,040
1,338,118 -
84.027 262, 263 14,164,306
84.173 266, 267 604,489
84.391 263 10,248,111
84.392 267 397,421
25,414,327 -
84.010(3) 212, 220, 221, 226, 228 14,348,735
84.389 226 5,348,135
19,696,870 -
84.318 121 582,668
84.386 121 629,191
1,211,859 -
84.196 127 57,280
84.387 127 20,946
78,226 -
84.394 591 22,965,181
84.395 71,216
84.397 592 518,618

23,555,015



BREVARD COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

Florida Department of Education:
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities - State Grants
Even Start - State Educational Agencies
Charter Schools
Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers
English Language Acquisition Grants
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants
Education Jobs Fund

Total Indirect

Total United States Department of Education

Corporation for National and Community Service:

Indi

irect:
Florida Department of Education:
Learn and Serve America - School and Community
Based Programs

United States Department of Defense:
Direct:

Army Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps

Air Force Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps
Navy Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps
Marines Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps

Total United States Department of Defense:

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

Notes:

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Catalog of Pass - Amount of Amount
Federal Through Expenditures Provided
Domestic Grantor Q) to
Assistance Number Subrecipients
Number
84.002 191, 192, 193, 194, 195, 590 549,013
84.048 151 661,544
84.186 (3) 103 54,597
84.213 None 288,428
84.282 298 64,946 64,946
84.287 244 1,642,763
84.365 102 343,668
84.367 224 2,894,829
84.410 14,677,091
91,133,176 64,946
92,471,294 64,946
94.004 234 71,443 -
None N/A 416,776
None N/A 259,481
None N/A 139,297
None N/A 107,646
923,200 -
$ 110,701,455 $ 64,946

(1) Basis of Presentation. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards represents amounts expended from Federal programs during the fiscal year as determined based on the
modified accrual basis of accounting. The amounts reported on the Schedule have been reconciled to and are in material agreement with amounts recorded in the District's

accounting records from which the basic financial statements have been reported.

@

Noncash Assistance.

(A) National School Lunch Program. Represents the amount of donated food received during the fiscal year. Donated foods are valued at fair value as determined at the time of

donation.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management of the School Board of Brevard County, Florida’s (the District) has prepared
the following discussion and analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The information contained in the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A} is intended to highlight significant transactions, events, and
conditions and should be considered in conjunction with the District’s financial statements and
the notes to the financial statements, found on pages 19 through 79.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 20010-11 fiscal year are as follows:

» The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities for the governmental activities, at June
30, 2011, by $479.0 million. Of this amount, $405.1 million represents investments in
capital assets (net of related debt) and $73.8 million represents restricted and unrestricted
net assets of $38.9 million and $34.9 million, respectively.

> The District’s total net assets for governmental activities increased by $3.9 million or .8
percent.

»  Program revenues for governmental activities accounted for $52.0 million, or 7.8 percent
of total revenues, and general revenues and transfers accounted for $615.3 million, or
92.4 percent.

> The governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $141.6 million, an increase
of $20.5 million or 16.9 percent in comparison to the prior fiscal year.

> At the end of the fiscal year, the fund balance for the General Fund was $79.5 million, or

' 16.4 percent of the General Fund revenues. These fund balances include $2.7 million of

non-spendable funds, $4.3 million of restricted funds, $2.0 million assigned funds and
$70.5 million of unassigned funds.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The basic financial statements consist of three components:

»  QGovernment-wide financial statements.
¥ Tund financial statements.

> Notes to financial statements

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information
about the District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector
‘business. The statements include a statement of net assets and a statement of activities that are
designed to provide consolidated financial information about the governmental and business-type
activities of the primary government presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement
of net assets provides information about the government’s financial position, its assets and
liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus. The difference between the assets
and liabilities, the net assets, is a measure of the financial health of the District. The statement of




activitics presents information about the change in the District’s net assets, the results of
operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net assets is an indication of
whether the District’s financial health is improving or deteriorating.

The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in three categories:

» Governmental activities — These activities represent most of the District’s services,
including educational programs such as: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional
education. Support functions such as transportation and administration are also included.
Local property taxes and the State’s education finance program provide most of the
resources that support these activities.

» DBusiness-type activities — The District charges fees to cover the cost of the services it
provides for its Extended Day Care Program.,

» Component units — The District has identified eight separate legal entities which meet the
criteria to be included as a component unit, including seven charter schools and the
Brevard Schools Foundation. Although legally separate organizations, the component
units are included in this report because they meet the criteria for inclusion provided by
generally accepted accounting principles. Financial information for these component
units is reported separately from the financial information presented for the primary
government. Two additional charter schools operate under a charter sponsored by the
District; however the schools are a part of the City of Palm Bay, Florida and report as a
special revenue fund of the City of Palm Bay. The Brevard County School Board Leasing
Corporation, although a legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing for the
acquisition of facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive economic
relationship between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing Corporation
has been included as an integral part of the primary government.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are included as a component of the basic financial statements. A fund
is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal reguirements and prudent fiscal management.
Certain funds are established by law while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond
covenants. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s
financial activities, focusing on its most significant or “major” funds rather than fund types. This
is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the government-wide financial
statements.

Governmental Funds

Most of the District’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money
flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in future
periods. These funds are reported using the modified accrual accounting method, which
measures cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental
fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general governmental
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps the reader
determine whether there are more or less financial resources available to spend in the near future
to finance the District’s programs. The relationship {or differences) between governmental
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds is reconciled in the basic financial statements.




The District has the following governmental funds: the General, Debt Service, Special Revenue
(including the School Food Services) and the Capital Projects. Within fund types, the District
cummently maintains 12 major and non-major funds. Of those funds, the General Fund, the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Economic Stimulus Funds, Debt Service-
Other Fund, Capital Projects — Section 1011.10/1011.15 Notes Fund, Capital Projects — Local
Capital Improvement Fund, and Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund are considered to
be major funds. Data from the other govemmental funds are combined into a single, aggregate
presentation.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to
demonstrate compliance with the budget.

Proprietary Funds
Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is charged for
services. Two types of proprietary funds are maintained:

> Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions as business-type activities in the
govermment-wide financial statements. The District uses the enterprise funds to account
for its Extended Day Care program through enterprise fund reporting. Internal service
funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to support the District’s
other programs and functions through user charges. The District uses the internal service
funds to account for its self-insurance programs. Since these services predominately
benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, the internal service funds have
been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. '

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail, for the enterprise fund. Conversely, the internal service funds are
combined into a single, aggregated column in the proprietary fund statements.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held with a trustee, or in a fiduciary capacity for the
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own
programs. The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities.

Notes to the Financial Statemenis
The notes to the financial statements contain additional information, which is intended to
supplement and further explain the government-wide and fund financial statements.




GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The
following is a summary of the District’s net assets as of June 30, 2011, compared to net assets as
of June 30, 2010.

Condensed Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011 and 2010
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2019
Current and other assets § 253408 % 247318 $ 3272 0§ 3442 § 256,680 § 250,760
Capital assets, net 937,863 964,066 165 298 938,028 964,964
Total assets 1,191,271 1,211,984 3,437 3,740 1,194,708 1,215,724
Current and other habilities 126,311 113,002 95 59 126,406 113,061
Long-term liabilities 586,002 624,269 345 366 586,347 624,635
Total liabilities 712,313 737,271 444 425 712,753 737,696
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 405,154 413,560 165 208 405,319 413,858
Restricted 38,887 27,067 38,887 27,067
Unrestricted 34,917 34,086 2,832 3,017 37,749 37,103
Total net assets § 478958 § 474,713 § 2997  § 3315 § 481955 § 473,028

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the District’s governmental activities, assets exceeded liabilities by
$479.0 million at the end of the fiscal vear.

The largest portion of the District’s net assets, $405.1 million (84.6 percent), reflects its
investment in capital assets less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The District uses capital assets to provide services; consequently, these assets are
not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must
be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities. Net assets of $38.9 million (8.1 percent) are externally restricted for specific
uses. The remaining net assets of $34.9 million (7.3 percent) are unrestricted net assets and may
be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors. Unrestricted
net assets of $19.9 million (4.2 percent of total net assets) are school board contingency funds
which are set aside by the District to buffer any future revenue shortfalls occurring after the
current year budget adoption. At the end of the current fiscal year, the District is able to report
positive balances in all categories of net assets, for both the government as a whole, and for its
separate governmental and business-type activities.




The key elements of the changes in the District’s net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2011, and June 30, 2010, are as follows:

June 30, 2011 and 2010
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2041 2010 2011 2010
Revenues:
Program revenues:

Charges for services $ 12,623 § 13,680 3 6213 § 6490 § 18,836 § 20,170
Operatirg grants and contributions 28,700 27,524 - - 28,700 27,524
Capital grants and contributions 10,669 12,303 - - 10,669 12,303

General revenues: - -

Property taxes, levied - general purposes 192,994 221,528 - - 192,994 221,528

Propenty taxes, levied- capital projects 47,074 53,886 - - 47,074 53,886

Grants and contributions, non-restricted 364,289 321,166 - - 364,289 321,166

Miscellaneous 8,503 24,697 - - 8,503 24,697

Unrestricted investment eamnings 1,108 2,423 - - 1,108 2423

Total revenues 665,960 671,207 6,213 6,490 672,173 683,697 .
Expenses:

Instruction 362,878 356,678 - - 362,878 356,678

Pupil personnet services 24,645 24,549 - - 24,645 24,949

Instructional media services 7,912 9,056 - - 7,912 9,056

Instruction and curriculum 22,046 22,040 - - 22,046 22,040
Instructional staff training services 5,390 5322 - - 5,390 5322
Instruction refated technology 8,125 7,771 - - 8,125 7,771
Board of education 1,246 1,424 - - £,246 1,424
General administration 5,175 4,235 - - 5,175 4,235
School administration 36,259 37,766 - - 36,259 37,766
Facilities Acquisitions and Construction 1,706 7,609 - - 1,706 7,609
Fiscal services 2,402 2,470 - - 2,402 2,470
Food services 27,583 27,638 - - 27,583 27,638
Central services 5,506 5,852 - - 5,506 5,852
Pupil transportation 231813 23,378 - - 23,813 23,378
Operation of plant 45,406 47,150 - - 45,406 47,150
Maintenance of plant 6,822 4,869 - - 6,822 4,869
Administrative Technology Services 3,796 3,983 - - 3,796 3,983
Community services 1,098 647 - - 1,008 647
Interest on long-term debt 27,189 28,390 - - 27,189 28,390
Unallocated depreciation 44,018 45,862 - - 44,018 45,862
Extended day program - 5,231 6,491 5,231 0,491

Totat Functions/Program Expenses 663,015 667,089 5,231 6,491 668,246 673,580
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under} expenses 2,945 10,118 982 (1} 3,927 10,117
Other financial sources (uses)

Transfers 1,300 (2,355) {1,300} 2,355 - -
Total other financial sources (uses) 1,300 (2,355) {1,300} 2,355 - -
Change in net assets 4,245 7,763 (318) 2,354 3,927 10,117

Net assets, beginning 474,713 466,950 3315 961 478,028 4567911
Net assets, ending $ 478958 § 474713 0§ 2997 § 3315 § 481,955 § 478,028




Governmental Activities
The District’s governmental activities net assets increased by $4.2 million over fiscal year 2009-
10. Key components of this increase are as follows:

+ Property taxes in the district have decreased by $35.3 million. This is due mainly to the
continued slow down in the economy and decrease in real estate market values.

+ Non-restricted grants and contributions increased by $43.1 million. FEFP increased by
$25.7 million due to the District not meeting the Required Local Effort. Total federal and
federal through state revenues increased $16.3 million due mainly to the ARRA Jobs
Education fund revenue of $14.7 million. Other revenue fluctuated with the ARRA
targeted funds increasing by $3.7 million, the addition of the new Fisenhower Math and
Science grant of $2.9 million, the ARRA Economic Stabilization grant decreased by $1.6
million, and other miscellaneous revenue decreased by $3.4.

+ Program revenues decreased a total $1.5 million. Charges for services decreased by $1.1
million, operating grants and contributions increased by $1.2 million, and capital grants
and contributions decreased by $1.6 million due to Impact Fee collections.

+ Miscellaneous revenues decreased by $16.2 million due mainly to last year’s receipt of
federal funded donated generators of $4.1 million and recorded land donations of $11.4
million.

. Investment earnings are down $1.3 million due to a decrease in interest earnings. The

reduction is due to interest rate decline over the past year and to a reduction of investment
proceeds available for construction.

* The District’s expenditures decreased by $4.0 anticipating a shortfall in revenue of $11.2
million and received a transfer of $1.3 million from the business-type activities.

Business-Type Activities

Business-type activity net assets totaled $3.0 million, representing 0.6 percent of the District’s
total net assets. The current year decrease in business-type net assets of $.3 million is due to the
$1.3 transfer to the governmental activities. The Extended Day Program had a revenue decrease
of 8.3 million or 4.3 percent over the 2009-10 fiscal year. To offset the loss of revenue, the
Program reduced expenditures by $1.3 million or 19.4 percent of last year’s expenditures.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

The District’s governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $141.6 million, which is
a $20.5 million increase over last year’s total fund balance of $121.1 million. The following
schedule indicates the fund balance and the total change in fund balance by major fund and other
governmental funds (Non-major) as reported in the basic financial statements for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Fund Balance Increase Percentage
(in thousands) 2011 2010 (Decrease) Change
General Fund $ 79497 $ 57154 $ 22343 39.09
Debt Service Fund - Other 5,924 4171 1,753 42.03
Capital Projects Funds:
Section 1011.14/1011.15 Loans (9,611) (20,378) 10,767 (52.84)
Local Capital Improvement 37,585 35,751 1,834 5.13
Other Capital Projects 14434 32,984 {18,550) (56.24)
Other Governmental Funds (Non-major) 13,789 11,448 2,341 20.45
Total "$ 141,618 '$ 121,130  $ 20488 16.91
General Fund

Net change in the fund balance for the general fund is $22.3 million. This is due primarily to the
relief provided by the ARRA - Jobs Ed funding of $14.1 million. The District has continued to
be conservative in spending reducing expenditures by $5.5 million over last year. There was a net
increase in transfers and other sources of $3.2 million due to an increase in transfers in and other
sources of of $1.9 million and a decrease in transfers out of $1.3 million. The tables and data that
follow illustrate the financial activities and balance of the general fund.

Revenues Increase Percentage
{in thousands) 2011 2010 {Decrease) Change

Taxes $ 192,994 $ 221,528 3 (28,534) (12.88)
Interest earnings 201 279 {78) (27.96)
State revenues 278,948 250,697 28,251 11.27
Federal revenues 3,680 2,903 777 26.77
Other revenues 7,619 8,670 (1,051) (12.12)
Total "$ 483442 T$ 484077  $  (635) (0.13)

The property tax revenue decreased by $28.5 million or 12.9 percent, due to economic conditions
and decreases in the market value of property. The other revenue decrease of $1.1 million or 12.2
percent is largely due to decreases in the receipt of E-rate revenue in the amount of $.6 million,
RAN and TAN premiums of $.2 million and $.3 million respectively. Interest earnings decreased
$.1 million or 28.0 percent over the prior year as the interest rate environment continued to
decline. Expectations are that the interest rate environment will remain low for a considerable
period into 2012.

State revenues are up $28.3 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. FEFP revenue

increased $25.7 million, due to the District being unable to meet its Required Local Effort,
causing the state to have to account for the shortfall. In addition, other state revenues are also up,

11




the Excellent Teaching Program was funded for $1.2 million and Class Size Reduction funds
were increased by $2.0 million.

Federal and federal through state revenues increased a total of $.8 million or 26.9 percent. While
Federal Impact aid decreased by $.2 million, Medicaid collections increased by $.6 million.

As the table below illustrates, the largest portions of general fund expenditures are for salaries
and fringe benefits. The District is a service entity and as such is labor intensive.

Expenditures by Object Increase Percentage
(in thousands) 2011 2010 (Decrease) Change

Salaries 3 293,586 $ 300,723 $ (7,137 (2.37)
Employee benefits 85,742 89,060 {3318) (3.73)
Purchased services 48,961 48,018 943 1.9¢6
Energy services 15,158 15,460 (302) (1.95)
Materials & supplies 13,880 10,098 3,782 37.45
Capital outlay 4447 3,660 787 21.50
Other 2476 2,661 (185) (6.95)
Total S 464250 % 469680 §  (5430) (1.16)

Expenditures by Object

Materials & supplies

. 2.99% .
Energy services Capital cutlay
3.26% ) 0.96%
Purchased services
10.55% Other
Employee benefits 0.53%

18.47%

Salaries
63.24%

The District continues to focus on reducing expenditures as reflected in a total decrease of $5.4
million, or 1.2 percent lower than fiscal year 2010. The $10.4 million decrease in labor and
fringe is due to reduction in staff. Purchased services increased $.9 due mainly to charter schools
funding. Materials and supplies increased by $3.8 million or 37.5 percent, due to an increase in
the purchase of textbooks of $4.7 million that was offset by conservative spending in other
supplies. The District continues to reduce Energy costs as shown by the $.3 million decrease, or
2.0 percent.
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- American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA} Economic Stimulus Funds

The ARRA Economic Stimulus Funds are federally provided revenues passed through the State
that provide for the stabilization of jobs and stimulus of the economy. The grant to the District
was for fiscal years 2010 and 2011. Fiscal year 2011 revenue is $23.5 million in stabilization
funds, $16.0 million in targeted stimulus funds, $14.7 million for the ARRA Jobs Education
funds, and $.7 million in other grants. These funds paid $45.8 million in teachers’ salaries and
benefits, $3.1 million in purchased services, $1.8 million in materials and supplies, $2.3 million
in capital outlay and $1.9 million in other miscellaneous expenditures.

Debt Service Fund - Other

The fund balance of the Debt Service - Other Fund increased $1.7 million or 42.0 percent during
the fiscal year. This increase is due to $1.6 mitlion of unspent COP funds transferred in to be
used for FY12 debt service payments.

Section 1011,14/1011.15 Notes Capital Projects Fund

The fund balance of the Capital Projects - Section 1011.14/1011.15 Notes Fund increased by
$10.8 million, or 52.8 percent. The FY11 RAN included no funding for new projects, reflecting a
fund balance increase due to a reduction of the RAN loan by $11.0 million.

Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund

The fund balance of the Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund increased by $1.8
million, or 5.1 percent. Capital property tax values continued to drop causing a $6.8 decrease in
revenues. In addition, project expenditures reduced by $15.4 and wansfers out increased by 6.7
million. All transfers out totaled $38.0 million of which $4.3 million was transferred to the General
Fund for payment of property insurance, $22.2 million was translerred to Debt Service for payment
ol principal and interest, and $11.5 million was transferred to Section 1011.14/1011.15 Notes
Capital Projects Fund and Capital Projects — Other Fund for capital outlay expenditures.

Capital Projects - Other Capital Projects Fund

The fund balance of the Other Capital Projects Fund decreased by $18.5 million, or 56.2 percent.
This decrease is due to payment of current projects funded by the prior year’s COPS. The largest
contributor to this decrease was transfers to the Debt Service Fund — Other in the amount of $17.8
million.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s budget is prepared in accordance with Florida Statutes and is based on the modified
accrual basis of accounting, whick is the same basis as used to account for actual transactions.
The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

The District amended its revenue to reflect a basically flat change in total revenues by a decrease
of only $.6 million over last year. This is due to the state making up $25.7 of the $28.5 million
Ad valorem revenue decrease due o lower tax rolls.

The District amended its final budget for expenditures to reflect decreases in salaries, and other
employee related costs as well as non-labor costs. Expenditures were originally budgeted at
$491.0 million and actual expenditures were lower than the original budget by $26.8 million. The
largest contributor to this decrease is the District received the ARRA — Education Jobs funds
allowing $14.7 million in salaries and fringe benefits to be charged to Special Revenue rather
than the General Fund. In addition, the District continued to realize decreased expenditures thru
conservative spending and savings initiatives that were implemented during the fiscal year. Other
appropriations required changes in functional categories due to spending patterns.

As the District and the State of Florida continue to negotiate the economic downturn, the District
continues to look for opportunities to monitor costs through savings initiatives and conservative
spending.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets

The District has $938.0 million invested in capital assets net of depreciation, with virtually all of
it attributed to governmental activities. This investment in capital assets includes: land;
construction in process; improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment;
Turniture, fixtures and equipment; motor vehicles; audio-visual materials; computer software; and
property under capital lease.

Acquisitions for governmental activities totaled $19.8 million and depreciation expense was
$46.6 million (with $2.6 million directly charged to the Transportation function). $7.6 million in
furniture, fixtures and equipment, motor vehicles and computer software were removed in the
fiscal year. The majority of the acquisitions were for remodeling and rengvations at various sites
and fumiture and computer equipment replacement throughout the District. Detailed information
regarding capital asset activity is included in the notes to the financial statements.

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2010 the District had $537.5 million in outstanding certificates of participation, and
state bonding obligations. Of this amount, $11.8 million represents State Board of Education
bonds issued on behalf of the District, and $525.7 million in outstanding certificates of
participation. Other significant long tenn debt includes $15.5 million in the District’s self
insurance claims, $23.3 million in OPEB obligations and $36.8 million of obligations for
compensated absences for district emplayees. The portion of these obligations that are due within
one year is $27.0 million. Detailed information regarding long-term debt and notes payable
activity can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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OTHER MATTERS OF SIGNIFICANCE

The millage rate for required local effort (RLE) for the 2011-12 fiscal year is projected to be
5.614 (an increase of .459 mills). Meanwhile, the local levy of .748, the Board approved .250
millage, and the capital outlay millage of [.500 are projected to remain the same as the last fiscal
year. General Fund revenues are projected to be $465.9 million and expenditures are expected to
be $488.7 million in the 2011-12 fiscal year.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is designed to provide a general financial overview
of the School Board of Brevard County, Florida. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the
School Board of Brevard County, Florida, Attn: Associate Superintendent of Financial Services,
or Director of Accounting Services at 2700 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FL 32940.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Exhibit B-1
Page 2

June 34, 2011
Primary Government Component Units
Account Governmental Business-type Total Nenmajor
ASSETS MNumber Activities Activilits Taotal Compenent Units
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 161,083 .070.00 3.260,879.00 164,943,895.00 3.872.666.00
Investments 1160 71,380.077.00 0. 71,589.077.00 1.383.749.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 R 0.04 000 Q.04
Accounts Reccivable, Ner JH30 30,7500 0.00 30,750.00 67,614.00
Inierest Receivable i170 330 646.00 0.00 339,646,00 2174300
Due from Reinsurer 1180 (.00 .00 0.00 0061
Deposits Receivable 1210 R .00 0.00 3390000
Dine from Other Apencics 1220 9.421.916.00 11,163.00 9,433,099.00 2E8.694.00
Internal Balances Lt o .00 .00
Inventory 1150 3A444,575.00 0.00 3,444,575.00 a0
|Prepaid Jtems 1230 .0 0.00 0.00 1.356,378.400
Restricted Assets:
Cash with Fiseal Agent 1114 0.0 {un 0.00 30430900
| Doferred Charges:
Lssuance Costs 6.898 409,00 .60 6,598,409.00 1,113,288 00
Noncurrent dssets:
Other Post-empl Benefits Obligation (assct) 1410 .00 0.0 0.00 1000
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 3548785300 0.00 35,887,953.00 3.307,565.00
Land Improvenients - Nondepreciable 1315 {Lon 0.00 .00 Q.40
Construction in Progress 1360 19217 (0 1).00 194}1.00 4,00
Improvements Other Than Building 1320 67, 19187700 126.903.00 67,318,780.00 42768200
Less Accumuluted Depreciation 1329 {37,275.416.00) (3 5003 {37,308,951.00)| {105.833.00)
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 1.424, 33 7.430.00 48.268.00 1,424,385,704.00 19,862,132.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 £374,210,650.00) (33.442.00) (574,244,092.00)) (22835304803
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 $3.615.2.43.00 1.219,007.00 §4,845,250.00 1.632.076.80
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 (74, 792,000 (1.167.590.00) {75,959,670.00)| (58909500}
Motor Vchicles 1350 42.061.926.00 13.881.00 42,075,807.00 349650000
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 (29.747.684.00) 6,940.00) (29,754,629.06)] {38,333.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 .00 .00 .00 (.00
Less A lated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Audio Visual Malerials 1381 17,134,117.00 000 17,154,117.00 20,784.00
Less A lated Dep 1388 (16.399,003.00) .00 (16,399,003.00) ({20.248.00)
Computer Seftware 1382 0.1 53,302.00 65,502.00 £4,681.00
Less Aceumnulated Amortization 1339 0.00 137.662.00) {57,662.00) (72,641.00)
Total Capital Assels nct of Accum. DcErccialion 937,863,125.00 165,392.00 938,028,517.00 22,550,680.00
Total Assets 1,191,270.594.00 3.437.374.00 1.194.707.968.00 32.355,021.00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITLES
Salaries and Wages Payable 2110 2123126300 38,000.00 21,289,163.00 S83,705.00
Payroll Deductions and Withitolding: 2170 7.224,342.00 164.00 7,224,512.00 .00
Accounts Payable 2120 5.058.862.00 7,324.00 5,066,386.00 00,905.00
Jud; Payable 2130 DA 0.00 0.00 000
Constrnuetion Contructs Payable 2140 317,361.00 .00 517,361.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Retai Payable 2150 3062100 0.00 5621.00 0.00
Mawred Bonds Payable 2180 12,995,000.00 0.00 12,995,000.00 .00
Matured Interest Payable 2180 12,702,3347.00 .00 12,702,347.00 a.nn
Duc 1o Fiscal Ageat 2240 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00
Accrued interest Payable 2210 A2 300L00 0.0 52,500,00 Q.00
Deposils Payable 2220 207100 0.00 2.071.00 0.00
Due 1o Other Agencics 2230 3473100 0.0 54,751.00 3R9.00
Soles Tax Payabic 2260 n.oo n0G 000 000
Deferred Revenue 2410 21,426,328.00 .00 21,426,128.00 131,392.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liatulity for Claims Adjustment 272 .00 0.0 {.60 .00
Estimated Liability for Arbjtrage Rebate 2280 .00 .00 .00 Lk
Nosteurrent Liabilities:
Portion Due Within One Year:
Section 1011.13. F 5., Noles Payable 2250 18.000,000.00 0.00 18,000,000.00 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 .00 0.00 0.00 108.801.00
Obligations Under Capilal Leases 2315 iL0a .an 0.00 70.438.00
Bonds Payable 2320 154360000 .00 1,845,000.00 130.000.00
Liability for Compensated Absenees 2330 4.0049.363.00 49.732.1 4.058.600.00 1.0
Certificates of Participation Payable 2344 13,380, 006.00 AN 13,580,000,00 0.0
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 7,586,374 40} 0.0 7.586,574.00 1.4}
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation -2360 g0 0.1 000 IR
Estimared PECO Advance Payable 2370 0610 1.00 0.00 .00
Estimated Liabilivy for Arbitrage Rebate 2230 ) 3.0t 0.00 .01
Portion Diie After One Year:
MNates Payable 2310 2.00 0.00 0.00 10,275 488.00
Qbligations Under Capital Leases 2315 .10 (.00 0.00 203,367.00
Bomds Payable 2320 2.570,00800 .00 9,970,000.00 11,934,201 .00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 32,705, 793.00 T6.293.00 32,782,088.00 .00
Certificates of Pariicipatien Payable 2340 312,138 00000 (L0 512,13%,000.00 am
Estimated Liahility for Long-Term Claims 2350 7,960.031.00 0.0 7,900,031.00 Q.00
Other Post-cmployment Benefits Cbligation 2360 23.062.904.00 26H3BER.00 23,331.892.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.0k} .00 0.00 a0l
Esti | Liability for Arbitrage Rchate 2280 .00 (i 0.00 .01
Pollution Remediation Liabitity 22500000 100 225.000.00
"Total Llabifities 712,313,012.00 440,213.00 712,753,225.00 23,840,686.00
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assers, Net of Related Debt 2770 405,153 640 00 163,392 00 405.319.038.00 338522200
Restricted For:
Categorical Careyover Programs 2780 4330508 (1) 0.00 4,330,508.00 4,883 00
Food Service 2780 1.0 0.hn 0.00 .00
Dbt Service 2780 [EXH] 6,219.333.00 22966400
Capital Projects 2780 23,409 183 0t .00 23,409,183.00 245.000.00
Other Purposes 2780 4.928,IR3.00 .00 4,928,185.00 231371900
Unrestricted 2790 34.9160,727.00 2R3, 70%.00 37.743,496.00 2,301 847.00
"Fotul Net Assets 478,957,582.00 2,967,163.00 481,954,741.00 8,514,335.00
‘T'otad Liabililies and Net Assets 1,191,270,594.00 3,437,374.00 1,194,707,068.00 32.355,021.00

The accompanying notes to financial starements are an inicgral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-2

Page 3
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Net {Expense) Revenue
Program Revenues and Changes in Net Assets
Operating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type Component
FUNCTIONS Nuember Expenses Services Contributions Coniributions Activities Activities Total Units
Governmental Activities:
Instruction 5000 362,877,769.00 191.137.00 (362,6%6,632.00) TR GREGS (362,686,632.00) R TR
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 24.643,059.00 £24,645,059.00) EETRERENRRGGNSY__ (24,645.050.0008) R 3
Instructional Media Services 6200 7,911,748.00 (7,911,74800) ENTNNRSNNNNY T (7,511, M8.000Y RN
Instruction and Currieulum Development Services 6300 22 043.648.00 (22,045,648.00) RRNTNNSNOGAONNEEY  (72,045,648.00) AU R
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 5.389,862.00 (5,389,862.00) R 3 ] it
Instruction Related Technology 6300 %,124,900.00 (6,124,000 00 TN (3, 124,000,003 R
School Board 7100 1,266,300,00 {1,246, 300 00) EREERIRRNENANY¢7.246,300.00) RERRINERS RN
General Administration 7200 3.174,760.00 (5,174762.00 KETINREEENY 6776000 i
School Administration 7300 36.258,763.00 (36,238,763.00) R 3625, 7600 T
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1.706,413.00 4,128,371.00 2,421,958.00 RNNHAININ TN 2,421,858.00 R R Y
Fiscal Services 7500 2,401,546.00 {2,401,546.00) et T 12.401,546.00) R T
Food Services 7600 27383 .047.00 11,924,263.00 17,626,642.00 1,967,858.00 N e 1.967.85500
Central Services 7700 3,500, 09.00 £5,506,109.00) B Y 15,506,109.00) R N O
Pupil Transportation 7800 23.812,751.00 508,215.00 11,072,.932.00 (12,231,614.00) EERRINNEENGNINNNY. 112,231, 614.00) R SR
Operation of Plant 7900 43,406,102.00 (45.406,102,00) |3 3§ N (4540610200 NN
Maintenance of Plant 3100 6.822.587.G0) 4.173.040.00 (2,649,547.00) } Y 2.649,547.00) R NN
Administrative Technolegy Services 8200 3,796 175,60 (3,796,175.00) RN e Rae T
Community Services 9160 1.0Y97.914.00 (1,097.914.00) RN SN (1,097.914.00) R 4
Interest on Lang-term Debt 92060 I7.189 417 08 2,367,839.00 (24821578 00 R sk
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 24018 150,00 R O T T T (44,018 150 00) NVINONENNNNGYY(44,016,180.00) BRSNS Y
Tota) Governmental Activities 663,015,059.90 12,623,615.00 28,699,564.00 10,669,250.00 (611,022,630.00) i iR - (611,022,630.00) i S IR
Business-tupe Aciivities: e N
Self Insurance Consortium R AN 0.00 0.00 NNt
Daycare Operaticns 3.230,016.00 6228200 T T EERRREES 981,806.00 981,806.00 RTINS
Other Business-type Activity RN 0,00 0,00 W
Total Business-type Activities 5,231,016.00 6,212,822.00 0.00 0.00 [N N 981,806.00 98180600 N T Y
Totat Primary Government 668,246,075.00 18,836,437.00 28,699,564.00 10,669,250.00 (611,022,630.00} 981,806.00 £610,040,824.00) RN RES NI
Component Units:
Total Nonmajor Component Units 22094 SKT 00 626,279.00 1.614.717.00 ST S  E T R ITGTTTaTs (20,167,201.00)
Totat Component Units 22,694,587.00 626,275.00 1,614,717.00 286,300 00_ e T T s T (20,167.201.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes. Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investiment Earnings

Miscellaneous
Special ltems

Extraordinary ltems

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special [tems, Extraordinary Etems, and Transfers
Change in Net Assots

Net Assets - July 1, 2010
Adjustments to beginning balance
Net Assets - June 30, 2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amertization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions,

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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192.993.909.00 192,993,909,00 000

0.0¢ 0.0

A7.073.866.00 47,073.866.00 0.00

040 0.00

J6:4.280.302.00 164,249,302,00 18.801.501.00

1,107,682.00 1,107,682.00 103,136.00

§,502.363.00 8,502,563.00 678.034.00

0.0c 1.00

0.00 (.00

1.299.584.00 {1,299, 547 011 {1.00) .00

6135,266,908.00 (1,299,587.003 613,967,321.00 19,584,781.00

4,244,278,00 (317,781.00) 3,926,497.00 (582,420.00)

463.214,197.00 3318 160.00 466,532,357.00 9006.735.00
11,499, 107.00 (3.2 [8.00} 11,495,885.00

478,857,582.00 2,597,161.00 481,954,743.00 8,514,335.00




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Juse 30, 2011

Orher Federal Miscelaneous
Food Federal Econnmic Stimulus Special
Account General Service Prugrams Pmygams Revenue
Number 1060 410 420 430 490
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents (159)] 0,04 o i) 0w
lavestments 1160 LAY <AL oo AL0RE
[Taxcs Reccivable, Neu 1120 k) .01 Hoy .0
Accoums Reecivable. Net 113 K f.) LT ity
Interest Reecivable n=w [ERR (10 [ .00 (0431
Duc from Reinsurer 1150 .00 L 40001 {1241} .01
Deposiis Recrivable 1210 shikt .00 T .04 1HH1
u Feum (ther Funds:
Budgctary Funds 141 0.00 (L1 (A3 iy
biternal Funds 1142 [0 0.0 tra) i)
12ue from Cther Agencies 1220 i [ 1.029.530.12 AL}
Invenory 1150 ik 0. Lty 00k
Prepaid ltems. 1230 &0 o 0o K
Hestricred Asvets
Cash with FiscalfService Apent 114 (1] [XEY {[A51] ERL 000
Total Assets 111.891.146.20 0K 000 1.129.910.}2 000
LIABILITLES AND FUND BALANCES
LLABILITIES
Salarics. Benefils and Payroll Taxcs Payable 20.771.90 k6 0.0 21t 134.0u9.99 Crins
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings T IHR020.84 0.00 UK 1783132 LtHy
JwbdART ST LR 000 20514954 (.60
13HE [1X¢1] RELT) oo ugi
Wikt .00 2,00 0.0 .00
Ci Commats Payable-Retained Percentage 0.00 D00 .0 ALK L0
[M::ur:d Bonds Payable 0%} 0.0 o0 0.3 i
Matured lokerest Payable 000 001 0.00 [ 000
Due 1o Fiscal Agent i [ 0.00 vtk 0,401
Sales Tax Payable 000 000 000 L2t 00
Accrued interest Payable oo 0.0 0.0 00 KLl
Dcposits Payable .00 (2] U0 [rRef] [
Duz to Othur Agencics 4300307 .00 D X IhEN)
Scction 011,13 Noics Payable 0.6 .00 o 00 (AL
e to Other Funds:
Budgeiary Funds 2161 i 2.00 [ [ rady nb) Ui
Imcrmal Funds 2162 48] [.(K) 0.00 QLN .0
Deferred Revenwe:
Uncamed Revenue 2410 Fi6vidan REAL () .00 o0
Unavailable Revenue el .00 406 G0 n.ag [IRE
[Total Liabilities 12.304.526.71 0.60 .00 1.129.910.12 0,00
FUND BALANCES
| Nonspendoble:
Inventon: 21 5247 760,67 .00 AKE 0,001 thiNI
Prepoid Amounls 2712 €1.0x} iy 0.00 o000 2]
Pcnnancnt Fund Principal 2713 000 (LG .00 o0 0.
Other Mot in Spendable Fonn myg LAXELI0H26 000 0.00 0.n 0.iH)
Total Nonspendabie Fund Bulonee . 2710 2,731.370.93 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reerdvted for:
Ei i 2321 o 0.00 .00 0.00 £t
Fedenl Required Camyover Proyrams 2732 0on 0.00 LELY) 0.0 .00
State Required Canyaver Programs 723 IR 0.00 [IX] [ .41
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy skl (14 000 0.0 00 [N
Dot Serviee 2723 .00 200 0.02 Xty .00
Capital Projects 27126 [RL] 000 0.0 080 LG
Restricied for Food Service 78 ©.00 GO0 0.8 [RCH 000
Restricted for Qther 219 R0 (00 0.8k 000 (LR
Telwl Resirivted Fund Balunce I 4.330.508.46 £.06 0.00 4.00 0.00
Comnsitied to:
Economic Stabikzation 73 D00 .00 0.00 000, Okt
Contracival Apreerents 2732 BN 0.00 [T 0.0 woy
Commitied for 2739 .61 10,06} B 0.00 sk
Commined for 2739 0.0 000 G060 {EU] 000
Toic! Comaiirted Fanid Beddestiv 2730 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 000
A ssied to:
Special Revenue 2741 (e 0.00 I 0.00 (12
Dbl Service 742 .60 O .08 000 LA
Capilal Prajects 2743 4041 [ .00 .00 [
FPermanert Funds. 2744 0.00 RAL] 0.00 0.0 [
Assipned for Encumberances 2749 1.YH 957 34 0.t 0.0 au ThEH7
Assigned for 2149 .00 000 0.00 1 [
Toiof dssiuned Fund Bolanee 2740 1.591,937.34 080 0.00 0.00 000
Tugod Unassivned Fund Baloare 2150 5 040 .00 .05k w.0%
Total Fund Balances 2700 79.496.610.4% 0.4 0.00 6.00
T'otal Liabilities and Fund Bafances. 1315,891,146.20 0.00 .00 0.00

“The oeeampanying nowes to fiaancial staemenis are an intepral pan of this satement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD CQU|

Exhibit C-t
Paged

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 3, 2021
Special Seelion Mooy Oiher ARRA Economic
SBIZCOBI At 101114701215 Vehicle isirict Pebt Stimulus Debt
Account Bonds Bonds F.5. Bonds Bonds Service Servics
Number 210 220 230 240 250 290 299
ASSETS
Cosh aud Cash Equivalents 1o LRI L] Ly 1.0 iy A0 A
Invostnicats 1160 e 1L DK L L) 0 12443
Taxcs Recrivable, Not 1120 o [ [T ity [ 1AM [T
Accaunts Receivable. Mel 1130 T trs 00 L] .0 (0] D aw ik
imerest Receivable 1170 [E{1] 00 X 04 [12E] 2080707 AT
Dauc from Reinsurer 1150 oK A0 [T 1Lt thitth ik iKY
Deposits Receivable 1210 it [ [T [T HAE 1) EHI [
et Front Qi Fumds:
Budgetary Funds L4t Lot L) 1.0y 0l I ik ALy
futernal Funds 1142 Dk Ui [y [T I [T ol
Due (ram Other Agencies 1230 Gy 1t U5 000 UL [ 1 43
lnventory 1150 QL 120K} (1R UTI] 8.0 o JOEY
Prepaid Hems 1230 1t} .18 [ A 0t i [
[Rewiricied Assers
Cash with FiscalfServiec Agenl 14 0 LKA i Lt AN 1LEH) D.iHy
[Trio! Assels 000 .00 w 0.0¢ 0.00 31.621.2 E‘.Sl ﬂ.ﬂ
JLIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
JLIABELITIES
Salarics. Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 210 Algal uin 4 ki 104 g [iavl
2oyl Deductions and Withkoldings 2370 b1 L) QIK [ LG trut
Accounts Payable 2120 A D.EH 0.0 .00 [ [
Bayable 2130 [ w0 [ AR bl 10410
Construction Conimets Payahh: 2140 [{A5)] {251 (L0 0.0 o 1140
Construction Contracts Payable-etained Percentape 2150 &0 [ 000 i H0 TiAK
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 L) it 040 (L{ME [I3E1) VK
Matured listerest Payable 2150 (.0 A [ {181 [ {168
Duc 1o Fiscai Agent 2240 ekl [A{18 LUAL) nen i (ACT
Sales Tax Payable 2260 AL i i 0ul 0.0 (g
Accrued Interest Payable 210 (A1) Uski D 0.00 Lou .01
Dcposits Payablc 2220 U H [ (L] A1) D [y
Due 1o Other Agencics 2230 (L] 404 uug 0080 LtHr X
Scclion 1811, 13 Noles Fayable 2250 ) P ity [ 1.00) ihinl
Due to Qther Fumds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 U] aon (1AL 000 nin .60 1M1
Intcimal Fands 2162 [ 4l 0.0 [ BRI [y U
|Deferred Revenue:
Uncamcd Revenue 2410 UL vl CheR Q.40 B4t L] Y
Unavallable Revenue 2410 naea [ U0 .00 Lot i 5K
Tolal Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 25.607.346.88 0.90
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 221 1ty .00 [ [T 11tH1 [ (X0:1] (LS
Prepaid Amaunts 2713 (2] 15N 0.0 .00 0.60 ShARY GO0
Permancnt Fund Principal E2IE] [ [ i a0t 0 &.00 X0}
Other Mol in Spendahle Fonn 2719 i A0 .00 [ 0.0 [N iR
Totol Nonspendable Fud Balance 700 .00 008 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 i
(Restriceed for:
Economic Stabilization 721 4G ks 110 000 0400 uin 1147
Federal Required Carryover Proprams Eyek] 0K [ i) 0.t DA RELY] i
Sute Required Carryover Prosrams 2723 LUK 0.0 .U non sy [REjTH f3.0H2
Lozal Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 224 048 0.0 000 0.00 [t 1.6 [y
Dicbt Service 2725 10 1.6 .00 000 [ 342347168 .4
Capital Projccts 2726 4K G ] 0.0 hAN 0.00 1)ty
Restricled for Food Service 2729 (o wog () don [ niK 1.tk
Restricted for Other 2729 0.0 [ i 000 (4K 11,08 I
Toial Restricsed Fund Bularce 720 .00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 SUTRETI6S 0.00
|Camnaitred to:
Econenis Stabiliztion 73 u.oy i K .40 ) Ui [
Cantractual Agreements 2732 [ 1T {10 .00 2.0 [Hill 1} 1)
Committed for 2739 [ (R A .00 4 0.00 [y
Cammited for 213% (1] (LA O0H 200 D00 i (i)
Total Committed Fund Balanee 2730 080 080 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 .00
| Assiymed 107
Special Revenuce 74! Ak [ wag 008 Th 1154 1,00
Dbt Scevice 3742 Ot [ L 000 i ik [T
Capilal Projects 2743 043 it 00 [ (LA LIHY 11K
Pcrmaaent Funds, 274 AL 2P [1Xcl] [X17] (L .04 i Uik
Assigned for Encumbsranecs 745 G54 Dzl [T L10)] L) [ il
Assigned for 2749 ik ua0 [ [ [T [ ik
Toral Assigned Fund Bafance. 2740 0.0 000 .00 Lon 0.00 0.00. [[Xe.4)
Ferteel Uniarssignodd Fund Balme 2750 4 (et 40 [ 1] (] fiXal1] Ll ik 120)
[Telal Fuad Bulances 700 0.0 .00 000 0.0 000 502387163 )
[Tolal Liabililies ané Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 D_ﬂO H.El 0.00 31.621.218.53 00

The accompanying notes to financiat statewens are an integral pant of this slau

CSE 145




Exhibii C-t I
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOYERNMENFAL FUNDS
June 36, 203]
Capiral Culay Special Section 107114 Capiai Durlay and
Bond Issues Act 106115 Capital Quitay District Debt Service Funds
Accom (CoBi}y Brnds FS. Loans (PECO) Bonds (CO & DY)
Number it 320 330 330 350 360
ASSETS
Cash aud Cash Equivalents 110 AR 1.8 1G]] ) o0 016
investacats (11:0] 111K 1t EXTERTEH i DK WK {140
Taxes Reeivable. Net 1110 0 [ iLAN} .15 LA 00 [
Aceounts Reccivable. Net NE (L] o L] [ L) o
Inerest Receivable 1 IR [IRCI] LACH 0.4 i .00
Due from Reinsurer 1150 IR 1LEH1 i eRlt) i) [HIH1
Depasits Receivable 1210 {LXCH [0 L] .0kt TL.ekE B
i Feom Other Fomds:
Budgelary Funds 141 AL S Ut (IR £.0u Rt 0.H
tnieenal Fuads 142 BLRH () o4l Loy Ot Ooky
Duc from Other Agencies 1220 Lriity kg 11067} [ il Do -
hiventory 1150 e 1441 4R D 006 [
Prepaid lems 1230 g v UM 04 120 [0
Rostricted Agsers
Cash with Fiscal/Scrvice Agent 1114 18K EACT 1LIHY [IR{l1] UAKY ALY
Total Assels 0.@ .00 B.454.30795 0.00 0.00 800 |
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILIFIES 1
[Silarics. Benefits and Payrall Taxes Payable 2ta i Ih48) REL) il fi.t) 3.0 i
Payrall Deductions and Withholdings 2170 11.44) n.on .01 v [ .00 .
Accounts Payable 2120 .60 11tH) 4337737 RELH 00 LT
Payable 2130 1t i .oy 101 o .60
Construction Contracts Payoble 2140 "o () [T [0 114RY 0.0
[Construction Contracis Payahle-Retained Pereeniape. 25 15T th [ [IRd]] 0.0 (ALY
[Matured Bands Payable 2180 Al (.00 431 . LU 0.0
Matured [erest Payable 290 (.80 i 100 [y .00 1.8k
Duc to Fiseal Agent 2240 4t N3H) .00 o 0 006
Sales Tax Payable 2260 41 01 X [T [Zc] [TV}
Accrucd Interest Payable 2210 LA 1010 RELH [ {120
Decposits Payable 2210 [aL ik DAL 000 D40
Lue 10 Other Ageneics ek} (] [ [ [ 6.0
Section 10]1.13 Notes Payable 2258 C Mk .00 ERLCH S [135]] 0.8 AT
[Due tr Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 b (1.4 L 000 i 0.0
Intemal Funds 2162 1100 11.1H1 0.00 b 4.00 {1.(H)
Deferred Revenae:
Uncamed Revenug 2410 Ll by [ L 0.00 Y
Unavailable Revenue 2410 by [ (0K 04 00D 000
[Total Liabilities 0.00 0.0 18.095,977.77 0,00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES -
| Wonspendable:
Inventory 2711 LA 'R0 41.4H) U0 A0 0.0
Prepaid Amounts 2712 [FXTE] 114K .00 (LY 0.0 LML
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 41.eH3 f4H 0IH Ec] LIACY) .6
Ouher Not in Spendable Form 2710 eilf] 11L.(HY {1L.4K) 0.0 0.00 kY
Toral Nonspendable Fund Bedener o 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 72 g om XV (126)] ChaHy bon
Federal Required Carryover Programs 72 uon 4301 .00 [ .00 Lty
Siate Requined Canryover Programs 3723 fLon oon - LXCT 00 Uik 800
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 274 [IXT) L) .41 000 .0 000
Debt Service 2725 LTt e 0.0 it 006 .04
Capital Projects 2726 s (] [ U0 .00 )
Restricted lor Food Sevice 1729 X5} [0 A1) urh .16 .00
Restricted for Other 2729 hAlr o ik .00 A0 Q0K
Torel Rextricied Fund Balance 2730 000 o0l 800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comnritiod to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 v IR Ofnr A 080 L
Cowractual Agreements 2132 JtH .40 2.0 .00 000 200
Commited for 27138 0k 140 2.0H) (oo DK .00
Conmmited for 2739 { iR 11040 [ i) LLEKY [
Yotal Comniitted Fund Bidonce 70 0.00 02.00 0480 0.00 000 0.00
[ Assigmed 107 ‘
Specinl Revenue 4! v (kL 1K .80 (IR R
Debt Serviee: 2742 i) 11041 X 1100 [ i ‘
Capital Projeets 2743 iLen [T LA [ () 005
Permanent Funds 2744 D it ey inl U1 A0 ¥y
Assivrcd for 2749 1 [ [ [ AL AEN
Assigned for 2749 (A1) {35H [T Gl (IR 0
Toral Assigned Fund Balasee 2740 0.00 [ 0.00 G0 G.0o0 00 N
Tertel Unassipnice Fund Balawee 2750 SR [N [REARTCAEN AL A0 11.6H)
[Telal Fund Balances 2700 .00 (00 £9.611.660.82), .00 0.00 £.00
[Tolnt Liabililies and Fund Halarces {00 1107 8.484.307.95 Q.00 0.00 .00
The accampanying notes to financisl statements are an integral part of (his stai
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MSTRICT SCHGOL, BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
BALANCYE SHEXT
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011
Capital Intprovement Voied Olher ARILA Economic
Section 1051711 Capiul Capital Stimurlus Capital
Accoum 8. Improvement Prajcets Projects
Number 370 350 0 399

ASSETS
[Cash and Cash 10 13.084.793. 51 Uy SoHLUTT.IN IRU]
Invesiments 1160 JA.631 607,24 L L
Taxes Receivable, Net 1130 [L101) LUl 140
Accounts Reeeivable, Net 1130 i .04 4H)
Interest Receivable 1 7M. 1.UH) i
[ue from Refnsurer 1180 j1251) 0.IKE o
Deposits Receivable 1210 (XLl 01K At SLLRY
Due From Other Funds:

Budgewary Funds 141 Ll D] [

Internal Funds 1142 (LA} o0 ErAMY
Dug from Oiher Aecacics 1220 0.inl 2712049 [y
laventory 1150 11.14) 2.0 Ly
Prepaid liems 1230 n.{ [ALT) n.an
| Roseriveed dssets

Cash with FiscalService Agen 14 G.00 U,tHY DR 4141
Total Assels 33.04_6_.498.67 0.9_0 14.5_3_9.'.’4 1.53 £.00
LIABILITIES AND FUNL BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salarfes, Benelits and Payrall Taxes Payablx 2010 200 ARy 150 LAGT
Payroll Deductions and Witkholdings 2170 BALY o.u (it (1A
Accouns Payable 2120 7,958 £0 e indir
Judpments Bayable 2130 110 [ [
Construction Comracis Poyable: 2140 34 7AW 35 (0 {111}
[Constnuction Contracts Payable Rutained Percentage 2150 3.020.66 .00 i
Mamired Bonds Payable 218D 000 L [0
[Matured Intercst Payable 2190 .00 114K LA
Duz to Fiscal Agem 2240 (100 G QL 060
Salcs Tax Payable 2260 (100 Ji.thy 11 1.0
Accrued Intercst Payable 2210 .00 0.0 [IXLT] b
Depasits Payable 2230 0.00 LIL() L) L]
Dus (o Other Apencics 2230 1.4 shnd L 1.0n
Section 1011.13 Notes Fayable 2250 .64 .00 {18 .00
Dt tar Otfrer Funds:

Budgctary Funds 2151 LKL (D 1h1al [T

Interaal Funds 2162 0.00 [ 090 A
Doferred Reveve:

Unecamed Revenue 2410 0.0 L] o0 el

tnavailable Revenue 2316 AR (i DAL ChOik
[Tatak Liabititles 461.118.69 0.00 184,35 1.68 000
FUND BALANCES -
A toblos

lnventory 271 {1.0HD {LiRE 1L 0430

Prepaid Amaunts 3713 0.00 ek (1] 140

Permnaent Fund Principal 2713 [T .00 [ (.00

Other Nat in Spendable Form 2719 32767136 LR Ch0u el

Torad Nonspendable Fund Balae 2710 527.671.36 000 0.00 6.0

Resiricied for:

Econormic Stabilicition 2721 i).tkY (A2 IR0 R

Federal Kequired Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 LA [AAENS LELT

“Suatc Reguired Camyaver Proomms 2123 151 AKEN PELY 1101

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2324 1L (A0 144} Q.00

Debt Scrvice 2725 (.00 1.4H) Do {201

Capilal Projects 2736 37037708 62 o.on E3AYRASLE] [At]]

Resiticted For Food Service 27129 (100 111K 200 [

Restricted Tor Other 2719 .00 a.ul [T [

Fou Restricied Fund Boluice 210 705770862 0.00 1349945131 0.0

Commiited t0:

B i 2131 .00 YA iR .40
Contraclual Agrecments 2732 [tAL] .o [IAL]) .o
Committed for 735 i .00 LA .00
Commnined for 2735 0,10 [ 0.0 .40

Tetal Comnritted Frnd Bolonce 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[xcigned 0;
Speeial Reveaue 2741 (Y] LR [Lu D4
Deht Service 2742 [{F[%3 fra) oo leHs
Capital Prajects 2743 1t i St 1011
Pernoncnt Funds 2744 040 UAH) i [A{]
Assigued for Encumb 2749 [ i o (LR
Assipned for 2749 001 044 o ShLHY
Tl Asxiyned Cunnad Balenny 2740 &.00 0.00 935,738.54 0.00
it Tgred Fud Berdenree 2750 {LiKi LK1 130K [
'Total Fund Balnnees 2700 37.585.379.98 .00 14.435,180.85 000
(Tolal Liabilities and Fund Balances 38,046,498 67 0.00 14.539,741.53 o0

The acemmpanying noies ta financial statcmeats are an intcpral pant of this stk
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD CGUNTY
BALANCE SHEET

GOYERKMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Permnanent Orther Towl
Accounl Fund Gi Go
Number, a0d Funds. Funds
JASSETS
ICash and Cash liguivalenis 1o [81) H40E973.53 160.191 383 0%
lavestmens 1160 (s 309540883 46.393.443.03
[Taxes Reecivable, Net 1120 o iR AT 000
Accounts Reeeivable, Nel 130 [FXNT] 463356 30.750.29
hiecest Recelvable 1170 Ahkh {[831] 292.664.05
biue frem Keinsurer 110 0.00 LI G060
Deposits Reecivable i21e i (1] 4.0
Lirer From Other Fumds:
Budyetary Funds L4l ALY 00 1.200.515.40
Imermal Funds 1142 1.4 [ 0.00
Due fivm Olier Apencies 1220 4un LAt ARy 13 9.376.035.69
lnveniary 1150 am 2 [ JnA 1450 34557497
Prepaid lems. 1230 D41 AL 0.00
Resiricicd dssets
Cash with Fiscal'Serviee Apeni 14 {i.{H) (LAl 0.00
[Folal Assets 0.00 15.306.580.54 221.019.403.34
ELIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
EIABILITIES
Salarics. Benclils aund Fayroll Taxes Fayable 2110 1} (K} 33434789 21,251,362.74
Payroll Deductions and Wilhholdings 2370 Ul A1 4.332.27
| Aceouts Pavable 2120 .00 147,849, 44 3,63
udgments Payable 3130 141 4.t 0.00
Construction Contraciz Pavahle 2140 hixd 19070496 517.361.36
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Perecatage 213 .00 1,00 5,620 66
Matured Bonds Payable 218 AL [I;1) 12,005,000.00
219 .00 0. £2.702.346.8%
Due to Fiscal Avent 2240 1Lin} Q.0 0.00
2260 .0 .00 a.00
Accrued Interesy Payahle 210 .00 400 52.500.00
Depasits Payable 2230 .00 IR0 0.00
Duc to Other Apencics ek i) D 4710 1o 47,713.23
*[Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 114 (100 18.000.000.00
| Due to Oriver Funcs:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0. BET 66,13 1.290.545.40
Intermol Funds 2162 0.00 [IX1) 0.00
[Doferrod Revernae:
Unganied Revenne 2410 L4 375.330.5% 1.002,259.98
Unavailable Reveaue 2419 i1 0.0 0.00
[ Telal Liabilities 0.00 1.518.174.30 79.401 606.15
FUND BALANCES
Wonspencdabie:
Invemory 27 £Xe4) 2.1%.514.30 3.444.574.57
Prepaid Amonis 3712 i1 1L 000
Permaneni Fund Principal 271 LHAHE 0.0 000
Other Not in Speadable Form 271 G00 000 2.011.381.62
Towl duble Fuird Balance 7 o.00 2.196.814.30 5,455 .856.59
Restricted for:
Geopemie Stabilization 721 1Ak .40 000
Foderal Required Carryover Proprams 2722 .00 .00 000
State Required Caaryover Programs 1723 000 0.00 4.330.508.46
Local Sales Fax and Oiher Tax Levy 724 L] [(Re1] .00
Dcht Service 2325 0.00 205 46E0T 6.219.332.72
Capita! Prajecs 2776, 0K 34344 54457 60337
Restricted [or Food Serviee 2329 0.0 739564743 7.395.687.43
Resiricied for Other 2729 0,04 o0n .00
Tor Reswicted Fand Bolance 2230 0.00 11.591,391.94 732.403.131.98
Cammitted t:
Eeonomic Stabilization 211 LS LAl a.00
Contmciual Apreements 273 [TALY] GO0 0.00
Commitued for 2139 LA (00 0.00
Commited for 139 AL it 0.00
Toral Camariwed Fund Balwiee 2730 0.00 000 0.00
(Axsigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 LAG]] Gog 0.00
Bebt Service 2743 L0 Ly 0.00
Capiwl Projects 2743 1Ky 00 935.738.54
Permanent Funds 2244 o0n an 0.00
Assigned lor Ercumberances 2749 (LK) 4.0 1.991.937.34 |
Assipncd for, 2748 00K ReA L] 0.00
Fotul Avsigmed Fund Bolones 274D 0.00 400 2927675
Fotol Unasxigmed Furd Balane 758 LAY 0.0 60.831.132.94
Tntal Furd Balances 2700 .00 1274840624 141.617.797.39
T'nzol E.ichitilies and Fund Balances 0.00 15.106.580.54 221.019.403.54

The accompamying noles 1o linancial satements are an integral pan of this sau
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Exhibit C-2
Page 5

The School Board of Brevard County, Florida
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011

Tetal Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 141,617,797
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore are not reported as assests in the governmental funds.
Total capital assets not being depreciated 35,907,364
Total capital assets being depreciated 1,634,380,599
Total accumulated depreciation (732,424,838)
Total capital assets, net 937,863,125

Debt issuance costs are not expensed in the government-wide financial statements, but are reported as
deferred charges and amortized over the life of the debt. : 6,898,409

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 10,448,179

Unamortized premiums on certificates of participation are included as other financing sources in governmental
finds in the year of issuance but are amortized over the life of the issue on the statement of activities. The
unamortized portion is included in governmental activities on the statement of activities (20,333,868}

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:
Bonds Payable : (11,815,000)
Certificates of Participation (525,718,000)
Compensated Absences (36,715,156)
Other Post Employment Benefits (23,059,319)
Poltution Remediation Liability {225,000}
Total long-term liabilities {597,536,060)

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities 478,957,582

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc 39, 2611

Other Federal Miscellaneous
Food Federal Economic Stimulus Special
Account General Service Programs Programs Revenue
Number 100 410 420 430 450

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 056,677,063 0.4 0,00 [.LE n.an

Federai Through Slate and Lacal 3200 2.024,632.3% 0.04 (L0 348750097 {400

Siate Sources 3300 IIKUIT329.77 1.1k .00 .00 i

Local Sources:

Properly Taxes Levied for Operational Purpeses 341 192,993 905.71 L] 1.0 .00 [ERS L]
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 .01 [ U0 1.4 1.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.0 0.00 [eAb)] 0
Locat Sales Taxes 3418 0.0 0.0 {00 a0 .00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 1.0 1100 1.00 1141
Impaci Fees 3496 .00 {0,600 .00 AU 1441
Other Local Revenue 7,820 112,31 1.4 L0 .60 .00
Total Local Sources 3400 200,814,041.02 0.08 0.60 £.00 8.00

Total Revenucs 483,442,075.82 0.00 0.00 54,875,500.97 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Crrrent:

Instruclion 000 3801128404 .00 PREY 20,457,269.09 {1401

 Pupit Personnel Services 6100 36212508 840 0.0 401177710 .06
Instructionat Media Services §200 7,721,7344.33 [1X418) [$X 5] 16,833,135 000
Enstruction and Curniculum Development Services 6300 11.526.172.68 0400 .00 2875 .00
Instruclional Stafl Training Services 6400 123825864 .00 4.00 1.663.574.23 .00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 7,945,128.06 {1400 0.00 1,229.44 .00
School Board 7100 i,241 46602 11L.00 .00 JERE .00
Qeneral Administration F200 205675842 (.00 0.0 1. 744.540).92 .00
School Administration T300 6,930, 54 L0 0.00 2711203 .00
Facililies Acquisilion and Construction 7410 7495,634.00 140 0.08 (.00 .00
Fiscal Services 7500 Z3520R2.59 .40 0.00 4.08 .00
Food Services 7600 440,006.61 .00 Q.40 0.00 (.00
Cenlral Services T700 SAIT.ARTAT 4.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Pupil Transporiation Services 7800 1503800171 .00 .00 5.677475.32 .00
Operation of Plant 700 2 Q.00 Q.0 %,382.037.36 (.00
Maimenance of Flant 2100 762.636.64 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 374344533 (.00 .01 0.00 .00
Community Services o100 335323517 Q400 .00 H.ou .00

Debt Service: (Function $200)

Retirement of Principal 7ip .00 .00 0.04 4,00 .00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 (.00 000 .00
Dues, Fees and I Costs FE (.00 (.00 0.00 .00 {.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 .00 0.00 0.60 1.0

Caphal Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construclion 742 0,00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 2, 0.00 0.00 715.269.21 {00

Totul Expenditures 464,249,809.83 0.00 0.00 54,875,509.97 0.00

[Excess {Deficicncy) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 19,192,265.99 Q.00 G.00 4.00 .00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued g 0.00 .00 .60 0.00 {10
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.0t .00 0.0
Discount on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) Wi 0.0 (.00 0.00 0.00 {.041

{Refunding Bonds [ssued 3715 1.0 0,00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Premium on Refonding Bends 3792 0.00 (.00 408 1n.an .40
Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9399} 892 0,00 Q.00 Rt .0t 3,00}

Centificales of Parlicipation Issued 3750 03,04} Q.00 0410 .00 (.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 .00 0.0 13,00 0.00 000
Discount on Certificates ol Panicipation {Funclion 9299) 893 (1L00 {100 0.00 1.4 .00

Loans Incumed 3720 (3,000 .00 0.4 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 000 0.0 0.00 .00 .00

Loss Recoveries 3740 36037067 0.00 .04 HAny) SELD]

Proceeds of Forward Supply Conteact 3760 01.(K) {100 0.00 0. (.40

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.0 0.0 6.0 100 §.00

tPayments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Funciion 9299} 160 0.00 0.00 a.nn (.00 040

Transfers In 3600 3.380.65.23 .00 .00 1.1 t00

Transfers Oul 9700 0. (106600 .00 10,06 TLOG .00

Tatal Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,150,260.90 0.00 {.00 0.00 000

SPECIAL ITEMS

(0.4 .00 Q.00 UY {00

EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS

000 .00 (.08 [ [1X3133

Net Change in Fund Bal 22,342,526.8% Q.00 .00 0.00 .00

Fund Balances, luly 1, 2618 2800 S7.154L0692.60 (.00 0.0t .00 0.0t

Adj ¢ Fund Balances 2891 0,00 0.00 0.0 [ X313}

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 79.496,619.4% 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanymg notes to linancial siztements are an imegral part of this swatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN Ft

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Special Section Molor
SBE/COBI Act HUSRESTHIRE Vehicle District
Account Bands Bonds F.5. Bonds Bends
Number 210 320 230 240 250

REVENLES

Federal Direct 3100 Ay w0 .0 (1K} {.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 1.0 thi .1k 8.00 .00

Stale Sources 3300 0.4 1L (X)) 0.0 0,00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Pusposes 3411 0.0 RIS U0 0.60 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debl Service 3412 0.0 € £k} (L) 0.0 ()
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Prajecis 13 00 .00 {4 0.00 Lo
Locai Sales Taxes 3418 .00 00 0,000 Q.00 00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X L 1L4H) .00 0.tH o
Impacl Fees 3496 40 .0 1,003 .00 ;.00
Other Locai Revenue .00 143} (L0 040 0.00
‘Towal Local Sources 3400 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Currens:

Instruction 5000 .00 £.40) 0.0 .00 D0
Pupit Personnel Services 6100 0.00 L 0.0t B0 wog
Instructional Media Services - 6200 f.0n {00 10,08 £.00 0.00
Instzuction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 .00 041 .00 .06 0.00
Insiructional Stalf Training Services 6400 0o a0 L 0.00 Q.00
Instruction Related Technelogy 6500 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Scheol Board 7100 0.0 0.00 .40 .00 0,00
General Administration 7200 [ 10,00 0.00 0.00 000
School Administration 7300 0.0 .00 .00 0.0 0.00
Facililies Acquisilion and Construction 7410 IRE] {11 .00 .06 .00
Fiscal Services 7560 .00 0.00 .00 {LiK) .60
Food Services 600 .00 0.00 .00 .00 o060
Central Services 7700 00 .00 .00 .40 G.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 .00 0.0 .00 000 0.060
Operation of Plant 7900 i) 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 .00 4.0} 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.0 LY 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 {00 .00 000 (5]

Debt Service: {Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.04 [ 0.04 (.00 $.00
Interest 720 0.00 (.00 1.0t .00 .00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.400 03,00 0.00 Q.00 000

Aiscell Expendil 790 [1A310] .00 40 0.00 Q.00

Capital Cutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 800 | 13,00 0400 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Quilay 93060 2.00 1.0t A0 0.00 .00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 (iR} .00 .00 .00 neg
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 (U 000 PRy LA 000
Discount on Sale of Bonds (Funclion 9299) 891 0.0 1006 (.00 G [eXtt]

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 1000 .00 0.00 000 0.00
Premivm on Refunding Bonds 3192 0.00 (.40 10,00 0.00 (.00
Discount on Refunding Bends (Function 9299) 892 .00 thih .00 0.0 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 {1t .50 0.00 0.00
Premium on Ceriificates of Participation 3793 0.0 {08 $3.60 0.00 0.00
Discounl on Cerlificates ol Participation {Function 9299) 893 0.0 000 .00 (.00 0.00

Loans [ncurred 3720 H.00 . 004 .00 .00

Proceeds from the Szle of Capital Assets 3730 RA0] .00 .48 1100 .00

Loss Recoveries 3740 .40 (.00 .00 40 pXslt]

Proceeds ol Forward Supply Contract 3760 .01 (L{H fin .o J00

Special Facilities Construction Advances AN 1.0 1} 1) {35 (.00 (.00

Payments 1o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 000 (O RV Q.00 .00

Transfers in 3600 .4 A 0060 0,00 0,00

Transiers Out 9700 .00 .00 .40 0.00 0,00

Total Other Finaneing Sources (Uses) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

- ohon 000 (1AL .09 134

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.430 A4 (L00 {00 0.00

Net Chanpe in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L.00

Fund Bafances, July 1, 2010 2800 .00 1R [IxH Q.00 .00

Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2891 0.00 4 Xt o.0u n.eo

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 40 .00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this slater
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 1)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiseal Year Ended Jure 30, 2081

Exhibit C-3
Page &

Onher ARRA Economic Capital Qutlay Special Section 1011141
Debt Stimulus Debt Bond Issues Acl 101115
Accounl Service Service {COBI) Bonds F.S. Loans
Number 250 299 310 320 330
REVENUES
{Federal Direct 3100 0.00 a.0p 0. L) a0

Federal Through Stale and Eocai 3200 0.00 0.00 [IXit] 0.00 .00

State Sources 3300 .00 .00 {L0u (X 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied lor Operational Purposes 3411 .04 .40 B0 L0 (.04
Properly Taxes Levied for Debl Service 3412 &.00 Q.40 L] .40 .00
FPropeny Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 {140 {0,041 £1.00 .00 11440
Local Sales Taxes 3418 {1.1H} [[R34] {100} 0.00 (A0
Charges lor Service - Food Service 345X Q.00 .00 {0} .00 0.0
Impacl Fees 3496 0.04 800 .00 LRt .00
Other Local Revenue 142,746.13 .00 .01 0,00 9l ss0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 142,746.15 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 191,880.00

Total Revenues 142,746.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 191,880.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction S000 LU i EHE .00 (LU (.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 .00 .0 BRtd] 0.0 00N
Insiructional Media Services 6200 Q.00 .00 1,60 .00 0.00
Instruction and Cericulum Developmenl Services 6300 .00 40 0.0 {1001 £).00
Instructional Stafl Training Services 6400 {L.au AL .00 .00 0.00
Instruction Relaied Technalogy 6500 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 .00 0.0 [1K)8 (.00 (LI
General Adminisirtion 7200 .00 0.00 0.4 0.00 0.0
Schooel Administration 7300 £.00 (.00 0.00 .00 4100
Facilities Acquisition and Conslruction 7410 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00 92,189.58
Fiscal Services 7500 0.0 0.1 .00 1100 4.0
Food Services 7600 409 0.00 0.0 [y 440
Central Services T .41 4.4 .00 {144 .00
Pupil Transporlation Services 7800 0.4 (A 0400 st 0.00
Operation of Plant T00 {0.00 La0 .00 0.00 0.0
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Admimstrative Technology Services £200 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0 0.0}
Community Services. 9100 (.00 o0 .00 .0 0.0
Dbt Service: (Function 5200)
Retirement ol Principzal 710 12.995,660.00 Q.00 o040 0.60 0.0
Inerest 720 35,404,693 .76 .00 o.0u Q.00 532,836,164
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 44.235.00 [iX1]] 000 0.00 39,533.57
Miscel langous Expenditures TG .08 (L0 .00 {LEK) 0K

Capitol Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Censtruction 7420 0.00 L3 a0 0.00 130,389.03
Grher Capilal Qutlay 9300 (.00 13AHE 1150 .60 70,264.13

Total Expenditures 38,443,928.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 §75,772.47

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (38,301,182.61) 006 £.00 0.00 {683,802,47)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 .00 0.00 o400 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 37191 .48 4.00 .00 D00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bands (Function 9259} 891 000 Q.60 0.0 .00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 100 0,00 1).40 01,06 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 U 0.01 .40 .00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bends (Function $299) 892 .00 10.00 0.4 LLOU 4.4

Centificates of Participalion Issued 3750 0.0 .00 .40 0.00 0.00
Premium: on Certificales of Padicipation 3793 0.00 b)) 111G .00 000
Discouni on Certilicates of Participation (Function 9299} 893 .00 {h.th 1K) 100 (g

Loans Incurred 3720 .00 R3] 0.00 ALy i)

Proceeds front the Sale of Capital Assels 3730 1,00 RAD] {100 1100 440

Loss Recoveries 3740 u.on G a0 ] U840

Procesds of Forward Supply Conlract 3760 (L0 0.00 Q.00 Lo 040

ISpecial Facilities Construclion Advances kYxit] 100 .00 10 Lo 000

Paymenls to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Funciion 9299) 760 .00 000 f.001 [X¢1] 0.o0

Translers in 3600 40.063,604 57 00 L 0. |1 449,978, 81

Transfers Out 9700 (12,209.67) 0.0 ALY .00 0.00

Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 40,053,395.36¢ 0.00 .00 0.00 11,449978.81

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 (G 000 006 (A

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

i iy [ixsit] [EACH nos

Net Change in Fund Balanees 1,752,212.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,766,086.34

Fund Balances. July 1, 2010 2800 IRT607217 bl 000 [ {20,377, 750,101

Adjustment lo Fund Balances 2891 I93.586.79 0.00 .00 .00 .00

Fund Balances, June 3G, 2611 2700 5,923.871.65 0.00 0.60 0.00 (9.611,669.82)

The accompanying nates lo financial staterients are an integral part ol this stater
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BISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN ¥l

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fer the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public Education Capital Outlay and Capital Improvement Voted
Capital Outlay District Debt Service Funds Sectian 1011.71(2) Capilat
Account (PECO) Bonds {CO & DS) F5. Improvemenlt
Numbser 340 350 360 370 380

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 .00 o ALt AL L

Federal Through Stale and Local 3200 00 ] .01 11,00 0.0

State Sources 3300 X)) .o LLIH} ] .00

Loced Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 4L Luu (.01 A0 0.00 LR
Psoperty Taxes Levied [or Debt Service 3412 0.0 (e 18] 0] oy
Propeny Taxes Levied lor Capital Projecis 3413 0.00 0.00 o 47.075,866.24 tau
Local Sales Taxes 3418 {3.040 0.00 {100 i) {100
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.0 .00 [BRE] 111} [N
Impacl Fees 3456 0.00 o.00 1.0 111 .00
Other Local Revenue .60 0.00 1,04 P01, 999,03 {1430
Total Loczl Sources 34008 0.00 0.00 {.00 47,175,815.27 0.00

Totul Revenues 0,08 0.00 .00 47,175,815.27 {.8H)

EXPENDITURES

Crervent:

Instruction 5000 .00 [} .00 .00 (.00
| Pupii Personnel Services 6100 0.04 w00 o.00 400 agn
Instructicnal Media Services £200 0.00 .00 .06 .00 {00
Instruclion and Cumiculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0 .01 0.00
Instruction Related Technology ) 6300 000 0.0 .00 0.00 .00
School Board 7100 0.00 L) 0.01 (.60 (.00
General Adminisieation 7200 &.00 0.4 0.00 0.60 .00
Schoo! Administration 7300 .40 0.90 0.0 0.00 (.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 .00 D00 0.00 $97.237.67 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 £.00 Q.00 0.0 0.00 .00
Food Services 7600 000 {L0g 0.00 [ERE .00
Central Services 7708 ] .00 .00 0.0 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 .00 {Lug 0.0 .00 0.00
Operalion of Plant 7900 .00 2.00 0.0 000 0,00
Mai 1ce of Plant 8100 0.00 .00 1,010 0.00 .00
Adminisirative Technology Services 8200 a.qp Q40 0.4 .00 AL
Community Services 2190 .00 {140 (i) G0 (L0
Debr Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 .00 .00 .16 0.0u 0,00
Interesl 720 0.00 (00 .00 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and 1 Cosls 730 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0
Miscell Expendilures 790 0,08 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: -
Facilities Acquisition and Conslruction 7420 0,00 0.00 f1.0K) 6,394,192.17 0,00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 000 0.00 L400 243 360L49 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,335,809.93 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0,00 0.00 0.00 39,840,005.34 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Leng-Term Bonds Issued 3710 .00 .00 00 n.00 .00
Premiuni on Sale of Bonds 3791 .00 .00 0400 .00 000
Diseount on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 89t 000 (.00 .46 0,1) ()14

Refunding Bonds Issued 37i5 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3797 0.00 1.00 000 .00 0.0
Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9209} B92 0.00 0,00 {50 [AXI4] [1XV4])

Cerlificates of Participalion Issued 3730 0.00 3.00 (A0 .00 0.0
Premium cn Cerlilicates of Paricipation 3793 0.00 WX 0.0 R 0,00
Discount an Cerlificates of Participalion (Function 9299} 293 0,00 0,00 L 0o .00

Lomns Incurred 3720 13.00 11,00 (10 .00 1.

Proceeds from the Sale of Capilal Assels 3730 {100 1.00 000 [ .08}

Loss Recoveries 3748 0.00 n.og 040 4.4 0.0¢

Proceeds of Forward Supply Conitract 3760 (.00 0.00 Eed] X1 (hiKY

Special Facililies Construction Advances 3770 .00 0.00 a.40 0110 o0

Payments 1o Refimded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) Tk (00 000 (Lo .50 ()

Translers [n 3600 .00 (LG Q.0 .0 1 1)

Transfers Out bt (.00 .00 000 38003 FIRAS) 0.0

Tatal Other Financing Suurces (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 {38,005,718.15) 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

6.00 (XUl 4. LN (A

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.0 1.4} .00 £1.441 0.1

Net Change in Fund Bal 0.0 .00 $.00 1,834,287.19 0,00

Fyund Balances, July |, 2616 2800 (.00 (] {140 3575109270 .00

Adjusiment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 .00 400 0).6K) AR

Fund Balances, June 30,2011 2700 .00 0.00 400 37,585,379.98 0.00

The accompanymg noles to lnancial statermnents are an integral part of this stater
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Other ARRA Econemic

Capital Stimuius Capital Permanent Other Toral
Account Projecis Projects Funds Govemmental Governmemtat
Number 350 356 000 Funds Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 .00 0.00 000 i.205,240.35 2,261,318.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.0 0.0 51.504.227.02 111,664,769.37

State Sources 3300 130.032.29 (LX) 1000 TI9R625.13 286,475,372.19

Lacal Soinces:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purpeses 3411 LL (MY .00 100 0.00 192,993,908.71
Property Tuxes Levied (or Debi Service 3ai2 L .00 000 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capial Projects 3413 .00 tau .00 0.00 47,073,866.24
Local Sales Taxes 3418 o0 140 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X (00 400 0,00 1192326323 11,923,263.23
Impact Fees 3496 367877433 {1.00 .00 0.00 3,678,774.33
Qther Local Revenue £6,7065.8% (.00 €003 16,954.62 §,350,867.99
Tolal Local Scurces 3400 3,764,980.21 Q.00 0.00 11,941,217.85 264,030,680.50

Teotal Revenucs 3,895,002.50 0.00 0,00 74,108,710.35 663,832,140.06

EXPENDITURES

Crirrent:

Instruction 5000 {04 1436 .o 19,637.056.21 357,746,509.44
Pupit Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0 461841029 24,292,512.47
Instruclional Media Services 6200 0.0 1100 040 47493469 7.786,093.17
Instructicn and Curricylum Development Services 6300 [ .0t (.00 7.289.526.50 21,691,451.18
Instructicnal 5laf1’Tmig_i£g_S:rviccs 6400 LS00 (iR CH .00 5,333 168.26
Instruction Related Technalogy 5500 040 .00 .00 7,999,480.01
Sechool Board 7108 4.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1,241,466.02
Genera)] Adminislralion T200 Q00 Q.00 0.00 134348183 5,144,783.19
School Administration 7300 .00 .00 0.00 29,401 46 35,643,533.65
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 1,1 72.595.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,557,671.52
Fiscal Services 7500 (01,0 0.0¢ 0,00 i) 2,352,082.59
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,901,715.11 27,391,721.72
Central Services 7700 1310} .64 0.1 16337 5.417,720.84
Pupil Transportaticn Services 700 0.00 0.8 0.0 20855096 20,924,038.09
QOperation of Plant 7500 .00 £ .00 14,016.16 45,050,306.79
Mail af Plant 3100 (LI} .00 .00 (.00 6,762,656.64
Admini ive Technolopy Services 8200 Lt} .iu 0.00 .00 3,743,485.33
Community Services 210G 0.00 440 0.00 73400453 1,679,240.10
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 .00 {100 {140 1.755.800,00 14,756,000.00
Interest 720 G.00 0.00 200 634,639.13 26,582,189.05
Dues, Fees and Issuance Cosls 730 0.00 0.00 .00 3,023.63 108,799.22
Miscellangous Expendilures 790 1,110 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Capital Ouiiay: .

Facilities Acquisition and Consinuction 7420 2,934,463.34 000 0,00 3,211,901.57 15,033,742.38
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 AH3.67840 0.00 .00 535.714.68 3,766,064.04

Total Expenditures 4,810,737.41 0.00 0.00 71,766,753.33 642,358,721.70

Excess (Defici } of Revennes Over (Under) Expenditures {915,734.91) 0.00 0.00 2,341,957.02 21,473,418.36

OTHER FINANCING SBOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 170 tLiH) (LiHE .00 0.00 0.00
Preniium on Sale of Bonds 3791 BRID] UG 000 .00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds (Function 92993 £91 {40 (00 0.00 0.0 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 00 .06 .00 210,000.00 210,000.00
Premium on Rel'undi:_"lg Bonds 3792 .00 0.0 .00 34,832.45 34,832.45
Discount on Relunding Bonds {Funciion 929%) 892 .00 Q.00 0.0 0.80 0.00

Certificates of Participation [ssued 3750 000 0.60 .00 0.00 L1k
Premium on Certificales of Participalion 3793 04X 4.00 LI P 0.00
Discount on Certificales of Participation (Function $299) 893 D00 .00 [EXH1) 0.00 000

Loans Ineurred 3720 TLIH) .00 o.o0 .00 0.00

Proceeds from 1he Sale of Capital Assets 3730 13483408 0.00 $3.00 [RRl] 154,834.18

Loss Recoveries 3740 (ALY .00 .00 QAL 260,570.67

Proceeds of Forward Supply Cenlract 3760 [T 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00

Special Facilities Conslruction Advances 3770 .04 .90 0.00 {100 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agenl (Function $299) ¥ IR 0.0 0.00 {245.8RO.02) (245,889.02)

Transfers In 3600 12,300,067 0.00 .00 .00 57,117,483.68

Transfers Ou 9700 (17799960, 25) .1 (.00 Q.00 {58,517,897.07)

Totat Other Financing Seurces (Uses) (17,632,925.40) 0.00 0,00 (1,056.57) (9%6,065.11)

SPECIAL ITEMS

uan {La0 0.0 WU 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0,00 .00 0.0 0L.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (18,548,660.31) 0.00 0.00 2,340,900.45 20,487,353.25

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 R ER R ] .00 0.00 11447,505.79 120,834,857.35

Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2891 0,00 0.00 0.6 .00 205.386.79

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 290 14,435, 180,85 .00 0.00 13,788,406.24 141,617,797.39

The accompanying notes lo financial stalemenls are an inlegral part of this stater,
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The School Board of Brevard County, Florida
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated usefui lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital

outlay expenditures exceeded depreciation expenses in the current period.

Capital outlay - donated property
Capital outlay - depreciable equipment

Capital outlay - facilities, acquisition and construction 15,811,898.00
Capital outlay - other 4,029,098.00
Less, depreciation expense (46,643,433.00)

Issuance costs and premiums for new debt issues are reported when issued as expenditures and other financing

sources in the governmental finds, but are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt in the statement of

activities.

Deferred charges:

Current year 6,898,409.00
Prior year (7,440,781 .60)

Net increase in expenditures from deferred charges

Unamortized Premiums
Current year (20,333,867.00)
Prior year 21416,928.00
Net decrease in sources from unamortized premiums

Government-wide statements are affected only to the extent these amounts differ. Long-term debt proceeds provide
cureent financial resources to the governmental funds, but issuing debt increases tong-term liabilities in the statement
of net assets. Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental fund, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilites in the statermnent of net assets. This is the net affect of these transactions.

Payment of pringipal - COP 12,995,000.00
Payment of principal 1,755,000.00
Bonds issued 255,000.00
Bonds refunded (2190,0600.00)
Arbitrage rebate 247,400.00

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts earned during the year,
while in the governmental funds expenditures are recognized based on the amounts actually paid for compensated
absences. This is the net amount of compensated absences used in excess of the amount earned in the current year.

In the statement of activities, the cost of other post employment benefits is a measurement of the amortized unfunded
actuarial accrued liability based on accrual basis of accounting, while in the governmental funds expenditures are
recognized only when amounts are actually paid for other post employment benefits. This is the net amount of other
post employment benefits expensed in excess of the amount paid in the current year.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, such as insurance, to individual
funds. The net expense of internal service funds is reported with governmental activities.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 20,487,353.00

(26,802,437.00)

(542,372.00)

1,083.061.00

15,042,400.00

1,252,541.00

(6,117,767.00)

{158,501.00)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Business-type Activilies - Enterprise Funds Govemmental
Self Insurance Sell Insurance Setf Insorance Sell’ Insurance ARRA Other Activities -
Account Consortivm Consortium Conspriium Consartium Consorlium Other Oither Eanterprise Internal Service
Number a1l 912 913 914 913 921 932 Funds Tols Funds
ASSETS
Chrvent lssers:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 .M Xk 1.6 0.0 0,06 1.0 L) 2RI A4S 3.260,R18.45 1,491 ,6493,37
Investiments 1160 0.0 0.00 (114] 0.010 D.{m .0 {241 0.0 0.60 15, 105.0633.79
Accounts Receivable, Nel 1130 0,0} H.00 100 0.00 0.0 00 (10 (X)) 0.00 YT
Interest Receivable 1170 .00 .00 11,600 £.04) .00 0,00 1,10 X\ 0.60 20,9750
Due lrom Reinsurer 1180 . .00 .00 0.0 (100 .00 0. 0.1} 0.00 000
| Deposis Receivable 1210 .00 6.00 .00 000 000 1.t 24 0.1 0.0 000
Due trom Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 ann 001 000 [V 00 .00 s b a.0n 0.00 0.0
Due fram Cther Agenciey 1220 0.0 0.00 1o (.04 .00 .00 11,10 11.1A2.94 11,162.98 45.807.45
Inventery 1150 0.0} 000 000 000 .00 .00} 1166 .00 .00 .00
Prepaid liems 1230 000 LX) 00 a0 {00 0.00 RAll] £ 0.00 X
Tolaf Current Assels 0,00 0.60 .00 0.00 .00 Q.00 .00 3.27L981.41 3,271,981,41 26,780,202 61
Nonchrrent Assets:
Restricled Cash and Cash tquivaleats 6,400 .60 0.00 0.06 .00 .00 0.0 0,00 0.00 000
Other Pnsl-emn!nzmenl Benefits Obligation (asser) 1410 0.001 0100 0,00 .00 000 0,04} .00 .00 100 [(ALH)
Capital Asseis:
Land 1310 a.0n .00 0.00 .06 0.00 0.4 0,00 (k.06 0.00 .08
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 135 .00 Q.00 0.00 00 PAG 000 . (00 ang AL
Consimugtion in Progress 1360 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0 .00 800 0.00 006 0.00 .00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.0 0.60 0.0 2,00 0.00 G.00 0.0} 126,902 85 126.902.85 .00
Aceumulnted Depreciation 1329 0.00, 0n.00 0.0 .00 0.00 6.00 0.0 i33 53} (33.334.85) .00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 000 (100 0.0 .00 0,00 0.0 .10 15.207.30 48,367.50 1,00
Accumulated Depreci n 1339 0.01 .00 [ (2.0 0.ty .40 [N £33.440.49) (33.441.49) 4100
Fumiture, Fixiures and quipment 1340 D00 [XH) .00 {ALH) 0.(n} 040 0.0 12007 38 1.210.007.38 .00
Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.0 000 0.0 0. .00 non .00 (1. 167.589.00) (1,167.589,60) RALL
Motar Vehicles 1350 0.00 [ () a.00 0.0 A0 0.0 1358077 13.880.77 .00
Accumuloted Deprecintion 1359 0.00 (.00 .00 13,00 .00 0.0 4,00 10,5404 (6,940.40) 11,00
Propenty Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 000 000 6.00 0.0 0. 10.1H} XL} 0.00 13,010
Al Depreciation 1379 .00 0,80 g .00 0.[h 0.0 0.0 [ 0,00 11,000
Compuler Seflware 1382 001 .60 .00 (.00 1.0} 341 QLI 63,3024 £5.502.08 .00
Accumulated Amoizalion 1389 0001 N N0 100 0.0} .00 [ {37.602.11) (57.662.11) .00
Tonal Capital Assels nel of Accum. Dep'a 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 Q.00 165.392.13 165.392.13 .00
“Tetal Koncurment Assels 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 165392.13 165.392,13 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 O,Cﬂ 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 .00 3.437,373.54 3,437,373.54 26,780,202.6}
LIABILITIES
Curremt Linhitivies:
Salaries, Benefus and Pryrol Taxes Payable 210 00 060 0,03 0.0t Q.00 000 0,01} 3709027 37.999.27 (1.6
Payrall Deductians ancd Withholdings 2170 LK [ .0 [T 2,00 11,00 1) [H} Lo, 02 169.02 L],500
Accounts Payable 2120 .0 it 0.0 AL o,0n 13,011 A1IH 731127 7.524.27 S36.297 4
Juckirments Payable 2130 .l thin .00 (.00 L0 0,441 i1, [ 0.00 1.0
Sales Tox Payable 2260 B0 IAH] .00 (00 DRG] .01 11,00 (L0 0.00 R
Accrued Interest Payvable 2200 0.0 60 0.1 0o [ aun {101t [ 0.00 11,06
Depasits Puyable 2220 (14301 [0 .0 [1Xi0] N0 040 i).0H} 17,00 .00 2070467
Due (o Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 00 () 0.0 000 .00 0.n0 0.0 [ 0,00 (1.0
Due 1o Other Agencies 2230 (Xi) 100 .10 AL .00 0.4 .00 [ EE .06 TA31TS
Delerred Revenue 2410 [TX] i .11 [T .00 041 110K [T 0.00 {10
isthmated Unpaid Chaims 2271 [EEu] Ty i1 [0 A0 L1kl LIHE [ .00 [ERTIED
it Lihitiny for Claims Adjustment Expense 2372 D 10 0.1 [i%i0T) Q.00 a,un 1. 1L 0,00 [T
Obligations Uider Capital Leases 2315 1 e3i1 g 0nn 06 .00 .14 N HE 1) 0,00 .4
Liability lar Compensated Absences 2330 [ [ 0.0 [N 1,0 11, [Ht 4.0 16,237.011 49.237.01 [
Hstimated Linbitiy for Long-Term C 2350 [ERKi) G0 [N on 0.0 0.0 .0 Dy 0.00 (06
Other Post-employment Benefils O 2360 .00 .00 {100 X .04 0.0 LMK} (XG0 .00 11607
Taral Cument Liahilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 Q.00 94.929.57 94.929.57 16,332,022.6!
Nenenrreat Liahitivies:
Liahilities Payable from Restricted Assels:
Depas ible 220 (R LI n.no (e 0.0 .00 40.1H) LEO .00 Lin
Chiher Noncurrent Liebilities:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 L] 100 n.0g L] .00 [IRCY) 1.0 L1 0.00 (1)
ty for Ci | Absences 23310 Xr) 1160 (131G 0.0 L{HE 0401 1.0 o 950 76.295.03 L
Cstimated Liobifity or Long-Term Claims 2350 000 a0 D.aog A .60 0.4 0.4 [{XH 0.00 .40
Qiber Post-employment Benelils Chligation 2380 900 040 .00 X5 &0 0.00 f1.00 26K.085.00 268,988.00 g0
‘Tota! Kancurrent Linbilites 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 343,283.03 345,283.03 .00
"T'otal Linhilitics 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 440,212.60 430.212.60 16,332,022 61
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 2770 (210 N 0.0k 0,00 0.0} .00 Q.00 165,300.13 165.392.13 X
Reuricted for 2780 000 0.00 0.60 0,00 UL .00 .00 .0 a.on AL
Unresiricted 2790 0N non .00 .00 0,00 0.0 .00 2RILTONKY 2,831, 768.81 0L, L8000
Total Nez Assets 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 G.00 ©.00 2,997,160.54 2.597,160,94 19.448.180.00
[T'atal Linhilitics und Net Assets 0.@ 0.@ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 3,437,373 .54 3.437.373.54 26.780.202 61

“The accompanying notes to (inancial statements are an integial part of this staterment.
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BISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES TN FUNT» NET ASSETS
PROFRIETARY FUNDS
Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Business-ype Activities - Emerprise Funds Governmental
Sell Insurance Sell Insurance Sell Insurange Self Insurance ARRA Other Activities -
Aceaunt Consonium Cansortium Consodium Consortium Consantium Other Onher Iintemprise Internal Service
Number o1l 912 913 914 915 921 922 Fungds Totals Funds

OPERATING REVENLUES
Charpies for Serviees 3481 00 (5] 6411 11,08 0.00 0.0 [{T10] 621282100 6,212,821.39 {03
Charpes for Sates 3482 (M) 1.7k [ .00 M) £h44) 000 [iAC] naa 0.1
Premium Reventie 3484 L (M) 13,00 0.00 a.o0 [iXE 0.0 X0 [N 0.00 £3.301 852 83
Other Operating Revennes 3489 (1.4 .t 3110 A1 .00 £1,00) 0.1 0.1 0.00 han
‘Toial Operaling Revenues 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 £.212.821.39 63301 ,852.55
OPERATING EXPENSES
Snlaries 160 i (.00 200 .60 0000 (i) 1.0 3.383.585.68 7id iy
Einployes Benefits 200 0.60 .00 G0N 11y 0.00 (X)) .00 1,01%,413.30 2E7.10308
Purchased Services 300 0.0} 11,001 0430 .00 000 0.0 XL 242.663.05 Hibeis 46
linersy Services 400 16t 17,00} 040 Q.U [XT) 15603 (014 5594 LX)
Materials and Supnlies 300 ALY 1.0} 0.0 0.0+ 0.0 [ 0.00 2R 281.299.11 5,307,790
Capita! Outlgy &0 U iny .00 100 Wittt [ [ 000 11041 7+ 11461174 702201
Orher Expenses 700 [ALS] .00 .00 0.0t (.00 (.00 [EXTH 1732002 17,320.02 £3,201 250,20
Depreciation 780 080 0.00 .40 0.0} 0nn ({04 0.0y 170.0035.00 176.058.09 oan
Total Operating Expenses (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.231,015.93 523101593 66.542,097.52
Operating Income (Loss) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 981 805.46 981.805.46 {3.240.244.97)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3430 .o .00 (0.0 00 0,08 11,00 (Lt i1 0.00 364,336.42
Gifls, Granis ind Beguests 3430 [ .00 000 nnn 0.5 AL [ nan 0.00 0,00
Miscellaneous Lacal Sourees 3495 e Q) .60 .00 .00 () a6 IR (I} 0.00 [IXIT
Lass Recoveries 3740 (rrn .00 .00 Nl 000 1) 1,06 0.0 0.00 11495, 20
Goin on Disposition ol Assels 3780 [L.IHY .10 .00 000 .00 XL X iR 0.60 0.04)
Inierest Expense 720 0 0.0 0.00 0.0 0,045 006 006 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneaus Expense 790 0,06 0.00 D00 0.0 0,60 &.00 (L] e 0.00 oy
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 (11} 0,00 0.00 .00 000 0.0 000 [IRVIEH 0.00 £,0)
Total N Revenues (Expenses) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.64 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 381.744.68
Income (Loss) Befare Operaling Trunsfers 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SR1.R05.46 981.805.46 (2.858,500.29)
Transfers In 3600 XL 1.04) 0.0 0,00 0.00 0.00 X 0,00 0.00 320008000
‘Transfers Qut 9700 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 (3.0 0.0 18,299 386,61 ) (1.299.586.61) {300,004, (1
SPLCIAL ITEMS

000 0.00 n.00 .00 (.00 000 0,00 1.0HE 0.00 .00
LEXTRAQRDINARY [TEMS

(00 01,00 0.0 1.0H) (L1 .00 .0} 0114 0,00 0.an
Change In Net Assets 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 (31%.781,15) (317.781.15) {158.500.29;
het Assets - July | 2010 2880 (.00 {.00 0,00 .00 .04 000 0.00 3AR160.00 3,318,160.09 L0:i36,910.20
Adjusiment 1o Net Assels 2896 X)) (r0 0.00 0.0 0.00 XL a0y 2IR.00 (3.218.00% 149764011
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.997.160.94 2.997.16_0.94 10.448.180.60

The ying potes ta financial
ESE 145

5 are an integral pant of this statement,
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TISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Business-iype Activities - E ise Funds CGovernmental
Sell' Insurance Sell Insurance Self Insurance Sell Tnsuramce ARRA Other Activities -
Lansortiium Consortium Consortinm Consartinm Consorlium Other Qiher Enterprise Internal Serviee
911 M2 213 914 915 921 922 Funds “Totals Funds
CASH FLOAWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reeeipts [rmm customers and users 4101 LX) 0.t .00 1.0 {1.0¢ 11.00 .3200,224.54 6.220.214,54 063,761 71841
Receipts from interfund services pravided 410 (O 0.0 Q.00 X103} 11K 0.0 LEC)] [ [0
Payments lo suppliers X 0.0 0.00 0.00 .08 .00 [T (530.201.75) (536,201,75) (66,260 743.20)
Payments lo employees [ X1 .00 800 .00 .00 11,06 (.3 Al (4.393438.1 1}
Pryrents for interiund services used [l .00 1.0M1 200 0.0 .00 (RG] 04011 0.00
Other receipts £payments) LRL XL 1,01 0.00 1106 1.0 .08 Clg.nl1 74y (110.611.74) (2,149, 194.94)
Net eash provided (used) by operating aetlvities 000 0,00 .00 0.00 0.0 .00 000 1,179.072.04 1,119.972.64 (5.694.505.15)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPETAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies lrom aperaling prunts 0,011 {1 .o 000 {100 {100 106 i {0 .00 0,00
Transfers irom other funds X L ke .00 .00 .00 Q.0 (i {00 3,210,000
[Transfers to other fusds X X 1.0 .00 1.0 {100 0.0 (1295806 {1.299.586.61) 300, G061 )
Net eash provided {used} hy nuncapital [ Ing, pctlvitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 (1,299,586.61} {1.209,586.61) 2.700.000.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proeeeds [rom capitad debt X8 DA 0N el 0.0k iy L1} 1100 .00 1106
Capital contributions i) () n.un [ 0.1H] 0410 {114} 1} 03 .00 .00
Proceeds from disposiion ol capilal assels {0 [r.6x) .00 11{K) .00 0410 [T [iXi 0.00 | 7,458 16
Acquisition and conslruction of cepilal assels [SR1] [11H0 .10 1106k [ 001 any {43,377 I8} (43.377.1R} T
Prineipal paid on capital debl a0 1.6 0.0 i) oo 041 [T [heigy 0.00 1.4t
Inlerest paid on capital debt 00 .00 0.0 [} .00 0 TXi e .00 11,00
Not cash provided (wsed) by capital and related i ivitics 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 000 (43.377.18) ($3,377.18) 17.498.26
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds lrom sabes and ma o5 ol invesimenis (0h AL 0.00 000 [1R04 an LR e .00 LR ISK.62
interest and dividends received Eh) Uty [T DR a0 0140 [T 1.060 &.00 364.2406.42
Purchose of invesiments [T R 0.0 [T [T 000 0.0 [ .00 (2.3306,500.21)
Net cash provided (used) by Investing aetlvities 0.00 $.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,03 0.a0 a.00 0.00 R13,544.83
Net Inerease (decrease) in ensh and eash cquivalents 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 {162.990.85) (162.990,85) (2
Cash ard cash equivalents - July {, 2010 [iXiH] Q.00 0.00 4.00 .00 a.n [ ROEET] 3.423.809.30 3.657.133.43
Cnsh and cash equivalents - June 30, 2011 0.00 .00 0.00 0.%) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,260.818.45 3.260),818.45 1,401.603.37

Reconcifintion of operating incume (loss) to net eash provided
(used} hy epernting nedivitics:

Gperating income (loss) .60 11,6 .01 Al .00 a.0n 1,000 LR B0 081.805.46 13.240.244.97)
Aelinstrtents to reconcife aperating fncowe (loss) to net cark
praviced fhsed) by aperating activitis:

Deprecialion/Amertization expense () .00 .00 [} nan 200 .0 L Ih0A8.04% 17605809 .00
Commodities wsed lram USDA program (00 .00 6400 (1] 0.00 0.0 0y [iXi] 0.00 .00
Change i usscrs and Fabifities:
{Increase) decrease in pccounts receivable (LA U 40 000 1.001) 0.0 1] 113t .00 303,763.34
{Increase) decrease in interest receivable AXEN [ 0,00 .00 041 [ [t G0 0,00 (AL
{Increase) decrease in due from reinsurer 0.0 1,00 G.00 [X1id] .00 0.0 a4 [T ¢.00 nnn
fIncrense) decrease m deposits receivable [T .60 6.0 006 000 XD 1.4 [T 0,00 .60
{Increase) decrease in due om other funds 0 .00 0.00 000 0.40 000 Ny [0 Q.00 .00
{Incrense) decrease in due from orher agencies .01 .00 0,00 000 .71 440 0,00 7.403.13 740515 (35.897.45)
{Inerease) dectease in invenlory 0,08 0100 0.00 a0 000 [ [ 60 .00 .08
{Inerease) decrense in prepaid itens £.000) [ 0.00 105 000 0.0 [0 Xt 0,00 0,00
Increase (decrense) in salnries and benelits payable (X1 ity 2,110 [ .00 00 TiHr DARMINT 9 SGNRT 113,504 300
Increase {decrease) in pavioll fax liabilities XTI 0,06 0001 .00 1010 0 VLI (1.031) 0.00 1,00
Increase (decrease) in accounts pavable .00 o] .01 000 0,01 N0 .1k 54527 5.145.37 L1837 1Y.40)
Increase {decrease) in fudgmenis pavahle ! (0.0) (L) 0,un LX) 1101 (1K1 111H} [XED] .00 [
Ingrease (decrense) in soles kax payable §1.04) U6 .00 .00 1.7 [T .00 TG {300 [00
incrense (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0% (.00 Q.00 104 0.4 [0 0.1 1.0y .00 11,00
Increase (decrense) in deposits payable G .00 0.00 000 0.0 .0 M1k U .00 207067
Inerease (decrease) in due to other funds 000 {100 0.0 [(T) 0.0 .00 111} .00 0.00 100
Increase {decrease) in due b other apencies .00 },{1) .00 .06 0.1 [I0D3 0K (L0 .00 1100
Increase (deerense) in deferred revenue [ [ .00 0,00 .m0 [F LX) 00 0.00 ihain
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid ¢lnims h.0) i) a,00 (.08 0,00 a0l 11,00 000 .00 1 1064 454 (1))
Inerease (deerease) in estimated linbiliy for claims adjusimen expense 0.0 [ 0.00 .00 0.0 [ Wl 1).68) .00 1160
Tutal adj 0.06 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 198.167.48 198.167.48 (2.454.260.18)
Net ensh provided (used) by operating nctlvitics 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0010 1.179.972.94 1.179.972.94 (5,694.503.15)
Norcash Investing. capicl, and Gaancing sctivitles;
Borrowing under eapital lesse 00 (00 0.00 .60 0.0 LR IR 140 .00 o6
Contributions of capital axsels A XiT 1.8 .00 G0 0.0 oqn [0 1100 .00 [
Purchase ol equipment an account 6.0) .oy nAn T .00y o DAL 1640 .00 L0
Capital asyed (rade-ins XL [0 0.0 0.0 [ nan (I [TXE .00 1.0
Net Increase/{Decrease] in the [air value of invesiments [ X .00 () 0.00 0.0 .11y [T 0.00 1.6
Commoadilies received thoangh LSDA program 0 [r.Hh n.on .00 010 .0 [ .00 .00 0.0

“The accompanying notes 10 financia) sialements ate an integral part of this siement,
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Page 1| .
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Total Total Total Totel
Investment Private-Purpose Pension Agency
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds Funds
Nurmber 84X 85X 87X 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 3,00 0.00 4 A86,287.91
Investments 1160 0.00 .00 0.00 1,601,729.67
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 N
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 Ry T 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 (.00 0.00 6,088,011.5%
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0,00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 R
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2200 (.00 0.00 0,00 6,088.017.38
Total Liabilities .00 0.00 0.00 6,088,017.58
NET ASSETS R R .
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0,00 Wm
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes (.00 0.00 0.00 R RTTThRSS
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0,00 B

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0).00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 4.00 0.00 0.000
Investment Earnings:

Interest 3431 .00 0.0¢ 0.00

Gain on Sale of Invesiments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net [ncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 .00 0.00

Less [nvestment Expense 0.00 A 0.00

Net Investment Earnings Q.00 L& 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 ‘;@*3 " 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS &
Salaries 100 0.00 | &% 0.06 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 Q‘.@w'v 0.00 .00
Purchased Services 300 0.0 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions .00 0,00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions (.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assels - June 30, 2011 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Total Nonm:ujor TFotal
Account Companent Component
Number Units Units
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 ARTI G000 3.872.656.00
Irvesiments 1160 1.353.749.00 1,383.749.00
Tuxes Receivable, Nei 1120 L 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Neu 1130 67 6 b1 67,614.00
Interest Receivable il7 QLTI 91.743.00
Due from Reinsurer $180 0.8 0.00
Depesits Receivable P21 RAR DITRCH] 35,900.00
Due from Other Apencies 1220 218094100 218,694.00
Intemal Balances i .00
Invenlory 1150 (.00 £.08
Prepuid hems 1230 1.256.37x.00 i,256,.378.00
[Restvicied Assets:
Cash with Fisca? Agent 1114 1,764, 308.00 1.764,300.00
Deferved Charges:
Issuance Costs 1113288 00 1,113,288.00
Noncurvent assels.
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation {asser) 1410 0.0 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 3,307.363.00 3,307,565.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00
Constucticn in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00
Impravements Other Than Buildings 1320 427 6N2.00 427.682.00
Less A laled Depreciati 1329 {109.843.00 (109,843.00),
Buildings and Fixed Equip 1330 16,862,132.00 19.862,132.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 2,283,330 (2,283,530.00)|
Furnitore, Fixtures and Eguigmcnl 1340 1.032.076.00 1,632,076.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 (389,695.00) (589,095.00)
Motor Vehicles L350 349.650.00 349,650.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 {38,333.00) {58,533.00)
Property Under Capital Leascs 1370 ann 0.00
Less A lated Depreciation 1319 uin 0.00
Audio Visual Materials 1381 20,784 .00 20,784.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 (20,234.00) (20,244.00}
Computer Softwar: 1382 34.651.00 §4.681.00
Less A lated Amortization 13389 (72.641 00y (72,641.00)
Toul Capital Assets net of Accur. Bepn 22,556,680.00 22,550,680.00
Total Assets 32.335.021.00 32,355.021.00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salarics and Wages Payable 2110 3E3.705.00 583,705.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2176 .00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 400,905, 06 200,565.00
Judgments Payable 2130 .09 000
Construction Contrucis Fayable 2140 .00 0.00
{Construction Contracts Retai Payable 2150 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 .00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 35900 380.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 (L0 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 131,302.00 131,392.00
Fsti | Unpaid Claims 2271 0.00 0.0
Estimated Linbiliry for Claims Adjustment 2272 040 200
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2230 a .00
Noncurvemt Liahifitics:
FPortion Due Within One Year:
Section J011.13, F.S.. Notes Puyable 2250 0.00 0.00
Nates Payable 2310 108,801.01 108,801.60
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 043800 70,438.00
Bonds Payable 2320 130.000.00 130,000.00
Lihility for Compensated Absences 2330 noe 0.00
Certificates of Participation Fayable 2340 .00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Eong-Term Claims 2350 11.01) 0.00
Other Post-cmployment Benefits Obligation 2360 (.0 .00
d PECO Advance Payabie 2370 (L.00} .00
{ Liability for Arbitrage Rebare 2280 Lo 0.00
Partion Due Afier One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 10,275 45800 10,275,488.00
Obligations Under Capital Leasces 2315 205.307.00 205.362.00
Bonds Payable 2320 11,934,203.00 11,934,201.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 .y 0.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 086 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.80
Other Post-cmployment Benefits Chligation 2360 0.0 0.60
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 13000 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebale 2280 .10 0.00
Totz] Liabilities 23,840,636.00 23,840,686.00
MNET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Asscts, Net of Related Debt 2770 0 3,385.22200
Restricied For:
Categerical Canyover Programs 2780 4,883.00
Food Service 2780 .00
Debt Service 2780 2200604 I 220,664.00
Capital Projects 2780 2BMiL 28.000.00
Other Purposes 2780 251371000 2,513,719.00
Lzresteicted 2790 2A01LNST ) 2,361.847.00
Total Net Assets 8,514,335.00 8,514,335.00
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 32,355,021.00 32,335,021.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integra? pan of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities!
Instruction 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 (.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 (.00 0,00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] oo™ 0.00 (.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0,00V 0.00 0.00
Faciiities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 S 0.00 0,00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 .00 0.00 ST 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 .00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Interest on Lorg-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 R ey 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes .00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellangous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

ESE 145




Exhibit C-11b

Page 15
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS :
Major Compenent Unit Name Net (Expense})
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 (.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curricutum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.06 0.00 (.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 (.00 | & 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.0 (.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 A B0 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 A 0.00 (.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 o (.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 ovh 0.00 (1,00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 [ <% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 .00 (100 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 (.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.6 0.00 0.00
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.09 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amartization Expense* 0,00 B T T R 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 6.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0,00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 9,939,689.00 439,329,00 584,237.00 0.00 {8,916,£23.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 2,056,000.00 0.00 10.387.00 0.00 {2,045,613.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 123,061.00 0.00 0.00 (0.G0 (123,061.00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 57.062,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (57,062.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 35,528.00 0.00 16,44%.00 0,00 {19,075.00)
Instruction Related Technology 650 7,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,420.00)
Scheol Board 7100 72.792.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (72,792.00)
General Administration 7200 790,919.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (790,919.00)
School Administration 7300 2,712,724.00 0.0¢ (.00 .00 (2,712,724 00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 299,914.00 0.00 (.00 261,000.00 (38,914.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 127,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {127,698.00)
Food Services 7600 (63.765.00 159.521.00 472,412.00 23,390.00 (6,446.00)
Central Services 7700 37,355.00 .00 (.00 0.00¢ (37,359.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 725,845.00 0.00 0.00 {.00 (725,845,00)
Operation of Plant 7900 2.938,305.00 5,104.00 531,232.00 0.00 {2,401,969.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 310,241.00 0.00 0,00 (.00 (310,241.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Community Services 910G 282.909.00 32.325.00 0.00 0.00 (260,584.00)
Interest on Long-ter Debt 9200 1,513,352.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,513,352.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense™ (.00 \\“‘\\\*\\ 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 22,694,587.00 626,279.00 1,614,717.00 286,390.00 (20,167,201.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operatibnal Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capitat Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes .00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 18,801,591.00
Investment Earnings 105,156.00
Miscellaneous 678,034.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 19,584,781.00
Change in Net Assets (582,420.00)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 9.096,755.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 8,514,335.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Program Revenues

Net {(Expense)
Revenue and Changes
in Net Assets

Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
[nstruction 5000 9.939,689.00 439,329.00 384,237.00 0.00 {8,916,123.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 2,056,000.00 0.00 10.387.00 0.00 {2,045,613,00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 123.061.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 {123,061.00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 57,062,00 0.00 .00 0.00 (57,062.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 35,528.00 (.00 16,449.00 0,00 (19,079.00)
Instruction Related Technology 6500 7.420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,420.00)
School Board 7100 72,792.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (72,792.00)
General Administration 7200 790,919.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (790,919.00)
School Administration 7300 2.712,724.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {2,712 724.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 299,914.,00 0.00 0.00 261,000.00 (38,914.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 127,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {127,658.00}
Food Services 7600 663,769.00 159,521.00 472,412.00 25,390.00 - (6,446.00)
Central Services 7700 37,359.00 (00 0.00 0.00 {37,359.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 725.845.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (725,845.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 2,938,305.00 5,104.00 531,232.00 0.00 (2,401,969.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 310,241.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 (310,241.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 282.909.00 22,325.00 0.00 0.00 (260,584.00)
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 1,513,352.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 (1,513,352.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 0,00 T A A R 0.00
Total Componeat Unit Activities 22,694,587.00 626,279.00 1,614,717.00 286,390.00 {20,167,201.00)

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special liems, Extraordinary ltems, and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1, 2010
Net Assets - June 30, 2011

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

18,801,591.00

105,156.00

678.034.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

19,584,781.00

(582,420.00)

0.096,735.00

8,514,335.00




THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
» Reporting Entity

The District School Board has direct responsibility for the operation, control, and supervision of
District schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. The Brevard County
School District is considered part of the Florida system of public education under the general
direction of the State Board of Education. The governing body of the school district is the Brevard
County District School Board, which is composed of five elected members. The appointed
Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the School Board. The general operating
authority of the Board and the Superintendent is contained in Chapters 1000 through 1013 and 238,
Florida Statutes. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Brevard County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units which should be reported
within the District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for
identification of any entities for which the District School Board is financially accountable and other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the School Board are
such that exciusion would cause the District's basic financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. :

Based on the application of these critenia, the following component units are included within the
District School Board's reporting entity:

Blended Compeonent Unit - The Brevard County School Board Leasing Corporation {“the Leasing
Corporation™) was formed to facilitate the partial refunding of the Series 1992A Certificates of
Participation and the financing of the acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in
Note 8. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the Brevard County District School
Board and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are included
in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial staternents for the Leasing
Corporation are not published.

Discretely Presented Component Units - The component unit columns in the basic financial
statements include the financial data of the Brevard Schools Foundation, Inc. (“the Foundation™)
and the Pstrict’s charter schools for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. Under Florida Statute,
both the Foundation and the charter schools are reported in separate columns to emphasize that each
is a separate legal entity from the District School Board.

The Brevard Schools Foundation is a separate not-for-profit corporation organized and operated as a
direct-support organization under Section 1001.453, Florida Statutes, to receive, hold, invest, and
administer property and to make expenditures to or for the benefit of the District. An annuat audit of
the Foundation’s financial statements is conducted by an independent certified public accountant
and is filed in the District’s administrative office.

The charter schools are separate not-for-profit corporations organized and operated as charter
schools under Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes, to enhance the education of Brevard County
students attending these schools. Charter schools are considered as separate component units
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

operating under a charter approved by the Brevard School Board as sponsor. Annual audits of
financial staternents are conducted by independent certified public accountants and are provided to
the District upon completion of each audit.

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, there were nine charter schools under the sponsorship
of the School Board of Brevard County. The schools are listed below:

1. Brevard Innovative Charter Schools, Inc. d/b/a/ Sculptor Charter School
2. Educational Horizons, Inc., d/b/a Educational Horizons Charter School
3. Milestones Community School, Inc., d/b/a/ Imagine Schools at West Melbourne
4. QOdyssey Charter School, Inc.
Palm Bay Academy, Inc.
6. Primary Charter Schools, Inc. d/b/a Campus Charter School
7. Royal Palm Charter School, Inc., d/b/a Royal Palm Charter School

8. City of Palm Bay, Florida, d/b/a Paim Bay Comumunity Charter School — Patriot Campus
9. City of Palm Bay, Florida, d/b/a/ Palm Bay Municipal Charter High School

Seven of the nine charter schools listed above are reported as component units of the District and two
charter schools, Palm Bay Community Charter School-Patriot Campus, and Palm Bay Municipal
Charter High School, report as a special revenue fund governed by the City of Palm Bay, Florida.

On June 30, 2011 the Brevard County School Board took action to provide the City of Palm Bay with
a notice of termination of the Palm Bay Community Charter Schools, for failure to meet generally
accepted standards of fiscal management, pursuant to Florida Statute, section 1002.33 (8) (b). The
City of Palm Bay City Council unanimously voted that the City would not contest or appeal the
termination notice for the two schools known as Palm Bay Community Charter School-Patriot
Campus and Palm Bay Municipal Charter High School.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Presentation, and Financial Statement Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements - Government-wide financial statements include the
statement of net assets and the statement of activities, and present information about the School
District as a whole. These statements include the financial activity of the primary government, except
for the fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between governmental activities and business type
activities of the District.

Govemment-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement

focus. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities and for the business-
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

fype activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or
department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expenses
associated with the District’s Transportation Department are allocated to the transportation function,
while remaining depreciation expenses are not associated with a particular function and are reported
as unallocated.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the
program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each governmental function and the business-type activity is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the District.

The District eliminates, from the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, most interfund
receivables and payables and transfers between funds, as well as the transactions associated with
Internial Service Funds, to minimize the effect of duplication.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District
in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund financial
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a
separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and reported in & single column. Internal Service
Funds are combined, and the totals are presented in a single column on the face of the proprietary
funds statements.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment apptied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally
are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (ie.,
revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in
net current assets.

Al proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With
this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations of these funds are
included on the balance sheet. Proprietary funds’ operating statements present increases (revenues)
and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus of government-
wide financial statements, reconciliations are presented with each of the governmental fund financial
statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

s General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in
another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended
for specific current operating purposes. The General Fund is the primary operating fund of
the District.
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

Special Revenue — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund — to account for financial resources
funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). The act provided federal
funds to stimulate the nation’s economy and provide targeted funds to be used for educational
purposes.

Debt Service Fund — Other — to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, principal, interest, and related costs for the District’s Certificates of
Participation.

Capital Projects — Section 1011.14/1011.15 Notes Fund - to account for the financial
resources generated by the District’s Revenue Anticipation Notes, the proceeds of which are
used for roofing repairs and heating and air conditioning improvements at District schools.

Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund — to account for the financial resources

generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay
needs, including new construction, debt service payments for certificates of participation,
equipment purchases, costs of leasing portable educational facilities, maintenance of existing
District schools, and renovation and remodeling projects.

Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund — to account for the financial resources

generated by miscellaneous capital outlay funding sources, such as certificates of
participation, impact fees, fuel tax receipts, classrooms for kids, and other miscellaneous
local sources.

The District reports the following non-major governmental funds:

Special Revenue — Food Services Fund ~ to account for the financial resources of the school
food services program.

Special Revenue — Contracted Programs Fund — to account for programs funded by federal

and state sources that are segregated due to legal or regulatory restrictions.

Debt Service — SBE/COBI Bonds Fund — to account for payment of debt service for state
school bonds issued by the State Board of Education on behalf of the District.

Capital Projects — SBE/COBI Bonds Fund — to account for capital project activity for state
school bonds issued by the State Board of Education on behalf of the District.

Capital Projects — Capital Outlay and Debt Service Fund — to account for capital projects
financed through the District’s allocation of the state Capital Qutlay and Debt Service
program.

Capital Projects -~ Public Education Capital Qutlay — to accountt for capital projects activity
funded through the State’s funding of the Public Education Capital Outlay Program.

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types:

Internal Service Funds — to account for the District's individual self-insurance programs,
including medical, worker’s compensation and general Hability.
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

e [Enterprise Fund — Extended Day Program — to account for business-type activities for
extended day care services which are provided by all of the District’s elementary schools.
This fund is intended to be self-supporting through customer charges.

¢ Agency Fund — to account for resources of the school internal funds collected at district
schools in connection with school, student athletic, class, and club activities. Agency funds
are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not include the measurement of the
results of operations.

> Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to a method by which revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the full accrual basis of accounting, as are
the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recognized when earned
and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants,
entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers revenues to
be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant
terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for
federal, state, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when the
related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt, claims and
judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, which are recognized when
due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental funds.

Proprietary funds are accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board through November 1989 and applicable standards issued by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and
expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing
services and producing and delivering goods in conmection with the proprietary fimds’® principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the District’s internal service funds are
charges for employee health insurance premiums. Operating expenses include insurance claims,
excess coverage premiums, and selected personnel costs. The principal operating revenues of the
District’s enterprise fund are charges for extended daycare services. Operating expenses include
costs associated with providing daycare services, including salaries, employee benefits, and supplies.
Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, district policy is to
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restrict certain fund balances that are constrained by constitutional provision or enabling legislation
and to use those funds only for the purpose for which they are intended. When expenditures are
incurred for which unrestricted resources can be used, it is the District’s intention to use comumitted
amounts first, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts.

Charter schools are accounted for as governmental organizations and follow the same accounting
model as the District’s governmental activities.

The Foundation, shown as a discretely presented component unit, is accounted for as a not-for-profit
entity and follows the standards issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. The Foundation
follows the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recognized when incurred.

New Pronouncements

The GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions (GASB 54) effective for reporting periods after June 15, 2010. The statement establishes
fund balance classifications, provides for & hierarchy of spending constraints for spendable resources
and requires disclosure of nonspendable and spendable resources. Fund balance information is
reported in Note 22.

The GASB issued Statement No. 59, Financial Instruments Omnibus (GASB 59) effective for
reporting periods after June 15, 2010. The statement establishes requirements for the reporting of
financial instruments. The District is in compliance with the requirements of GASB 59.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Deposits and Investments

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance and collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple
financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. The statement of
cash flows considers cash and cash equivalents as amounts included in demand deposits, all highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, cash held by fiscal agents and
amounts held on deposit in money market accounts.

Investments made locally include U.S. Government securities, collateralized repurchase agreements,

money market mutual funds, and commercial paper, which are carried at fair value based on quoted
market prices. Investments held at year-end are disclosed in Note 3.
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» Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies and commodities held for consumption in the course of
District operations. The purchased food inventories are stated at cost, determined on the last invoice
price, which approximates the first-in, first-out basis. Central warehouse and transportation
inventories are stated at weighted-average cost. The United States Department of Agriculture non-
processed surplus commodities in the District’s warehouse are stated at fair value at the time of
donation to the District’s food service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution, while processed commodities are valued at fair
market value plus processing costs. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used
rather than when purchased.

» Capital Assets and Depreciation

Expenditures for capital assets, whether acquired or constructed, are reported in the fund that financed
the cost of the asset. These capital assets are reported in the government-wide statement of net assets,
but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost {or historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements
during the year. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. The District
follows a procedure of capitalizing assets with a cost threshold greater than $1,000 and a useful life in
excess of one year in conformity with state statute. The District does not possess any infrastructure.

All reported capital assets, with the exception of land and construction in process, are depreciated..
Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets,
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description Estimated Useful Life
Land Not depreciated
Construction in progress ' Not depreciated
Improvements other than buildings 15 Years

Buildings and fixed equipment 50 Years

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-7 Years

Motor vehicles 5-10 Years

AV materials and computer software 3-5 Years

> Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by
governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net assets, Bond
premiurns, discounts, and issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using
the straight-line method over the life of the related debt. In the governmental fund financial
statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not recognized as liabilities until due and
payable. Governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, and bond issuance costs,

49




THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

during the current period. The face amount of debt issued and premiums on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources, while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences, pollution remediation and
arbitrage rebate liabilities are accrued to the extent that it is probable that payment will occur.
Pollution remediation and arbitrage rebate liabilities are recognized based on estimates. Vacation
benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the employee’s right to receive
compensation is attributable to services already rendered and it is probable that the district will
compensate the employees for the benefits through paid time off or some other means. Sick leave
benefits are accrued as a hability using the vesting method. The sick leave liability is based on a
calculation at June 30, 2011 for the amount of accumulated sick leave of the cuwrent employee
population. Accumulated amounts are amount is expected to be paid out at termination of each
employee. The criteria for determining the vacation and sick leave liability is derived from Board
policy, negotiated agreements, and state laws; the liability for compensated absences is reported on
the government-wide financial statements. For governmental fund financial statements, the amount of
accumulated vacation and sick leave of employees has been recorded as a current liability to the
extent that the amounts are due and payable. The liability at year-end includes salary-related
payments such as Social Security and Medicare. Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year
are reported in note 11.

State Revenue Sources

Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily derived from the Florida Education
Finance Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under the
provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes, In accordance with this law, the District determines
and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the Department.
The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE and related data, and
calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is penmitted to amend the original
reporting for a period of nine months following the date first reported. Such amendments may impact
funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal period
allocations based upon an aundit of the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and
related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the year
when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. State Board of
Education rules require that revenues earmarked for certain programs can only be expended for the
program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of
the fiscal year be carmied forward into the following year to be expended for those educational
programs. The Department generally requires that these educational program revenues be accounted
for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is restricted in the
governmental fund financial statements for the unencumbered balance of categorical and earmarked
educational program resources. The State allocates gross receipts taxes annually, generally known as
Public Education Capital Qutlay. The District is authorized to expend these funds for capital purposes
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only upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Department of
Education. A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in note 15.

Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs. Federal
awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting
agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible
expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred.

District Property Taxes

The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations,
capital improvements, and debt service. Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and
personal property within the District. Property values are determined by the Brevard County Property
Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the Brevard County Tax Collector.

The School Board adopted the 2010 tax levy on September 9, 2010. Tax bills are mailed in October
and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year
at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become delinquent on April 1 of the year following the year of assessment. State law provides
for enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid
taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest bearing tax
certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes
prior to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the Board
adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial
statements when taxes are deemed available, which is generally within 60 days of the fiscal year end.
Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in note 16.

Educational Impact Fees

The District receives educational impact fees based on an ordinance adopted by the Brevard County
Commission on August 10, 2004. The fees are collected by the County for new residential
construction, and can only be used for project related expenditures that increase student capacity such
as site acquisition, construction, design, site development, pecessary off-site 1mprovements and
equipment for educational facilities.
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2. Budgetary Compliance and Accountability

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules in
establishing budget balances for governmental funds. Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held,
and original budgets are adopted annually for all governmental fund types in accordance with
procedures prescribed by law and State Board of Education rules.

Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay)
within each functional activity (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration)
and may be amended by resolution at any School Board meeting prior to the due date for the annuat
financial report.

Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for govenmmentat
funds. Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget
controls, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at
fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, all governmental fund types were amended to reflect
adjustments to appropriations due to changes in student counts, the addition of new education
programs, etc. These amendments were made as part of the routine budget process of the District,
none of which were deemed to be significant by management.

The reported budgetary data represents the final appropriated budget after amendments and adoption
by the School Board.
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3. Cash and Investments

As of June 30, 2011, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Less Than or Equal To

Investment Fair Value 6 Months 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years
Obligations of United States government $ 27459733 % 19,611,712 % 965,528 5 2,047,143 § 4835350
Agencies and instrumentalities 54,979,566 38,694,436 420,125 10,048,201 5,816,804
Money market finds-First American Treasury 27,760,989 27,760,989 - - -
Money market funds-Federated 271,429 21,429 - - -
Commercial paper 42,119,762 42,119,762 - - -
Collateratized investment repurchase agreement 3,195,072 3,195,072 - - -
Intergovernmental nvestment paol 38,507,831 38,507,831 - - -
Municipat securities 695,720 - - - 695,720
State Board of Administration 295,461 295,461 - - -

Total investmenis

Total Investments, Reporting Entity

$ 195,285,563

Statement of Net
Assets

Fair Valug of investments

Deposits 41,247.409

Total $ 236532972
Cash and cash equivalents - statement of net assets § 164,943,895
Investments - statement of net assets 71,589,077

Totat

$ 193285563

S mesaon

b 170,456,692

$ 1,385633 § 12095344 § 11347874

Florida Statutes authorize the deposit of School Board funds in demand deposits with financial
institutions that are approved as quahfied public depositories, pursuant to chapter 280, the Florida
Security for Public Deposits Act. Under this act, all qualified public depositories are required to
pledge eligible collateral and deposit such collateral with the State Treasurer to ensure against losses
of public depasits. The District’s bank balances of $41,247,409 were deposited with qualified public
deposttories as of June 30, 2011, and $295,461 1s held by the State Board of Education (SBA) on
behalf of the School Board.

Interest Rate Risk

The District has established an investment policy, pursuant to Florida Statute 218.415. District
policies limit the maturity of investments to five years or less as a means of limiting its exposure to
fair value losses arising from rising interest rates. The average overall maturity should be less than
two years and the portfolio should be managed to provide sufficient operating liquidity needs.

e The District has $27,459,733 invested in obligations of the United States Government and

$54,979,566 invested in Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities that are
held by a safekeeping agent in the name of the District. These securities contain embedded
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options to call the entire security or a portion thereof, at the option of the issuer; or,
depending on market conditions, the issuer may decide to leave the security intact, at stated
interest rates, until final maturity. These securities have various call dates with final maturity
between July, 2611 and May, 2014. Securities in this category are the Federal Home Loan
Bank, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal Farm Credit Bank, and the
Federal National Mortgage Corporation, and were rated AAA by S&P as of June 30, 2011.
On August 5, 2011, S&P downgraded U.S. Treasury long-term securities from AAA to AA+
This action was followed by S&P downgrading agencies that have direct reliance on the U.S.
government (“U.S. Government Agencies” and Government Sponsored Agencies and
Instrumentalities) from AAA to AA+. According to S&P rating criteria, the rating of AA+
indicates a very strong capacity to meet financial commitments.

The District has $27,760,989 in First American Money Market Funds. These securities have
average weighted maturities ranging between 35 and 44 days.

The District has $271,429 in Federated Money Market Funds. These securities have an
average weighted maturity of 45 days.

The District has $42,119,762 invested in commercial paper, rated A-1+, P-1, with a final
maturity date of December 23, 2010.

The District has $695,720 invested in municipal securities issued by New York City, rated
AA, with a final maturity date of October 1, 2013,

» Credit Risk

Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, limits the types of investments that can be invested by the District,
uniess specifically authorized by District policy. Investments anthorized by District policy are:

me oo

B s

Florida Local Government Surplus Trust Funds (SBA);

Direct Obligations of US Treasury;

US Federal Government Agency Securities;

US Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities;

Interest Bearing Time Deposits/Savings Accounts, including certificates of deposit;
Repurchase Agreements fully collateralized at 102% of market value, by US Treasuries, US
Government Agencies, and US Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities;
Commercial paper rated A-1, P-1, by Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s;

Bankers’® Acceptances rated A-1, P-, by Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s;

State and/or Local Government taxable and/or tax exempt securities, rated at least Aa by
Moody’s and AA by Standard and Poor’s; short term obligations should be rated MIG2 by
Moody’s and/or SP2 by Standard and Poor’s;

Registered Investment companies (Mutual Funds) if registered under the Federal Investment
Company Act of 1940 and operated in accordance with 17 C.F.R. 270.2a-7;
Intergovernmental Investment Pool authorized pursuant to Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act
as provided in FS 163.01, provided it contains no derivatives;
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The District’s investments in Federal Instrumentalities include: Federal National Mortgage
Asgsociation (FNMA), rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors Services; Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation (FHLMC), rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors Services; Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB),
rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors Services; and Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB), rated Aaa by
Moody’s Investors Services. On August 5, 2011, S&P downgraded U.S. Treasury long-term
securities from AAA to AA+. This action was followed by S&P downgrading agencies that have
direct reliance on the U.S. government (“U.S. Government Agencies” and Government Sponsored
Agencies and Instrumentalities) from AAA to AA+. According to S&P rating criteria, the rating of
AA+ indicates a very strong capacity to meet financial commitments.

The District has $38,507,831 invested with the Florida Education Investment Trust Fund. The Fund
is a common-law trust organized under the laws of the State of Florida. The Fund is an investment
opportunity for school districts, political subdivisions of the state, or instrumentalities of political
subdivisions of the state.

The District has $27,760,989 invested in First American Money Market Funds. These maturities
have a Standard & Poor’s (S&P) rating of AAAm and a Moody’s Investors Services rating of Aaa.

The District has $271,429 invested in Federated Money Market Funds. These maturities have a
Standard & Poor’s (S&P) rating of AAAm and a Moody’s Investors Services rating of Aaa. The
District’s investments in the SBA are to provide debt service payments on bond debt issued by the
State Board of Education on behalf of the District. The District relies on policies developed by the
SBA for managing credit risk for this investment.

Custodial Credit Risk

Florida Statute 218.415 (18) requires every security purchased on behalf of Brevard School Board to
be earmarked and:

o If registered with the issuer or its agents, the securities must be immediately placed for
safekeeping with a third party holder to protect the District’s interest in the securities;

¢ If in book entry form, the security must be held for the credit of the governing body by a
depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any other state or territory of
the United States which has a branch or principal place of business in Florida, or by a
national association organized and existing under the laws of the United States which is
authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in Florida, and must be
kept by the depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the financial
institution; or

¢ If physically issued to the holder, but not registered with the issuer or its agents, the security
must be immediately placed in safekeeping in a secured vault.

The District has $27,459,733 invested in direct obligations of the United States Government and

$54,979,566 invested in Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities, $271,429 in
Federated Money Market Funds and $42,119,762 invested in commercial paper. These securities are
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held by a third party safekeeping agent in the name of the District. Demand deposits with financial
institutions are $41,247,409,

The District also has $27,760,989 in First American Money Market Funds of which $25,697,347 is
held for payment of principal and interest due to certificate holders on July 1, 2011, $1,692,118 is
held for future payment of principal and interest, $371,524 is held for project costs, and $3,195,072 is
held in a collateralized investment repurchase agreement and will be used for future debt service
payments. All of these funds are held with a fiscal agent under a trust agreement for certificates of
participation.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District’s investment policy specifies the maximum percentage of the portfolio composition per
individual issuer and type of investment. Those maximum percentages are listed below:

Type of Investment Maximum
a. Florida Local Govermment Surplus Trust Funds (SBA) 100%
b. Direct Obligations of US Treasury _ 100%
c. U.S. Government Agency Securities (25% limited to one issuer) 50%
d. Federal Instrumentalities, Government Sponsored Agencies (40% limited to one issuer) 80%
e. Interest Bearing Time Deposits/Savings Accounts, including certificates of deposit 25%

(15% limited to one insurer)
f.  Repurchase Agreements fully collateralized at 102% of market value 50%

(25% limited to one issuer)

g. Commercial Paper rated A-1, P-1, (10% limited to one issuer) 35%
h. Bankers’ Acceptances rates A-1, P-1, (10% limited to one issuer) 35%
i.  State and/or Local Government taxable and/or tax exempt securities 20%
J-  Regstered Investment Companies (25% limited to one issuer) 50%
k. Iantergovernmental Investment Pool 25%

The District is in compliance with its investment policy, regarding interest rate risk, credit risk and
concentration risk.
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4. Changes in Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011
Governmental activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated: i
Land $ 35887953 § - - § 35,887,953 ‘
Construction in process 1,081,687 13,383,617 (14,445,893} 19,411
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 36,969,640 13,383,617 (14,445,893} 35,907 364 i
,.
Capital assets, being depreciated: -
Improvements other than buildings 65,602,631 1,589,246 - 67,191,877
Buildings and fixed equipment 1,409,052,508 15,284,928 - 1,424,337,436
Fumniture, fixtures and equipment 85,485,602 3,365,743 (5,216,102) 83,635,243
Motor vehicles 43,514,009 274,672 (1,726,755) 42,061,926
AV materials and computer software 17,377,627 388,083 (612,193) 17,154 117
Total capital assets, being depreciated 1,621,032,377 20,903,272 (7,555,050)  1,634,380,599
Less accumulated depreciation:
Improvements other than buildings (33,903,226) (3,372,190) - (37,275,416)
Buildings and fixed equipment (545,679,905) (28,530,745) - (574,210,650)
Furniture, fixtures and equipment (70,270,486) (9,737,696) 5,216,102 {74,792,080)
Motor vehicles (28,159,427) (3,315,017) 1,726,755 (29,747,689)
AV materials and computer software (15,323,411} (1,687,785) 612,193 (16,399,003}
Total accumulated depreciation (693,336,455) (46,643,433) 7,555,050 (732,424,838)
Total capital assets, net $ 964665562 § (12356,544) $ (14,445893) $§ 937,863,125
Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: Amount
Governmental activities:
Pupil transportation services $ 2625253
Unallocated (direct depreciation excluded) 44,018,180
Total depreciation expense-governmental activities 3 46,643,433
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Balance Balance
July 1, 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011
Business-type activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Improvements other than buildings § 123277 % 3,626 % - 5 126,903
Buildings and fixed equipment 33,471 14,797 - 48,268
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,205,391 24,954 {20,338) 1,210,007
Motor vehicles 13,881 - - 13,881
Computer software 65,502 - - 65,502
Total capital assets, being depreciated 1,441,522 43,377 {20,338) 1,464,561
Less accumulated depreciation:
Improvements other than buildings (25,075) (8,460) - (33,535)
Buildings and fixed equipment (26,451) (6,990) - (33,441)
Furniture, fixtures and equipment (1,042,713} {145,215) 20,338 {1,167,590)
Motor vehicles {(5,552) (1,388) - (6,940)
Computer software (43,657) {14,005) - (57,662)
Total accumulated depreciation (1,143,448) {176,058) 20,338 {1,299,168)
Total capital assets, net 3 298,074 % (132,681) § - % 165,393
5. Changes in Short-Term Debt
The following is a schedule of changes in notes payable:
Balance Balance
July 1, 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011
Governmental activities:
Revenue anticipation notes 29,000,000 18,000,000 29,000,000 18,000,000
Total governmental activities $ 20000000 $ 18.000,060 § 29.000,000 § 18,000,000

On April 21, 2011, the District issued Revenue Anticipation Notes (RAN), Series 2011 with a par amount of
$18,000,000. The notes were issued to finance and/or refinance part of the cost of cutstanding RAN Serics
2010 notes that were issued to fund acquisition and renovation costs for certain facilities and equipment
within the District. The notes were issued at a 1.5% coupon rate with a net interest cost of 0.431%, and will
mature on April 20, 2012. These notes are payable from and secured by a prior lien upon and pledge of the
proceeds of the discretionary capital outlay ad valorem tax levy.
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Deferred Compensation Plan

The District offers its employees a deferred compensation plan, adopted on January 28, 1986, created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code, Section 457, and Section 112.215, Florida Statutes. The plan,
available to all District employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The
deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

In August 1996, Intermal Revenue Code, Section 457, was amended to: (1) provide that assets in such plans
are held for the exclusive benefit of the plan participants and (2) eliminate provisions that the plan assets
were the property of the District (employer). Under the amended provisions of the Internal Revenue Code,
Section 457, the assets of the District’s deferred compensation plan are not held in a fiduciary capacity by
the District and, accordingly, are not reported in the District’s financial statements.

Operating Leases

Lessee  Currently, the District has five leasing agreements for office/training space. Each of these leases
has a five year term with the earliest beginming August 2005 and the last ending June 2013. The earliest
lease was renewed for a three-year term from August 2010 through July 2013, All leases are cancelable,
but if not canceled, the total remaining commitment for the District is $769,999, with $235,558 due in the
current fiscal year, $253,643 due in fiscal year 2011-2012, $145,133 due in fiscal year 2012-2013 and
$1.595 due in fiscal year 2012-2013. Four agreements have a contingency that must include current year
appropriations in the District budget or the lease will be terminated at the end of the current year. Of those
four leases, two require a 120-day notice, one requires 60 days, and the fourth has no notice reguirement.
Two leases have renewal clauses to renew for 2 consecutive five-year periods.

The fifth lease allows the District to occupy the space from October 2006 to September 2011 at no
monetary charge. In lieu of the rent, the District has agreed to use the lessor’s name when referencing the
facility; use them as an approved 403(b) vendor representative, and allow the lessor to be a site sponsor for
authorized activities held at the facility.

Lessor The District has a lease agreement, as lessor, with a charter school for the use of district school

buses. Revenue provided to the District as a result of this lease was $61,200 from Sculptor Elementary
Charter School.
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June 30, 2011

Certificates of Participation at June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Interest
Amount Rates Lease Term

Series Quistandmg (Percent) Maturity  Original Amount
Series 1996A $ 6,865,000 5.40 2012 $ 56,590,000
Series 2002 5,995,000 3.60-4.00 2015 50,945,000
Series 2004A 44,530,000 3.50-5.00 2030 46,805,000
Series 2004B 65,990,000 3.25-5.00 2021 67,640,000
Series 2004-QZAB 4,408,000 () 2020 4.408,000
Series 2006A 120,610,000 3.50-5.00 2030 128,440,000
Series 2007A 37,620,000 4.00-5.00 2026 37,740,000
Series 2007B 71,350,000 4.125-5.00 2032 71,350,000
Series 2007C 112,350,000 3.60-5.00 2032 122,995,000
Series 2008A 56,300,000 5.05 2036 56,000,000
Total Certificates of Participation ~ $ 525,718,000 $ 642,913,000

Note: (1) Intercst on this debt is "paid” by the United States Government through the issuance of Federal income tax credits to the
holder of the QZABs. The ratc of return to the helders was established by the United States Government at the time of the sale.

The District has entered into financing arrangements, which are characterized as lease-purchase agreements,
with the Brevard County School Board Leasing Corporation (Corporation) whereby the District secured
financing of various educational facilities and equipment. The financing was accomplished through the
issuance of certificates of participation by the Corporation to third-party investors, to be repaid from the
proceeds of rents paid by the District.

As a condition of the financing arrangements, the District has given ground leases on District property to
the Corporation, with rental fees of $1 per year, except for the 2004-Qualified Zone Academy Bonds
(QZAB), which are secured by fire alarm systems, intercom systems, structure cabling, and telephone
equipment at fifteen schools. The initial terms of the leases end on the earlier of the maturity date or the
date on which the certificates are paid in full; however, if lease obligations remain outstanding, the ground
leases may be renewed for additional terms as specified in the arrangements. The properties covered by the
ground leases are, together with improvements constructed thereon from the financing proceeds, leased
back to the District. If the District fails to renew the leases and to provide for the rent payments through to
the end of the term, the District may be required to surrender the properties included under the ground lease
agreements for the benefit of the securers of the certificates as specified by the arrangement.
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The District properties included in the ground leases under these arrangements include:

Series 1996A Certificates of Participation
Dr. W.J. Creel Elementary School Additions

Eau Gallie High School Auditorium

Educational Services Facility

Enterprise Elementary School

Hans Christian Anderson Elementary School Additions
Imperial Estates Elementary School Additions

Jupiter Elementary School

Meadowlane Elementary School (Replacement School)
Melbourne High School Additions

Merritt Island High School Auditorium

Satellite High School Auditorium

Space Coast Middle School

Titusville High School Additions

Series 2002 Certificates of Participation
Cambridge Elementary School Addition
Cocoa Beach Jr. /Sr. High School Addition
Columbia Elementary School Addition
Discovery Elementary School Addition
Edgewood Jr. High School
Endeavour Elementary School Addition
(Gardendale Elementary School Addition
Gemini Elementary School Addition
Indialantic Elementary School Addition
Jupiter Elementary School Addition
Lewis Carroll Elementary School Addition
Manatee Elementary School
McAuliffe Elementary School Addition
Mila Elementary School Addition
Mims Elementary School Addition
Palm Bay Elementary School Addition
Palm Bay High School Addition
Port Malabar Elementary School Addition
Quest Elementary School
Riverview Elementary School Addition
Tropical Elementary School Addition
Turner Elementary School Addition
University Park Flementary School Addition
Westshore Jr. /Sr. High School Addition

Series 2004 A Certificates of Participation
Rockledge High School Addition
Viera High School
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Series 2004B Certificates of Participation
Bayside High School

Longleaf Elementary School

Melbourne High School Additions
Pinewood Elementary School Additions
Titusville High School Additions
Westside Elementary Schoo!

Series 2000A Certificates of Participation
Astronaut High School
Cocoa Beach Jr. /Sr. High School
Coquina Elementary School Addition
Imperial States Elementary Scheol Addition
Johnson Middle School Addition
McNair Middle School Addition
Mims Elementary School Addition
Palm Bay High School
Stevenson Elementary School Addition
Sunrise Elementary School
Titusville High School
Viera High School Addition

Series 2007B Certificates of Participation
Astronaut High School
Cocoa Beach Jr. /Sr. High School
Coquina Elementary School Addition
Imperial Estates Elementary School Addition
Johnson Middle School Addition
McNair Middle School Addition
Mims Elementary School Addition
Palm Bay High School
Stevenson Elementary School Addition
Titusville High School

Series 2007C Certificates of Participation
Bayside High School '
Cocoa Stadium
Melbourne High School
Merritt Island High School
Rockledge High School
Satellite High School
Westshore Ir. /Sr. High School

Series 2008A Certificates of Pariicipation
Heritage High School

62




THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA i
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

With the exception of the Series 2004-QZAB issue, lease payments are payable semiannually, on July | and
January 1. The Series 2004-QZAB Certificates of Participation were issued under a special program
whereby the certificates, bearing an original issue date of March 26, 2004, will mature on March 26, 2020,
for the original $4,408,000 issuance amount. There is no interest cost for borrowing funds under this
program. Mandatory lease payment deposits of $557,309 were required for five consecutive years
beginning on June 15, 2005 through June 15, 2009. It is anticipated that these deposits, along with
investment earnings, will be sufficient to redeem the certificates at maturity.

The following table provides a schedule of the District’s future minimum lease payments under the lease
agreements as of June 30, for all outstanding certificates of participation, including the Series 2004 Q-ZAB:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

2012 38,403,011 13,580,000 24,823,011
2013 38,402,444 14,195,000 24,207,444
2014 38,401,466 14,825,000 23,576,466
2015 38,399,619 15,490,000 22,909,619
2016 38,403,299 16,145,000 22,258,299
2017-2021 196,735,906 97,058,000 99,677,906
2022-2026 192,015,569 116,545,000 75,470,569
2027-2031 192,008,400 147,895,000 44,113,400
2032-2036 101,641,555 89,985,000 11,656,555

"Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 874411269  $ 525,718,000 $ 348,693,269

State School Bonds

State School Bonds are issued by the State Board of Education on behalf of the District. The bonds mature
serially and are secured by a pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax.
The State's full faith and credit is pledged as security for these bonds. The State Board of Education and the
State Board of Administration are responsible for administering the debt service requirements and all
compliance regarding issuance and reporting.

The District receives annual financial data from the Florida Department of Education for recording the
District’s portion of the motor vehicle license revenues and related debt service and other expenditures.
Total funding sources received in the current fiscal year are $2,775,666 of which $2,409,639 relates to debt
service payment.
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Bonds payable at June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Interest Annual
Amount Rates Maturity Original
Bond Type Qutstanding {Percent) To Amount
State School Bonds:
Series 2002-A b 20,000 4.00-5.00 2022 $ 400,000
Series 2002-B 6,145,000 4.00-5375 2015 13,495,000
Series 2003-A 1,185,000 3.00-4.25 2023 1,845,000
Series 2004-A 385,000 3.00 - 4.625 2024 550,000
Series 2005-A 770,000 4.00-5.00 2025 985,000
Series 2005-B 1,880,000 5.00 2020 2,305,600
Series 2006-A 555,000 4.00-5.00 2026 650,000
Series 2009-A 665,000 3.00-5.00 2019 300,000
Series 2010-A 210,600 3.00 - 5.00 2022 210,000
Total Bonds Payable $ 11,815,000 $ 21,240,000

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest
State School Bonds:

2012 2,402,329 1,845,000 557,329
2013 2,397,659 1,905,000 492,659
2014 2,393,915 2,000,000 393915
2015 2,369,336 2,080,000 289,336
2016 811,317 630,000 181,317
2017-2021 2,840,900 2,360,000 480,900
2022-2026 1,096,269 995,000 101,269
Total Bonds Payable $ 14311725 § 11815000 _$ 2496725
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Defeased Debt

Certificates of Participation

On March 16, 2007, $£37,785,000 of the outstanding principal of the Certificates of Participation, Series
2002, were partially defeased in-substance by placing the proceeds of the new certificates from the 2007A
Series in an irrevocable trust to provide for future debt service payments of certain refunded 2002
certificates. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liabilities for the in-substance defeased certificates
are not included in the District’s financial statements.

State Board of Education Bonds

On August 15, 2009, the Florida Department of Education issued Series 2009A State Board of Education
Capital Outlay refunding Bonds to refund the outstanding principal balance of its 1999A Series with
maturity dates in the years 2010-2019. Brevard’s proportionate share of the outstanding balance of the
1999A refunded bonds is $84,000. On August 15, 2009 issuance date, the 1999A refunded bonds were
considered to be defeased in substance.

On October 14, 2010, the Florida Department of Education issued Series 2010A State Board of Education
Capital outlay Refunding Bonds to refund certain callable portions of the 2001 A and 2002A with maturity
dates in the years 2010-2019. Brevard’s proportionate share of the callable portions of the 2001A and
2002 A refunded bonds is $255,000.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:

Balance Balance Due in
Description July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011 One Year

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Bonds payable § 13615000 % 210,000 § 2,010,000 & 11,815,000 § 1,845,000
Certificates of participation payable 538,713,000 - 12,995,000 525,718,000 13,580,000
Estimated claims payable 16,556,089 65,291,259 66,300,743 15,486,605 7,586,574
Compensated absences payable 37,967,697 17,749,574 19,002,115 36,715,156 4,009,363
OPEB obligation 16,945,137 9,990,522 3,872,755 23,062,904 -
Pollution remediation liability 225,000 - - 225,000 -
Arbitrage payable 247 400 - 247,400 - -
Total governmental activities $ 624269323 $§ 93241355 § 104488013 § 613,022,665 § 27,020,937
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Compensated absences payable $ 156,332 § 193,601 § 223,872 % 126061 § 49,237
OPEB obligation 210,436 95,617 37,065 268,988 -
Total business-type activities $ 366,768 % 289218 § 260,937 % 395049 % 49,237

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated with resources of the
General Fund.
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12. Arbitrage Payable

Certain long-term debt obligations are subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code. The code
requires a rebate to the federal government for interest eamed on tax exempt proceeds if the earnings
exceed the interest cost on the related debt. Pursuant to the IRS regulations, the arbitrage liabilities have
been calculated as of June 30, 2011, for Certificates of Participation, Series 2006A, 2007A and 2007B
(combined issue) Series 2007C, and 2008 A and the District’s liability is zero as of June 30, 2011.

13. Pollution Remediation

In accordance with GASB 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations,
the District has estimated remediation obligations identified as petroleum contaminated sections of seven
school sites located at six schools. Four school sites will be remediated by the State of Florida under
programs known as the 4bandoned Tank Restoration Program of 1992, the Abandoned Tank Restoration
Program of 1993, the Petroleum Cleanup Participation Program of 1996, and the Petroleum Liability and
Restoration Insurance Program of 1999. Three school sites are being remediated by the District. Risk of
exposure is considered to be low at all seven locations at the six schools affected.

The cost for all three sites actively being remediated by the District is estimated to be $225,000, and all
three sites are expected to be cleaned-up (receiving either a “No Further Action” status or a “Monitoring
Only Natural Attenuation” status from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Agency) by
January 1, 2012,

The District has no expectations of cost recovery for its liability, either from insurance or other parties.
Clean-up costs for the sites to be remediated by the State of Florida (State)} are not recorded as a liability for
the District because these costs are a liability of the State.

14. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial statements:

Interfund
Funds Receivables Payables

Major funds:

General $128282%6 § -

Local capital improvement 7,719 -

Special revenue - ARRA economic stimulus 610,047
Nonmajor governmental funds:

Capital projects - PECO - 7,719

Special revenue - contracted programs - 672,779

Total $1,290,545 $1,290,545

The interfund receivables/payables at June 30, 2011, are primarily due to the reclassification of cash
balances in the District’s Master Account in order to cover cash deficits in Special Revenue - ARRA -
Economic Stimulus and other governmental funds. The interfund receivables and payables represent the
payments of expenditures paid by one fund for another fund and will be repaid within 12 months after year
end.
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The following is a sumumary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial staterents:

Interfund
Funds Tranfers In Transfers Out

Major funds:

General $ 5,589,691 $ 2,700,000

Debt service-other 40,065,605 12,210

Capital projects- local capital improvement - 38,005,719

Capital projects-section 1011.14/1011.15 notes 11,449,979 -

Other capital projects 12,210 17,799,969
Internal service funds:

Workers compensation - 500,000

General liability 500,000 -

Medical 2,700,000 -
Enterprise 1,299,587

Total $60,317485. § 60,317,485

The District transferred $38,005,719 from the Capital projects - local capital improvement fund. Of this
amount, $22,265,636 was transferred to cover a portion of principal and interest payments due for
certificates of participation; other portions of this transfer included $11,449,979 to cover the principal and
interest payment for revenue anticipation notes, and $4,290,104 to cover property insurance expended in the
general fund. The District also transferred $17,799,969 from the Other capital projects fund to cover the
remaining portions of the principal and interest payments due for certificates of participation. Due to the
closing of a debt service bank account $12,210 was transferred to other capital projects fund. The District
also transferred $500,000 within the internal service funds from the workers compensation fund to the
general liability fund. An interfund tramsfer of $2,700,000 was completed from the General Fund to the
medical trust fund to help defray a portion of the cost in the fuind. This was offset by a $1,299,587
interfund transfer from the Enterprise Fund to the General Fund to fulfill the schools® requirement for
budget cnts at the District.
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15. Schedule of Revenue Sources
The following is a schedule of the District’s State and Federal revenue for the 2010-11 fiscal year:

State Revenue Sources ‘ Amount
Florida education finance program (FEFP)
ESE guaranteed allocation $ 27622475
Supplemental academic instruction 19,159,324
Transportation 11,072,922
Instructional materials 5,879,061
Reading allocation 2,642,466
Safe schools 1,718,832
Teachers lead 900,089
DJJ supplemental allocation 148,207
Merit award program 92,369
FEFP - all other 118,059,296
Class size reduction 79,102,055
Gross receipts tax (public education capital outlay) 4.173,040
School recognition program 3,701,435
Workforce development program 2,958,834
Capital outlay and debt service withheld for SBE bonds 2,817,435
Voluntary prekindergarten program 2,111,929
Excelient teaching program 1,150,508
Charter school capital outlay 1,072,790
Adults with disabilities 441,415
Food service supplement 391,124
Other
Discretionary lottery funds 269,932
Pre-school projects 240,294
Racing commission funds 223,250
Motor vehicle license tax 209,718
Workforce performance based incentives 58,576
Miscellaneous 257,996
Total § 286475372
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Federal Revenue Sowrces Amount
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

State fiscal stabilization $ 23,483,798

Education jobs act 14,677,091

Targeted IDEA 10,645,533

Targeted Title ! 5,348,135

Other ARRA 721,352
Contracted programs

Title [ 15410,883

IDEA 13,706,647

Other 8416420
Food service program 17,235,518
Other federal funds 3,680,710
Total $  113326,087

16. Property Taxes

The following table represents a summary of millages and taxes levied for the 2010-11 fiscal year based on
the District’s final Certification of School Taxable Value received from the Brevard County Property
Appraiser on June 24, 2011.

Millages Taxes Levied

GENERAL FUND
Nonvoted school tax:

Required local effort 5.155 $ 166,970,515

Basic discretionary locat effort 0.748 24,227,729

Board voted critical needs-operating 0.250 8,097,503
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Nonvoted tax:

Local capital improvements 1.500 $ 48,585,019
TOTAL 7.653 $ 247880766
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17. State Retirement Program

All regular employees of the District are covered by the Florida Retirement System (FRS). The FRS is
primarily a State-administered, cost-sharing, multiple-employer, benefit retirement plan (Plan). Plan
provisions are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes;
Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 608, Florida Administrative
Code, wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. Essentially all
regular employees of participating employers are eligible and must enroll as members of the FRS.

FRS Pension Plan Benefits in the FRS pension plan vest at six years of service. The FRS pension plan
also includes an early retirement provision, but imposes a penalty for each year a member retires before his
or her normal retirement date. The FRS pension plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits and
annual cost-of-living adjustments, as well as supplements for certain employees to cover social security
benefits lost by virtue of retirement system membership.

A Deferred Retirement Option Program {DROP) subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes,
permits employees eligible for normal retirement under the FRS pension plan to defer receipt of monthly
benefit payments while continuing employment with a FRS employer. An employee may participate in the
DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate. During the period of DROP
participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest.

Funding Policy The contribution rates for members are established, and may be amended, by the State of
Florida. During the 2010-11 fiscal year contribution rates were as follows:

Percent of Gross Salary
Class or Plan Employee Employer (A)

Florida Retirement System, Regular 0.00 1077
Florida Retirement Syster, Elected County Officers 0.00 18.64
Florida Retirement System, Senior Manager 0.00 14.57
State and County Officers and Employees' Retirement

System, Plan B 4.00 9.10
Deferred Retirement Option Program - Applicable to

members from all of the above classes or plans 0.00 12.25
Florida Retirement System, reemployed retiree prior to July 1, 2010 (B) (B)
Florida Retirement System, reemployed retiree on or after July 1, 2010 0.00 I.11

Notes: (A) Employer rates include 1.11 percent for the post-employment health insurance
supplement and 0.03 percent for administrative costs of the Public Employee Optional
Retirement Program.
(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon the retirement class in which reemployed.
(C) Health insurance subsidy contributed even though employee is not eligible to
participate in a state-administered retirement plan.
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The District's liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution at the rates and
frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the District. The District's defined benefit plan
contributions (including employee contributions) for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2010,
and June 30, 2011, were $31,020,114, $30,329,155, and $32,650,390 respectively, which were equal to the
required contributions for each fiscal year.

FRS Investment Plan Effective July 1, 2002, the Public Employee Optional Retirement Program (PEORP)
was implemented as a defined contribution plan alternative available to all FRS members in licu of the
defined benefit plan. Employer contributions are defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on
the performance of investment funds. The FRS investment plan is funded by employer contributions that
are based on salary and membership class (Regular Class, Senior Management Class, etc.). Contributions
are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account
balances among various approved investment choices. Required employer contributions made to the
program for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2010, and June 30, 2011, were $4,285,784,
$4,340,898, and $4,842,070 respectively.

Pension Reporting The financial statements and other supplemental information of the FRS are included in
the comprehensive annual financial report of the State of Florida, which may be obtained by contacting the
Florida Department of Financial Services in Tallahassee, Florida. Also, an annual report on the FRS, which
includes its financial statements, required supplemental information, actuarial report, and other relevant
information, may be obtained from the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of
Retirement.

Effective July 1, 2011, legislation was passed that requires employees to start contributing 3% to the
retirement system. The legislation also excludes service credit eammed after July 1, 2011, from the
calculation of a member’s cost of living increase at the time of retirement; reduces the DROP interest rate to
1.3% for new participants effective July I, 2011; and changed the normal retirement requirements, vesting
requirement and calculation of average final compensation for members of the FRS initially enrolled on or
after July 1, 2011.

Other Post Employment Benefits Payable (OPEB)

Plan Description The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan is a single-employer benefit plan administered
by the District. Pursuant to the provision of the Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, former employees who
retire from the District, and eligible dependents, may continue to participate in the District’s respective
medical/prescription, vision, dental and life insurance plans as long as they pay the full premium applicable
to coverage elected. The District subsidizes the premium rates for the medical/prescription plan paid by the
retirees by allowing them to participate in the plan at the blended group premium rates for both active and
retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their
current and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the plan on average than those of active
employees. Retirees are required to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as
soon as they are eligible. The vision, dental and life insurance plans do not result in an implicit subsidy.

Funding Policy The District plans to fund this postemployment benefit on a pay-as-you go basis. As of
January 1, 2011, 1,011 retirees received medical/prescription benefits. The District provided $3,909,820
toward the annual OPEB cost.
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Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligations The following table shows the District’s annual OPEB
cost for the year, the amount contributed to the plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation:

Description Amount
Normal cost (service cost for one year) §  4331,675
17 year amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability 5,820,279
Interest on normal cost and amortization 201,049
Annual required contribution 10,353,003
Interest on net OPEB obligation 686,223
Adjustment to annual required contribution (953,087)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 10,086,139
Net employer contribution for FYE 6/30/11 3,909,820
Increase in net OPEB obligation 6,176,319
Net OPEB obligation, July 1, 2010 17,155,573
Net OPEB obligation, June 30, 2011 § 23,331,892

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2011 and the preceding years were as follows:

Percentage of

Annual Annual OPEB Net OPER

Fiscal Year Ended  OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2008 $ 9,650,283 43.8% $ 5,423,891
June 30, 2009 § 9,787,157 42.2% $ 11,082,191
June 30,2010  § 9,665,132 37.2% $ 17,155,573
June 30, 2011 § 10,086,139 37.8% § 23,331,892

Funded Status and Funding Progress as of June 30, 2011

Actuarial accrued liability 3 98,779,374
Actuarial value of plan assets -
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) § 08,779,374
Funded ratio 0.0%
Covered payroll (active plan members) 3 306,466,720
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 32.2%
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Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment and termination, mortality, and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to
the financial statements, presents multivear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuanal accrued liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on
the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the employer and participating members, and include the
type of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs
between the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce the effect of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and
the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of calculations.

In the January 1, 2009, OPEB actuarial valuation and the actuarial roll-forward dated July 25, 2011, the
results were derived using the entry age actuarial cost method with an amortization of the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability as a level percent of expected payroll. The remaining amortization period at June
30,2011, is 16 years. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial assumptions include a
four percent discount rate. Compared to the previous valuation, the unfunded actuarial accrued liability
decreased moderately while the annual OPEB cost remained relatively unchanged. The actuarial
assumption annual healthcare cost trend rate for fiscal year 2010-11 is 8.5 percent. In 2012, the healthcare
cost trend rate is 8 percent decreasing by .5 percent each subsequent year until reaching the ultimate vaiue
of five percent.
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19. Commitments

The District uses encumbrance accounting for recording purchase order commitments for goods
and services and has recorded $3,059,002 in encumbrances for major funds and $613,237 in
nonmajor funds at June 30, 2011. The District has also recorded the following construction
confract commitments as of June 30, 2011 which may include encumbrances:

Balance

Project Committed
AHS Stadium Repairs b 88,387
Atlantis Fire Alarm Instaliation 12,247
BHS CTE SSNP Lab 20,700
Cambridge Elem Upgrd HVAC System Energy Mgmt 30,855
Delaura Middle HVAC 7,453
Discovery Mechanical Upgrades 16,554
EGHS Stadium Repairs 5,028
Gemini El Renov Ductwork 3,556
Gemini EI Renov Ductwork 7,112
Indialantic Renov Ductwork 1,750
Melbourne High/Purchase and Install Dishwasher 1,000
MHS CTE SSNP Lab 50,113
MHS Stadium Repairs 3,556
Mims El Renov Ductwork 5,028
Mims El Renov Ductwork 7,453
Oak Park Mechanical Updrades 305,000
Renov HVAC Modifications 2,037
Renov light controls 4 sites 50,785
Renov temp sensors vars 35,575
RHS Stadium Repairs 36,498
Riverview Elementary Mechanical Upgrade 11,443
Satellite High Pool Renovation 38,768
Site Medifications 50,000
Southwest Middle Sunrise Standard 4,500
Vars install Proliphix stats 2,645
Viera High Portables 28,568

3 848,133
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20. Risk Management-Self Insured Programs

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related injury to employees and volunteers, tort claims (auto
and general liability), allegations of wrongful or intentional acts that result in liability, and employee
healthcare liability. These exposures are insured with a combination of self-insurance programs and high
deductible commercial insurance policies, The District utilizes multiple self-insurance plans to provide
employee health benefits and prescription drug benefits under a self-insured health program, all of which
are administered by third-party administrators. Under these programs, claims are presented to the service
agents for processing and payment. Settled claims resulting from the risks described above have not
exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. A list of these exposures and
how they are treated are as follows:

Workers” Compensation: Work related injuries to officers, employees and official school volunteers’
liability claims

o All workers’ compensation claims with values in excess of $500,000 are paid via an excess
workers’ compensation policy purchased through a commercial insurance carrier.

o The first $500,000 of each workers’ compensation claim is paid via the district’s self-insurance
trust funds.

General liability and automobile lability claims:

s The first $100,000 of any single incident, single individual or $200,000 for multiple claims that
arise from a single incident are paid via the district’s self-insured trust funds. These claims are
capped at the above stated figures by state law specifically Florida Statute 768.28 better known as
the state’s doctrine of Sovereign Immunity.

¢ Florida Statute 768.28 provides for payments in excess of the above stated figures if the legislature

approves a claims bill allowing for such payment. The District also purchases a commercial
insurance policy to pay a maximum of $1,000,000 if the claims exceed deductibles of $500,000.

Errors and omissions hability claims:

¢ The first $250,000 of each wrongful act is self-insured via the district’s self-insured trust funds.

e For claims in excess of $250,000 the district purchases a commercial msurance pelicy that will pay
up to an annual aggregate of $2,000,000. The insurance carrier is National Union Fire Insurance
Company of Pittshurg.

Self Insured Health claims:
s The District offers a self-insurance plan covering certain health and prescription drug benefits and

utilizes several choices of providers under the plan. Benefits are offered to active employees and
their dependents as well as retirees. Under these plans a portion of the benefits offered is paid by
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the District and a portion is paid by employees through payroll deduction. Retirees are required to
pay the full premium amount for plan coverage at the blended employee premium rate.

The liability for workers® compensation, general liability, automobile liability, and medical claims in the
amount of $15,486,605 was determined based on claims adjusters’ evaluation of individual claims and
management’s evaluation, along with actuarial calculations with respect to the probable number and nature
of claims arising from losses that have been incurred but have not yet been reported.

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liahility for the past three fiscal years for the
District's self-insurance program:

Balance Current Year  Claims Payments Balance
Fiscal Year July 1 Claims June 30
2008-09 $ 18,342,548 § 68,073,796 $ (69,753,238) § 16,663,106
2009-10 $ 16,663,106 $ 67,823,682 % (67,930,699) $ 16,556,089
2010-11 $ 16,556,089 § 65291,259 § (66,360,743) § 15,486,605

Commercially Purchased Insurance

The district is also exposed to various risks that could result in severe financial loss or losses that due to the
minimal cost are better treated with commercial insurance. These exposures are related to property loss,
boiler and machinery related losses, employee crime/theft, and under and above ground fuel storage tanks.

Property Insurance:

s [osses related to fire, earthquake, non-named storms, theft/vandalism etc., are subject to a
deductible of $100,000 and will pay a maximum loss of $75,000,000 for any one incident.

¢ Losses related to named windstorms for wind and flood damage are subject to 5% per building’s
repiacement value. The damage when all building damage is totaled must exceed $500,000 in
losses and will pay up to $55,000,000 maximum coverage.

Boiler and Machinerv:

e Losses related to boiler or machinery failure are subject to a deductible of $25,000 and will pay up
to $50,000,000 in equipment breakdown.

Emplovee Theft/crime:

o Losses related to cash theft or mishandling of assets are subject to a $25,000 deductible and will
reimburse the district up to $2,500,000 in the event of a loss.

Under and Above Ground Storage Tanks:

s Losses related to diesel and gasoline fuel spills are subject to a $5,000 deductible and will
reimburse the district up to $1,000,000 towards expenses related to clean up and recovery.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 the District did not experience any significant reductions in
insurance coverage.
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21. Internal Service Funds

The following is a summary of financial information reported in the Intemal Service Funds for the 2010-11
fiscal year:

General/
Medical Worker's Auto
Total Insurance Compensation Liability

Total assets 26,780,202 $ 11,428,590 § 12,762,726 $ 2,5883886
Liabilities and net assets:

Accounts payable 836,297 498,989 229,468 107,840

Salaries and benefits payable 1 3 4 4

Deposits payable 2,070 - 2,070 -

Due to other agencies 7,038 - 7,038 -

Estimated insurance claims payable 15,486,605 4,621,247 9,4_62,758 1,402,600

Net assets:

Unrestricted net assets 10,448,181 6,308,351 3,061,388 1,078,442

Total liabilities and net assets $ 26,780,202 $ 11,428,550 $ 12,762,726 $ 2,5883886
Revemes:

Premium contributions $ 63,301,852 § 58,992,950 3 3,467,659 $ 841243

Investment earnings $ 364,246 162,555 146,441 55,250

Loss recoveries 17,498 - - 17,498
Total revenues 63,683,596 59,155,505 3,614,100 913,991
Total expenses (66,542,097} (61,303,450) {(4,559,206) (679,441)
Transfers 2,700,000 2,700,000 500,000 {500,000)
Change in net assets $ (158,501) 3 552,055 $ (445,106) §  (265450)

22. Fund Balance Reporting

Implementation of GASB 54 is required for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010; however the District
elected early adoption during fiscal year 2009. The intention of the GASB 54 is to provide a more
structured classification of fund balance and to improve the usefulness of fund balance reporting to the
users of the District’s financial statements. The reporting standard establishes a heirarchy for fund balance
classifications and the constraints imposed on the uses of those resources. GASB 54 provides for two major
types of fund balances, which are nonspendable and spendable. Nonspendable fund balances are balances
that cannot be spent because they are not expected to be converted to cash or they are legally or
contractually required to remain intact. Examples of this classification are prepaid items, inventories, and
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principal (corpus) of an endowment fund. The District has a long-terin receivable and inventory items that
are considered nonspendable. The District has no nonspendable funds related to endowment.

In addition to the nonspendable fund balances, GASB 54 has provided a heirarchy of spendable fund
balances, based on a heirarchy of spending constraints.

Restricted: fund balances that are constrained by external parties, constitutional provisions, or
enabling legislation.

Commitied: fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the government from its
highest level of decision making authority.

Assigned: fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the government to be used for a
particular purpose.

Unassigned: fund balances of the general fund that are not constrained for any particular purpose.

The District has classified its fund balance with the following heirarchy:

Nonspendable: The District has long-term accounts receivable of $2,011,281and inventory of $3,444,575
totaling $5,455,856 classified as nonspendable.

Spendable: The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned and Unassigned
and considers each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District currently has no fund
balances classifed as Committed.

Restricted for Capital Projects. Food Services, State Categoricals, and Debt Service:

Florida Statute requires that certain revenues be specifically designated for the purposes of capital
and debt service requirements and for certain designated state categorical spending. These funds
have been included in the restricted category of fund balance. The restricted fund balances for
capital projects, food services, state categoricals and debt service total $72,403,133, and are
$54,457.604, $7,395,688, $4,330,508 and $6,219,333 respectively.

Assigned for School Operations and Capital Projects:

The School Board has set aside certain fund balances for schoo!l operations and capital projects.
For fiscal year 2011, the assigned fund balance is $2,927,675 of which $1,991,937 is for school
operations and $935,738 is for capital projects not restricted for a particular purpose.

Unassigned:

The unassigned fund balance for the General Fund is $70,442,803. The Capital Projects fund contains
a deficit fund balance of $9,611,670 for funds related to Section 1011.14/1011.15 notes. The deficit
fund balance is expected to be restored in fiscal year 2012 when revenue anticipation notes are issued
as part of the District’s capital financing plan. The annual proceeds for each note series, along with
additional funds from the annual capital outlay millage, are used to repay outstanding revenue
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anticipation notes. The final payment date to repay all outstanding notes will be during fiscal year

2013.
Major Funds
Section Other Nonmajor Total
General Debt Service  1011.14/1011.15  Local Capital Capital Governmental Govemmental
Fund Fund - Other Notes Improvement Projects Funds Funds
Fund balances
Nonspendable:
Inventory § 1,247,761 % - % - % -3 - % 2,196,814 § 3,444,575
Long-term accounts receivable 1,483,610 - - 527,671 - - 2,011,281
Restricted:
Capital projecis - - - 37,057,709 13,499,452 3,900,443 54,457,604
State categoricals 4,330,508 - - - - - 4,330,508
Debt service - 5,923,872 - - - 295,461 6,219,333
Food services - - - - - 7,395,688 7,395,688
Assigned:
Schoel operations 1,991,937 - - - - - 1,991,937
Capital projects - - - - 935,738 - 935,738
Unassigned: 70,442,803 - (9,611,670} - - - 60,831,133
Total fund balances $ 79,496,619 $35923872 § (9,611,670) § 37,585,380 § 14435190 § 13,788,406 § 141,617,797

The District has set aside “contingency reserves” per Board Policy 6120, to help sustain the financial
stability of the District during times of emergency spending for items such as disaster recovery and revenue
shortfalls that could potentially occur after the current year’s budget adoption. Policy 6120 requires at least
3% of the current year’s annual estimated general fund revenues to be reserved for contingency purposes.
In the event these reserves are needed, a majority vote of the Board is required before using these funds and
the Superintendent is required to provide a financial plan to the Board to restore the funds to the minimum
3% amount, along with a timelime for restoration. The contingency funds of $19,880,369 are included as
part of the unassigned general fund balance of $70,442,803 and equates to 4.11% of fiscal year 2011 total
general fund revenues.

Accounts Receivable

The Brevard County Tax Collector’s office is the agent responsible to hold and distribute revenues for
taxing authorties. During fiscal year 2007-08 portions of tax revenues collected by the Tax Collector on
behalf of taxing authorities and not yet distributed to those authorities were held with Florida’s Local
Governement Investment Pool, also known as the Florida SBA. The balances of these funds remaining to
be collected, as of the date of this report, are $1,483,610 for operating revenues and $527,671 for capital
revenues. The School Board believes that all undistributed funds held in the SBA for fiscal 2007-08 tax
revenues will be recovered.

Fiscal year 2009-10 impact fees were collected mn July, 2011, from the Brevard County Board of
Commussioners in the amount of $3,678,774. Other components of the District accounts receivable include
$4,009,502 due from state and federal sources.
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24. Litigation

The School Board is a defendant in a number of lawsuits as of June 30, 2011. It is the opinion of the
District’s management, after giving consideration to the District’s related insurance coverage, as well as the
Florida statutory limitations on governmental liability on uninsured risks, that the amount of losses resulting
from litigation, which exceeded the above-mentioned limits, would not be material to the financial position
of the District.
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The School Beard of Brevard County, Florida

Exhibit D-2

Single-Employer Postemployment Benefits Plan =Page 19
Schedule of Funding Progress
Actuarial
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued UAALasa
Valuation Value of Liability {AAL) Unfunded AAL Percentage of
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Funded Ratio  Covered Payroll  Covered Payroll
@ (b {b-a) (a/b) {c) {(b-a)/c)
Jan. 1, 2007 & - 110,059,962 § 110,059,962 0.0% § 250,348,837 43.96%
Jan. 1, 2009 $ - 98,779,374 § 98,779,374 0.0% $ 294,679,538 33.52%
Jan. 1,2009* % - 98,779,374  § 98,779,374 0.0% § 306,466,720 32.23%

*Actuarial Roli-forward dated July 26, 2011

The School Board of Brevard County, Florida

Single-Employer Postemployment Benefits Plan
Schedule of Employer Contributions

Percentage of

Annual Required Annual
Fiscal Year Contribution Amount Required Net OPEB
Ending {ARC) Contributed Contribution Obligation
6/30/2008 9,650,283 4,226,392 43.80% 5,423,891
6/30/2009 9,841,396 4,128,857 41.95% 11,082,191
6/30/2010 9,837,522 3,591,750 36.51% 17,155,573
6/30/2011 10,353,003 3,913,439 37.80% 23,328,273
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Exhibit E-1
Page 20

Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 885,335.78 1.036,077.65 1,056,077.65 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 00,000 .40 2.624.632.38 2.624,632.38 0.00

State Sources 3300 283.923,336.50 178.947.324.77 278,947.524.77 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 1918464100 162,003,008.74 192.993,908.71 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 (.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.0¢ 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.08 0.00
Other Local Revenne (,786.463.72 782013231 7.820,132.31 0.60
Total Local Sources 3400 198,632,004.92 200,814,041.02 200,814,041.02 0.00

Total Revenues 484,243,597.40 483,442,075.82 483,442,075.82 0.60

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 320,445 846.47 343.028.944.55 308.611.284.04 35,017,660.51
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 17.607.571.15 16.929.341.2¢ 15.562.125.08 1,367,216.21
Instructional Media Sarvices 6200 TA9LO58.57 8.221.341.57 7.721.744.33 499,497.24
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 10.409.769.3 1 12,024.806.28 11,526.172.68 498.633.60
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1,104,080.10 1,772.399.83 1,235.258.84 537,144.99
Instruction Related Technology 6500 6.997,321.31 B.551.957.34 7,946.128.00 605,829.28
Scheol Board 7100 958,344.19 1,342, 147.63 1.241.466.62 100,641.63
General Administration 7200 2.109.419.45 2.231.643.96 2,036,758 42 174,885.54
Schoeol Administration 7300 34.898,713.83 38,142.0064.76 33.586.950.14 2.555,734.62
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 736.218.76 954.120.92 7935,634.60 158,486.32
Fiseal Services 7500 2.619.395.30 3,215305.43 2.352,082.59 863,222.86
Food Services 7600 199,623.00 501.472.39 490,606.61 11,465.78
Central Services 7700 6,195.136.43 6,210.438.79 5,417,55747 792,881.32
Pupil Transportation 7800 206,143,075.62 16,201.333.18 1503861171 1,163,311.47
Cperation of Plant 7900 47.564.797.76 42,579,651.77 36.454,233.27 6,125.418.50
Maintenance of Plant 8100 ,495.830.73 7.333.633.86 6.762.656.04 574,971.23
Administrative Technology Services 3208 3,596.550.05 3,923.214.75 3,743.485.33 179,729.42
Community Services 2104 96.000.08 413.031 83 353,235.17 57,796.68
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 4.00
Interest 720 500.000.08 300,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
Dues, Fees and Jssuance Costs 730 54.000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
Misceilaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 400

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acguisition and Construction 1420 3269200 653.000.13 142.296.27 511,303.86
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 1.208.406.00 2.410,644.97 1214174256 1,199,902 .41

Total Expenditares 490,999,889.33 517,791,545.29 464,249,809.83 53,541,735.46

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures {6,756,291.93) (34,349,469.47) 19,192,265.99 53,541,735.46

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 (.00 000
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 LX)
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 .00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 .00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 000
Discount on Refunding Bends 892 0.00 6.00

Centificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.0
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.0
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.0 ¢.00

Eoans Incurred 3720 0.00 6.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assels 3730 0.00 .00

Loss Recoveries 3740 260,570.67 260.570.67 .00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 G.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 G.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9269) 760 0.00 000

Transfers In 3600 5.329,930.00 5.589,690.23 5,580.6900.23 0.

Transfers Out 9700 {2,700,000.0¢) (2.700.000400) +.0

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 5,329,950.00 3,150,260.9% 3,154,260.90 040

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 .80

EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.65{

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,426,341.93) {31,199,208.57) 22,342,526.89 53,541,735.46

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 37.154.092.60 57.154,092.60 537.154.092.60 0.0

Adjustment 10 Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 55,727,750.67 25,954,884.03 79,496,615.49 53,541,735.46
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Finai Bodget -
Number Qriginal Final Amounts Positive {Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.06 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 0.06 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.0t 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes ELH 0,00 2.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 S .00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 _{g‘e’w 0.00 .00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 w7 .00 0.00
Lharges for Service ~ Food Service 345X e .80 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 #@ (.40 0.00
Other Local Revenue s 040 0.00
Total Lecal Sources 3400 0.00 v 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7208 0.0¢ 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.60
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7414 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 .00 (.00
Central Services 7700 .00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 .00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 (1.00 .00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 (.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 3200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 5200)
Retirement of Principal 714 0.00 0.00
Enlcrest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Giher Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Qver {Under) Expenditures $.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.08 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.0¢ 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 801 0.0 0.00

Refunding Bonds [ssued 3713 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 000
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.0 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 4.00 .00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 .00 4.00
Discount an Certificates of Participation 893 4.00 .00

Loans Incurred 3720 .40 0.00

Proceeds frem the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 040 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.0 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 040 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments 1o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 360¢ 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9704 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.06

EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS

3.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 .00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Nurnber Qriginal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES ’

Federz! Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 10,00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 ?&W (.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 »—q\ﬁ 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 ‘3_‘-@09 (.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Setvice 345X - il .00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 Rl 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenucs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXFENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 .08 0.60
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 000
Instructional Media Services 6200 .04 000
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 000
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 8.00 000
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 000
School Board 7100 &00 0.00
General Administration 7208 .00 000
School Administratien 7300 {0 .00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 410 .00 2.00
Fiscal Services 13500 .80 .00
Feod Services 7600 (.00 0.00
Ceniral Services 7700 0.40 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Fechnology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Pringipal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.0 0.00
Dugs, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0L00G 0.00
Miscellancous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outiay:

Facilities Acquisition and Conslruction 7420 .00 0.00
Other Capital Cutlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenucs Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 (.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount ¢n Sale of Bonds 891 (.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.08
Biscount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.08

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 393 0.00 0.00

Loans [ncurred 3720 0.0 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Ferward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0043 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrew Apgent {Function 9299) 760 1100 0.00

Transfers In 3600 1.0K) 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 .00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .00 100 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

1100 {.40

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

1100 400

Net Change in Fund Balances {.00 .00 .00 .00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 {0 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2801 .00 .00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 .00 0.00 400 {100
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREYARD COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - FEDERAL ECONQMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit E-2¢
Page 23

WVariance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actuzal Final Budget -
Nuniber Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative}

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 Q.00 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 40.500,391.00 54.873,909.97 54.873.909.97 0.04

State Scurces 3300 (.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 (.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sajes Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenug 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00

Total Revenucs 40,500,391.00 54,875,909.97 54,875,909.97 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Currfmt:

Instruction 5008 32,141.834.00 29.457,269.09 29.457.269.09 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 1,135.639.00 311L777.10 411,777,148 0.00
Instructional Media Services 46200 15.000.00 16,453.15 16,853,135 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 2,113.268.00 287575280 2.875.752.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1,688.852.00 1.663,574.23 1.663.57:0.23 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 65060 1,229.44 1.229.44 0.00
School Board 7160 0.00 .00 0.60
General Administration 7260 1,988.017.00 1,744,540.92 1,744.540.92 G.00
School Administration 7300 27,112.05 27.112.05 0.0
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.08 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.06% .60
Food Services 7600 006 0.0
Central Services 7700 008 0.00
Pupil Transpertation 7800 2235,078.00 5.677.47542 3,677.475.42 .00
Operation of Plant 7900 922.00 8,582,057.36 8.382,057.36 0.00
Maintenance of Flant 8100 0.0 000
Administrative Technology Services 8200 (.00 0.0
Community Services 9100 0.00 000
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 .04 3.00
Interest 720 0.00 $.00
Dues, Fees and 1ssuance Costs 730 (.00 $.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 .00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 666,934.00 0.00 3.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 526.797.00 718,264.21 718.269.21 .00

Total Expenditures 40,500,391.00 54,875,909.97 54,875,909.97 4,00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditares .00 0.30 0.00 4.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bends Issucd o 0.9 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00) .00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.0 .00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 400
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 .00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 .00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 .00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 .00
Discount or Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 400

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 .00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 (.00 {100

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 4.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 .00

Payments to Refunded Bond Eserow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 3.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 .00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 §.00 0.00 3.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

(.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

00.0K) .00

MNet Change in Fund Balances 0.00 $.00 0.00 (.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2804 0.00 .00

Adjustment to Fund Balanges 2891 0.00 (.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - MISCELLANEOQUS IF MAJOR

For the Fiseal Year Endead June 30, 2011
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Variance with

Agcount Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Qriginal Final Amounts Positive (Nepative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 400 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 0.0 0.0

State Sources 3300 .40 0.00

Local Svurces:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 (.00 G.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 ‘_g.@"' (.00 .00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 A@m 0.00 .00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 N 3 0.00 000
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X A:‘g?$% 0.00 .00
[mpact Fees 3496 > 0.00 .00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 400
Total Loval Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 {.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personret Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Serviees 6200 0.60 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.06 0.00
School Board 7160 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 (.08 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.08 0.00
Central Services 700 0.06 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technelogy Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Caonmumunity Services Q100 0.00 0.00
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 718 0.00 0.00
Enterest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Essuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 750 0.00 0.00

Capiral Curlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Oither Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0,00

Total Expenditures .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures .40 .30 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 (.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.0 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Functien 9299} 760 0.40 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.0 0.00

Transfers Out 9760 0.0 0.00

Total Other Finaneing Sources {Uses) (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

1440 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

(.00 0.00

Met Change in Fund Balanees 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 {LO0 (.00

Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2891 100 0.00

Fund Bajances, Jung 30, 2011 2700 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00
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DISTRICT 5CHOQL BQARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011
Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonnwmjer

Accounnl Service Programs Speciaf Revenue Special Revenue

Number 4i0 420 490 Funds.
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 7.706,512.46 (.1 {40 7,706,512.46
n 1160 .00 0O {00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 [ 41,410 0.00
Accounls Receivable, Net 1130 4,635.56 [ £1.00 4.635.56
Interest Receivable 1170 .00 (5.0} {1.40 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 [ 140 .00
Deposils Receivable 1210 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgelary Funds 1141 0.01) P 0.00 0.00

Imernal Funds 1142 .00 [0 0.40 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 12280 74.893.87 1,160,475.92 Q.00 1,175,373.79
Inventory 1150 2. 19681430 DAY .00 2,196,814.30
Prepaid Items 123G 0.00 o0 0.00 .00
Resmicted Asxets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agenls 1114 0.04 L0 (.00 0,00
Total Assets 9,982,856,19 1,100,479.92 0.00 11,083,336.11
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payreli Taxes Payable 2110 1,160.72 RCIRETAT 0.00 344,347.89
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 1300 1406719 (.00 8.480.14
Accounts Payable 2120 1104290 116,836.54 .00 147,89%.44
Judi Payable 2130 000 0.60 0,00 .00
Construction Contracis Payable 2140 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C ion Comracis Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 .00 Q.00 0.00 2.00
Malured Bonds Payable ZI80 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 10.40 .00 0.00 .00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Accrugd Interest Payable 2210 0.00 B.00 0.00 0.00
Depesits Payable 2220 0.00 (.00 0.0 .00
Due to Other Agencics 2230 738.26 3,921.90 0.0 4,710.16
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
 Dice 1o Grher Funds:

Budgelary Funds 2161 (.00 G14.047.17 (.00 610,047.17

Internal Funds 2162 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenwe:

Uneamed Revenue 2418 373,340.5% 0.00 .00 375,349.58

Unavailable Revenue 2410 (.00 0.0 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 390,354 46 1,100,479.92 0.00 1,490,834.38
FUND BALANCES
Nonspenduble:

[nventory 2711 2,196,314.30 .00 .00 2,196,814.30

Prepaid Amounts 272 0,00 1.1 .00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00

Qther Mot in Spendable Form 27119 .00 0.0 .00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Bal: 2710 2,196,814.30 0.00 0.00 2,196,814.30
Restricted for:

Lconomic Stabilization 2721 (.{K} .00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 1100 0.00 0.00 .00

Siate Required Camryover Programs 2723 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 104} 0.00 0,00 .00

Debi Service : 2725 1100 1,04 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 [ L0 0.00 0.00

Reslricted for Food Service 2729 7.393,687.43 L0 XL 7,395,687.43

Restricted for Other 2729 PR .00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Frnd Balance 2720 7,395,687.43 0.00 0.00 7,395,68743
Committed 1.

Ecanomic Stabilization 2731 (LK) 3.00 K] 0.00

Contractual Agre 2732 1200 .00 .00 0,00

Commilted for 2739 FLH 0.00 .00 0.00

Commilted for 2739 110} 01.1K) 0.00 0.00

Toial Conuuitted Fund Balonee 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 13,0} 0.00 .00 0.00

Debt Service 2142 0 .00 .00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 000 0.00 Odx 0.00

Permanenl Funds 2744 1100 {.41) .00 0.0¢

Assigned lor 2749 (LiK} 0.1 .00 0.00

Assigned Tor 2749 .00 .00 01,00 0.00

Totul Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
Toud Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 1104 0.0 000 0.00
‘Totul Fund Balances 2700 9,592,501.73 0.00 4,00 9,592 501.73
Total Liabilitics and Fund Balances 9,982,856.1% 1,100,479.92 .00 11,083,336.11

The accompanying noles Lo financial slatements are an integral part ef this statement.
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Exhibit F-1b

Page 26
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Junc 30,2011 )
Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBI Special Act Section 1011,14/15 Motor Vehicle District

Account Bonds Bonds F.5. Bonds Bonds

Number 210 220 230 240 250
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 11140 29346107 0.00 (.00 000 0o
Invesiments 1160 .00 [1X30] LU0 (.00 0.()
Taxes Receivable, Nel 1120 XM [AX33] 040 [1XH1] (1Y)
Accounts Receivable, Net 1i30 0.00 {140 (L0 .0 000
Interest Receivable 70 0.00 {1410 (.00 0¢.00 (.00
Due from Reinsurer LI8D 0.00 a0 uau 8.00 0.0t
Deposits Receivable 1210 0,00 0.00 {00 AL 1301}
Dhie From Other Funds:

Budgelary Funds 1141 .00 000 2.00 {L.iK} 000G

Inlernal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 LX) (LiHY o0
Due from Other Agencies 1220 $.40 (LAY 0,00 6.0a 1R tie]
Inventory 1156 L0 LAY .00 (LA .06
Prepaid Itiems 1230 X 0KK) (R0 tLau .00
Resiricted dsseis:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 U4 1110} e .00 0,00
Total Asscts 295,461.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benelits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 .00 0.0 L0G .00 0,00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 [iREE .00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 (.00 0.00 .00 (.00 10.00)
Jud; Payable 2130 XL 0.60 {100 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 .00 .00 Q.00 0.00
Consiruetion Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2159 .00 0.00 .00 0.0 0.0
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00) Q.00 0.00 0.00
batnred Interest Payable 2190 {300 .00 0.00 0.0 {410
Due (o Fiscal Apent 2240 .00 0.00 (.00 .00 0.0
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 )] 0.0
Accrued [nlerest Payable 2210 .03 0.00 0.00 0.00 b.a0
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.08 0.0} 0.0t 0.0t
Due to Other Agencies 2230 (.00 {L10) 0.0 U RS
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.60 0.04 0.0 Lo 000
Diie 10 Other Funds:

Budgelary Funds 2161 (.00 {100 .00 Log 4]

Inlernal Funds 2162 .00 {1400 £).4K) (100 0.00
Deferred Revenue: .

Unzamed Revenue 2416 0.00 .00 .40 .00 .00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 Q.00
Tatak Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Inventory 2711 LI .00 0.00 n.o0 0.00

Prepaid Amounls 2712 PR 0.00 U490 0.00 0.0

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0040 (.00 .00 G.00 (.00

Other Nol in Spendable Form 2719 .00 10,00 .00 o.60 0.00

Toral Nonspendable Fund Batonce 2710 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 040 11,00 .00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 .00 (L1} .00 0.00 0.00

Slale Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 A .00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Cther Tax Levy 2724 000 {10} o0 0.00 0.0

Debit Service 2725 2024961.07 i) .08} {10 .00

Capital Projecis 2726 (.00 0.00 (.00 {41 1.}

Restricted for 2729 .00 0.an (.00 0.00 .00

Restricted for Ti29 .00 .00 .00 [1X31] 13,00

Total Restricted Fiad Balanee 2720 295,461.07 (X4 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitied 10:

Lconomic Stabilization 273} 13,04 13.00 a0 (rag Lo

Contractual Agreements 2732 [l 000 ] (0u M

C ited for 739 .00 .00 000 Lo g

Ce itted for 2739 0.0 .00 O .00 .00

Total Compritted Fupd Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 JeRili] 0.00
Assigned 1o

Special Revenue 2741 0.0 i).00 (10 0,00 00

Debt Service 2742 0.0 .00 [EX3i1 .00 0.06

Capital Prejects 2743 0.00 (.00 oo 040 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 .00 §L10 (.00 0.00 0.00

Assipned for 2749 0.4 .00 {100 .00 .00

Assigned for 2749 0.0 .48 10.00 0o [{REY

Totel Assigned Fund Bolance 2740 0,06 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 h.on N 0.60 0,00 0.00
Total Fund Balanccs 2700 295,461,07 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitics and Fund Balances 295,461.07 0.00 (.00 0.00 Q.00

The accompanying notes (o financial slziements are an integral pant of this stalement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF EREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011

Other Debt

Taotal Nenmajoer

Account Service Debt Service

Number 290 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 295,461.07
Investments 1160 0.01 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 .00 Q.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00
lnterest Receivable TG .00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer LI8C 2.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable N 1210 .00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 .00 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 .00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.0
Inventory 1150 0.00 .00
Prepaid llems 1230 0.00 £.00
Restricted Assers:

Cash wilh Fiscal/Service Agents 114 .00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 295,461.07
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.0 0.00
Payroll Deduciions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.0
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.0
[Judgments Payable 2130 [ 0.00
Consiruction Contracls Payable 2i40 0.06 0.00
Construction Conlracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 .00 .00

|Matured Interest Payable 20490 .00 .00
Duc to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 .00 0.00
Accrued Imerest Payable 2210 .00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 .00 0.00
Due to Other Apencies 2230 000 .00
Section 101 1.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00
Due ta Grher Funds:

Budgeary Funds 2161 0.00 .60

Interstal Funds 2162 .00 0.66
Deferved Revenne:

Unearned Revenue 2414 0.00 £.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 .00 .00
‘Fotal Linbilitics 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspenduble:

inventory 2711 (.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 2712 .00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 .00 0.00

Gther Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00

Toral Nonspenduble Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00
Resiricted for:

Economic Slabilization 2721 n.on 0.69

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.50 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00

Lacal Sales Tax ang Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 205,461.07

Capital Projecls 2726 0.00 .00

Restricled lor 2729 .14 (100

Restricied for 2729 .40 0.00

Toral Restricted Fund Bulance 2720 Q.00 295,461.07
Commiited to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 R0 0.00

Conliractual Apreemenis 2732 .00 .00

Commitied for 2739 .08 0.00

Commiued for 2739 0.00 0.00

Totad Commitied Fund Balanee 2730 0.00 0.00
Assigned ra:

Special Revenue 274] .00 0.0

Debt Service 2742 (L0 6,06

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 11,00 0.00

Assignad for 2744 2.0 £.00

Assigned for 2749 {100 6.00

Toiel Assigned Fund Bolance 2740 G.00 0.00
Toiad Unassigned Fund Balonce 2750 (.00 0.00
Total Fupd Balances 2700 0.0 395,461.07
Total Liabilitivs and Fund Balanees [tXH 295,461,07

The accompanying noles (e {inancial slatements are an inegral part of s siater
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BDISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED}
NGNMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Jume 30, 201

Exhibit F-1c
Page 27

Capital Pro

Capital Outlay Special Section 1011.14/ Public Education
Bond Issues Act oI5 Capital Qullay Districl

Account (COBI) Bends F.5. Loans {PECO) Bonds

Number 3l 320 330 340 350
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 11i0 .00 Q.40 0.0 .40 jaRs]
in: 1160 1.217.363.42 140 0.00 1140 154
Taxes Receivable, Ne 1120 [y (1110 (K] .40 1100
Accounts Receivable, Net 1330 .00 0.4 .00 (.00 114K
Interest Receivable 1170 (L0} .00 4.00 o0 300
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0. (.01 0.00 REeD] .00
Deposits Receivable 1210 100 0.t 6.00 .00 D04
Diie From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds ii4l {LiH} .00 .00 40 0

internat Funds 1142 .00 0.0 4.00 440 0.0
Due from Other Agencies 1220 .00 B0 .00 23231433 040
Invemory 1156 Lot 000 0.00 LRD] RG]
Prepaid [tems 123¢ .00 A0 .00 {140 (Ladh
Restricted dssets.

Cash wilh Fiscal/Service Agenis 1114 300 {10 0.01 (.00 1K
Total Assets 1,217,565.43 2.00 0.00 232,314.33 .60
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 (.00 .00 10,00 100 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2176 0.00 .40 .00 0.08 )
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 .00 040 0.00 (.00
[Judgments Payable 2130 .60 0.0 (.00 040 (100
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 {100 100 19.620.94 .00
Constraction Conlracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 Q.00 .00 0.00 L] pRu]
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 40 .00 .00 o
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.60 .00 0.00 $.80 oo
Sales Tax Payable 2260 Q.00 .40 0.0 000 £.400
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.0 .00 0.00 0.0 oo
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 400 0.00 0.0 0.0u
Due to Other Agencics 2230 (Xt 0.00 Q.00 £.00 .00
Seclicn 1011.13 Noles Payable 2250 0.00 .00 0.0 0.04 0.00
Due to Other Frnds:

Bud, y Funds 2161 (.00 .00 0.00 771896 0.0

Imernal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 $.00 08.00 0.00
Dreferred Revenue:

Uncamed Revenue 2410 0.00 .00 (.00 0.0 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .60
Total Liabilities 0.06 {.00 .00 27,339.02 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 .04 .00 .00 0.00 00,610

Prepaid Aniounis 272 0.00 1.00 £.00 0.00 £.68

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.0 .00 0.00 0] (LX)

Other Not in Spendable Form 219 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 n.00

Toral Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Resiricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 {140 .60 0.00 .04

Federzl Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 140 40 .00 (.08}

Slate Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 4.00 0.0 0.09 0.8

Lacal Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 .60 440 .00 .00 0.08

Debl Service 2725 0.00 .41 1Lo6 .00 LK

Capital Projects 2726 1.217.565.43 w4 K¢l 24.974.51 0.4

Reslricted for 2729 004 H.400 X 0.00 .05

Reslricted for 2729 (LIK} [1X30) (L0 .00 (X1}

Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1,217,565.43 0.00 0.00 204,974.41 0.00
Committed to:

CEeonemic Stabilization 2731 .05 R [t .00 (A1)

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 LA 111} 0.06 0.0

Committed for 2739 .40 .00 GO0 0.6 LKL

Cammitted lor 2739 0.0 1140 won 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.03 .00 0.06 0.00 0.00
| Assigned ta:

Special Revenuc 2741 0.0 X303} .00 0.00 [tR{1]}

Debt Service 2742 .00 {LEKH [t 0.00 0.0t

Capital Projects 2743 0.ou BE] (L0 .00 0,00

Pennanent Funds 2744 0.00 L0 .00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for 2749 0.00 .08 0.0 .00 .00

Assigned ler 2749 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 .60 0,60

Total Assigned Furid Bulance 2740 0.00 .00 0.0¢ G.00 .00
Total Unassigned Frad Balarice 2750 0.00 [1K11] .08 {.00 [¢Et]
Total Fund Balanees 2700 1,217,565.43 0.00 0.00 204,974,41 4.00
Total Liabilitics and Fand Balances 1,217,565.43 0.00 0.00 232,314.33 0.60

The accompanying notes to linancial statements are an integral parn of this slaement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {(CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2017

Exhibit F-1¢
Page 27

jects Funds
Capital Cuwilay and Capital Improvement Voted Other Total Nonmajor
Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capital Capital Capital
Account {CO & DS) F.5. Improvement Projects Projects
Number 360 370 380 390 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1L .00 [ (.00 1.00 0.00
Investments LIGR 247750360 1044} 00 0,80 3,695,462.03
Taxes Receivable, Net 1126 0.00 (L0} 0.0 a.un 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 [ (LOU 1.400 0.08
Interest Receivable i170 11,00 1] 04 0.80 0.00
{ue [fom Reinsurer 1180 .00 LU} vt 0.0 0.00
Deposils Receivable 1216 0.00 o 0.00 0,00 0.08
De From Other Frnds:

Budgelary Funds 1141 D00 (AN 1) 0.40 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.0t 0.00 (43} 0.00
Due frons Cther Agencies 1220 .00 1306 0.0 0.90 232,314.33
Inventory 115¢ .00 thin} .00 .10 0.00
Prepaid Ilems 1236 o.04 [y [ 0.y 0.00
Resiricied Assers:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agenis 1114 {40 ne .00 .40 0.00
'Total Asscis 2,477,903.60 Q.00 0.00 0.00 3,527,783.36
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payrol} Taxes Payable 2110 £.6) 13,00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdi 2170 (.00 T3] 1.0 .00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 101 0.0 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Conlracts Payable 2140 0.00 RNy 0.00 0.0 19,620.96
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 [ .1k} 0.0 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 .00 TLI} (.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 [Ri)] 1LIHE 0.0 0.00 £.00
Due lo Fiscal Agent 2240 .04 0.0t 0.0¢ 0.00 £.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 (.00 000 0.00 G.00 .00
Accued Interest Payable 2210 .00 1.0 0.00 0.00 6.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 i 0.0 .00 0.00
Due 10 Other Agencies 2230 0.00 (.00 0.0 0.0 £.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 .00 by 0.0¢ 0.00 £.00
Dhee 10 Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 .44 (O (.00 0.0 7,718.96

Intermal Funds 2162 .00 (L{H} 0,00 0.00 £.00
Deferred Revenue:

Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 [ 0.0 Q.00 0.0

Unavailable Revenue 2410 (.40 0,06} (.00 0.00 0.80
Total Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 27,335.52
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 LO0 L0} .00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounls 2712 12.00 LR 0.00 0.00 0.06

Permanent Fund Principal 213 0.00 (.00 .00 o0 0.0¢

Other Net in Spendable Form 2719 .11 03,006 .00 0.00 0.0¢

Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 .40 11,06} .00 .00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 .01} (1A%} 0.00 .00 0.00

$tate Required Carryover Programs 2723 .00 [IAEY {100 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 .00 .00 0.00 60 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.0 (A £1.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 2470560 (10 40 .00 3,900.443.44

Restricted lor 2729 LX) Q00 .00 0.00 0.00

Restricted lor 2729 1.04) 13,00 3.0 .00 Q.00

Total Restricted Fund Bal 2720 2,477,903.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,443.44
Committed 1o

Economic Stabilizaticn 2731 141 PR 010 .0 0.00

Coniraciual Agreements 27132 (XL .00 IR 0.0 0.00

Committed for 2739 006 .00 A0 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 [IXL] 1200 0.00 0.0 0.00

Toral (' d Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 1.0 {100 0.6 (.00 5.0

Debi Service 2742 w D0 ik 0.t 0.00

Capital Projecls 2743 (.00 O.00 0.0 O .00

Permanent Funds 2744 0.6 14K 1600 (.00 8.00

Assigned lor 2749 800 .00 0.8 .00 0.00

Assigned lor 2749 04.00 .00 0.0 .00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 2.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Twial Unassigied Fund Batance 2750 L. R 0.0 {050 0.00
Totzl Fund Balances 2700 2,477,903.60 .00 0.00 8,00 3,900,343.44
Fotal Liabilities amd Fund Balances 2.477,903.60 400 0.00 £.00 3.927,783.36

The accampanying noles 1o financial statements are an integral part ol this stater
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011

Total
Permanent Nonmajor

Account Fund Govermnmental

Number 000 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 1110 0.00 8,001,973.53
[nvestments 1160 H.00 3,695,469.03
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 G.00 4,635.56
Inierest Receivable 1170 .01 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 1180 (.00 0.00
Deposils Receivable 1210 £, (0 0.00
e From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 .4 000

Internal Funds 1142 {L00 .00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 {1400 1,407,688.12
Inventory 1150 {40 2,196,814.30
Prepaid hems 1230 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agenis 1il4 (.00 0.00
Total Asscts 000 15,306,580.54
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefils and Payroll Taxes Payable 211¢ (.00} 344,347.89
Payroll Deductions and Withhofdings 2170 .00 8,480.14
Accounls Payzble 2120 .00 147,899.44
Jud Payable 2130 .00 .00
Consiruetion Conlracls Payable 2140 .00 19,620.96
Construction Contracis Payable-Retzined Percentage 2150 a.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00
Miatured Imerest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 [ 0.00
Due 10 Other Agencies 2230 009 4,710.16
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 408 000
Due 1o Qther Funds:

Budgelary Funds 2161 .00 617,766.13

Internal Funds 2362 000 .00
Deferred Revenne:!

Unearned Revenua 2410 Q.00 375,349.58

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0,00 .00
Tetal Liabilitics 0.00 1,518,174.30
FUND BALANCES
Nosspendubie:

Invenlory 2711 1.0 2,196,814.30

Prepaid Amounis 2Nz .00 0.00

Permanen: Fund Principal 2713 .00 0.06

Other Not in Spendabls Form 2719 0.0 060

Totaf Norspendable Fund Batance 2710 0.00 2,196,814.30
Restricied for:

Ceconomic Siabilization 2721 0.00 $.60

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 .00 G.00

State Required Camyover Programs 2723 (.0¢ G.00

Local Sales Tax and Onher Tax Levy 2724 0.00 G.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 295461.07

Capital Projecls 2726 0.00 3,900,943.44

Reslricted for 2729 0.0 7.395,687.41

Restricled lor 2729 0.8 0.00

Teied Restriveed Fund Balance 2720 0.00 11,591,591.94
Commited to:

Econommic Stabilization 2731 PR} 0.00

Contzaclual Agreements 2732 aAn 0.00

Committed lor 2739 4400 0.00

Committed lor 273% (.00 0.00

Toral Committed Fund Bolance 2736 0.00 0.00
L dysigned w:

Special Revenug 2741 0,00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 (.00

Lapial Projects 2743 0,060 .00

Penmanent Funds 2744 .00 .00

Asgipned for 2149 1.0 0.00

Assipgned for 2749 0.00 0.00

Tatal Axsigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00
Total L i { Fund Balane 2750 .00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 13,788,406.24
Total Liabilitics and Fund Balances .00 i3,306,580.54

The accompanying noles to [inancial statements are an imegral part of this slatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOGL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 38, 20411

Speeial Revenue Funds

Food Other Federal Miscellancous Total Nonmajor
Accounl Service Pragrams Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 1,205,240.33 0.0 1,203,240.35

Federal Through Siate and Local 3200 17,235,517.600 16,228,70%.42 000 53,564,227.02

State Sources 3300 390,048.400 5327153 LO8 449,319.53

Loced Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operalional Purposes 341t 140 100 e8] 0.00
Propeny Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 .00 .00 LEREH] 0.00
Propeny Taxes Levied [or Capital Projects 3413 Q.00 0.00 1.6 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 .00 .00 o.uh 0.00
Cllarges for Service - Food Service 345X 11.924.263.21 4.00 .00 11,924,263.23
Impact Fees 3496 .00 0.00 0.6¢ 0.00
Otker Local Revenue 10.254.37 1)K} [[X11) 10.254,37
Tolal Local Sources 3400 11,934,517.60 0.00 0.00 11,934,517.60

Total Revenucs 29,566,083.20 37,587,221.30 0.00 67,153,304.5¢

EXPENDITURES

Crirveni:

[nstruction 5000 .00 19,637 .936.31 .00 19,637,956.31
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 Q.00 A 618.610.29 .00 4,618,610.29
Instructional Media Services £200 .00 4749569 Q.00 47,495.6%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 7,2849.526,50 Q.00 7,289,526.50
Instructional Stalf Training Services G400 0,090 243,335y {00 2,434,335.19
Instruction Related Technoiogy 6500 0.00 52.122.51 0.00 52,122,51
School Board 7100 .08 (.00 0,00 0.00
General Adniinistration 7200 0.0 1343483 85 0.00 1,343,483.85
School Administration 7300 .00 3940146 0.0 29 491.46
Facilities Acquisition and Consiruction 7410 0.00 .04} 1L 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 &40 0.0 [eXEH] 0.90
Foed Services T600 2690171511 0.0e .00 26,901,715.11
Central Services 7700 .00 163.57 G 163.37
Pupil Transponation 7800 Q.00 208.550.9a .00 208,550.96
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 14.016.16 .00 14,016.16
Mai of Plant 8100 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0,00 T24,003.95 .00 724,004.93
Debr Service: {Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 410 0.0t 0.00 0,00
Interest 720 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00,
Dues, Fees and [ssvance Costs 730 000 0.00 0,00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 7% .40 0.0 0.u0 0.00

Capiral Onilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7428 0.00 §21.626.73 .00 821.,626.75
Other Capital Gutlay 9300 47287732 36383723 .00 $38,714.63

Total Expenditurces 27,374,592.43 17,587,221.30 0.00 64,961,813.73

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 2,191,490,77 3.00 0.00 2,191,490.77

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 .00 0.00) .00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3751 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 291 0.00 .00 Q.00 G.0¢

Refunding Bonds Issued N5 {140 03,00} 0,00 0.060
Premium on Refunding Bonds 37152 .00 0,00 0,01 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 .00 0.0¢ 0.0} 0.00

Certilicates of Participation [ssued 3150 {40 .0k 000 0.00
Premium on Cenificates ol Panicipation 3793 .00 .00 00 0.00
Discount on Certilieates of Participation 893 {400 oan OtHy 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 .00 .00 .00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.0 {00 00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 (.00 L] 0.00

Proceeds al'Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.0 0.00 Lo 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances. 3770 0.4} 0.80 o8] .00

Paymenis 1o Relunded Bond Eserow Agent {Funcizon 9299) 760 0 0.00 1.0y 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 .00 10.00 D40

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 13.006) (.00 0.00

‘Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.0 0.0 14.41) 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

4.450 (LI L4 0.00

Net Change jn Fund Balances 2,191,490.77 0.00 0.00 2,19:,490.77

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 7401.010.9¢ 4L.00 L0y 7.401,010.96

Adjusiment to Fund Balances 2891 0.809 .00 R3] 0.00

Fund Balances, June 3¢, 2611 2700 9,592,501.73 .00 .00 9,592,501.73

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this siatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30, 2011

Debt Service Funds
SBL/COBI Special Act Section Motor Vehicle Disirict
Account Bonds Bonds 1011.14/15F 8. Bonds Bonds.
Number 210 220 230 240 250
REVENUES
{Federal Direet E]lGH (L (.00 000 QAL a.0a

Federal Through State and Local 3200 DR PRI 10.00 .00 .00

Siale Sources 3306 ZI6THRIR A ag (LU (LU0 .00

Local Seurces:

Propenty Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 o o0 .00 000 .00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 an on 0.00 .00 0,00
Property Taxes Levied lor Capital Projects 3413 .00 0.00 0.0u .00 .00
Local Sajes Taxes 3418 .00 {1000 .08 .00 0.0
Charpes lor Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 [EAEH] .00 (.00
Impaci Fees 3496 .00 0.00 .00 .00 UALL
Other Local Revenue [ERE)] 0,00 .00 .00 (.00
Taal Local Seurces 3400 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00

'Total Revenues 2,367 838,54 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Crrrent:

Instruction 5000 0.4 0.08 0.60 .00 (.11}
Pupil Persennel Services 6100 AL 0.00 0.00 .00 Bt
instructional Media Services 6200 .40 0.8 (.00 (.00 (.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 041 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0
Instructional Staff Training Services 5400 0.0 006 0.00 .00 o
Instruction Related Technology 6500 40 R 0.0 0.00 .00
School Board 700 .00 [E] 0.00 0.00 o4
General Administeation 7200 {100 0.00 0,00 U0 LY
School Administration 7300 Q.00 000 0.09 L. o.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 .00 .00 .04 0.0¢ (100
Fiscal Services 7500 .00 {00 0.00 1234 4.00
Food Services 600 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 q.0u
Central Services 70k 0.00 10.00 0.00 . a.00
Pupil Transportation 7860 0.0¢ .00 0.00 LAY 4.60
Operation of Plant 7900 (00 0.00 {100 0.00 0.60
Maintenance of Planl 310G 1,3t} 0,00 (LD 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technalogy Services 200 (L0 .00 8.0u L.0u 0.00
Community Services 9100 (.00 (.00 .00 g0 0.00
Debi Service: (Funciion 9208)
Retiremenl of Principal 710 1.755.000.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Interest 720 634,630.13 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and | Costs 730 AS53.107 .00 .00 o.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 A8t 0.00 000 0,00 .00

Cupitad Quitay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction yarill 1.0 008 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 .00 .00 0.00 000 {104

Total Expenditures 2,413,192.30 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenucs Over (Under) Expeaditures {45,353.76) 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 37 (.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Premiurn on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.4 DA 0.00 .00 .00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 9 1.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.4

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 216.000.00 100 .00 n.o6G .00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 3483243 PAt] .00 040 iNii]
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.08 £.00 0.00 L.00 H.4t

Cetificates of Participalion Issued 3750 0.4 0.00 0.00 0.00 (Lo
Premium on Certificates of Participaticn 3793 {41} 10.00 X)) {LE4) £L00
Discount en Centificates of Pariicipation 893 .tk 0.00 ALY .00 £.00

Loans Incurred 3720 .00 .60 .00 .00 0.00

Proceeds [rom the Sale of Capilal Assets 3730 i 4.00 .00 .00 .8t

Loss Recoveries 3740 .00 (.00 0.0¢ L .00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Caniract 3760 .40 0.00 0003 0.0 .0

Specizl Facilities Construction Advances 3770 1) 0.00 (LG 0.4 (oo

Payments o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) F60 {245 KROU2Y 0.00 (.Ax} {00 pRlt]

Translers In 3600 .00 0.00 (L0 (LK) {140

Translers Qut 5760 0.00 .00 .00 (.00 040

'Totak Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,056.57) 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

{00 0.00 [JAhH) (XY .00

[EXTRAGRDINARY TTEMS

.00 (331} 00 £1.010 00

Net Change in Fund Balances {46,410.33) 0.00 .08 2.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 34187141 .00 Q.00 [SK311] Q.00

Adjustrent to Fund Bai 2891 .00 £.00 0.00 .0 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 295,461.07 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

The acconipanying neles to firancial stalements are an integrad part of this statement.
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BISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 1

NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc 34, 2011

Other Debl Total Nonmajor
Account Service Debt! Service
Number 290 Funds
REYENUES
Federai Direct 3i00 040 0.60
Federal Through $tate and Local 3200 AR 0.00
Staie Sources 3300 {100 2,367,838.54
Local Sources:
Propeny Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 .00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debi Service 3412 (00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capilal Projects 3413 0,00 00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 11,00} 0.00
Charges [or Service - Foad Service 343X .0 0.00
| _lImpact Fees 349 006 0.00
Other Local Revenue 116 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 0.06 2,367,838.54
EXPENDITURES
Crrrent:
Instructien 5000 0.0 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.60 0.00
Instructicnal Media Services 6200 040 0.00
Insteuction and Curricuium Development Services 6300 .00 0.00
Instructional Stafl Trsining Services 6400 0.04 0.00
Insiruction Related Technology 6500 13,00 0,00
School Board 7100 0.0 0.00
General Administration Fa00 0.0 0.00
School Admimisiralion 7300 .00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 pR] 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 g.00 0.00
Food Services TE00 AL 0.00
Central Services 7760 .00 0.0
Pupil Transportation TR0G (oo 0.00
Operation of Plant 500 A .60
Mai of Plant 8100 {140 6.00
Administrative Technology Services #4200 {100 0.00
Comimunity Services 160 0.00 6.00
Debt Service: (Funciion 9200)
Relirement of Principal 710 0,00 1,755,000.00
Interest 720 0.00 654,639.13
Dues, Fees and I Costs 730 0,00F 3,553.17
Miscellaneous Expendilures. 790 1).(K} 0.00
Capited Onrley:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 1.0 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 .00 0.0
Toial Expenditures 0.00 2,413,192.30
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 (43,353.76)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
|Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3 w.og 0.00
Discount oh Sale of Bonds 891 .00 0.00
Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 .00 219,000.00
Prensium on Refonding Bonds 3792 0.0 34,83245
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.0 0.60
Certilicates of Participatien Issued 3750 0.60 .00
Prenmyium on Ceriificates of Participation 3793 .00 H.00
Discount on Certificales of Participation 893 .00 0.00
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 .00
Proceeds (rom the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 H.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00
Proceads of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .00 .00
Special Facilitics Construction Advances 3770 1.4 0.00
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 X1 (345,889.02)
Transfers [n 3600 .08 0.00
Transfers Qut eyl it 0.00
Total Other Financing Sourees (Uses) 0.00 {1,056.37)
SPECIAL ITEMS
it 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
X8 0,00
Net Change in Fund Bulunces 0.00 {46,410.33)
Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 A1) 341,871.40
Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2891 PN] 0.0¢
Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 8400 295,461.07

The accompanying noles 1o linancial stalemems are an integral pan of this stater
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fisca! Year Ended Junc 30, 2011

Exnibit F-2c
Page 31

Capital Pro

Capital Outlay Special Seclion 1011.14/ Public Education
Bond Issues Act 1011.15F.S. Capital Outlay District
Account {COBD Bonds Loans {PECO) Bonds
MNumber 310 320 330 340 350

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3i00 Q.00 .00 (0.0t 1L .60

Federal Throuph State and Local 3200 040 U400 0.00 (.00 .00

Stale Sources 3300 (.00 400 10,04 4.1 7304000 .00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes. 34i% 0.00 {.00 1.0 1(H} 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debi Service 3412 .00 (.00 0.0 [ 0,60
Property Taxes Levisd Jor Capital Projects 3413 0.00 .00 0.0t AL 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.000 .00 10,00 .00 00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X .00 0.0 .00 (IH} {r0n
Impact Fees 3496 000 (.00 0.06 100 Q.00
Other Local Revenue 1.0 .08 &80 (.00 0.00
Telal Lecal Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

Totxl Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,173,040.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 (L0U LU0 1411 0.00 10,00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 .00 .00 0.4H ALY 000
Instructional Media Services 6200 1100 0,0 .40 (.00 0.60
Instruction and Curriculum Develop Services 6300 0.0 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 .00 L0 0.00 0.0 £.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 .00 A .t .00 0.0
School Board 7166 .00 .00 .40 0.00 {00
General Administration 7200 w00 Uy 0.00 0.t .00
Scheel Adminisiration 7300 0.00 0.00 00,011 0. £.00
Facilities Acquisition and Conslruction 7416 100 (.00 0.0 .0 .00
Fiscal Services 7500 .00 0,00 0.0 (.40 .00
Food Services 7600 (.00 0000 0.8} 0.0 LI
Ceniral Services 700 0.0 0,00 0.0 .00 .60
Pupil Transportation 780¢ .00 040 0.0 000 R
Operatian of Piant 7906 .00 0.00 0.0 (.00 .00
Mai ol Plant 8160 03.00 .00 £.00 0.00 48]
Adminisirative Technology Services §200 .00 (LU0 .04 (LG} G.ug
Community Services 2100 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 [ .06
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 .0 [ 080 (L0 [EXHH
Interest 720 0.00 0,00 0.0 00 [LXHH
Dues, Fees and I Costs 730 1) (1) xne 0.00 0,00 0n.0G
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 100 .00 .08 0.00 .00

Caupltal Ourlay: .

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 [s200] X 0.00 4,183,114,22 (0.0¢
Other Capital Quilay 9300 .00 (X .40 (.06 GG

Totul Expenditures .00 0.00 0.00 4,185,234.22 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under} Expenditures £.00 0.00 0.00 {12,194.22) 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Jssued 3710 .00 [ 0.08 0.60 .00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.0 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.0 0.0 [l .00

Relunding Bonds Issued 3713 {100 100 0.00 (.00 0.00
Fremiun: on Refunding, Bonds 3792 1.0 {1k .06 (L0 .00
Discount on Relunding Bonds 8§92 .00 .00 0.0 Q.00 0.00

Cenrtificates ol Participation Issued 3750 {100 .00 .00 (.00 0.00
Premiun: on Certificates of Parlicipation 3793 .00 .00} 0.00 0.00 0,00
Discount on Centificates ol Pazlicipation 893 .00 00 1.0t 0.0} 0.0

Loans Ineurred 3720 110} (100 0.00 (1,01 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assels 3730 1.0 (144} 1,1} 0.00 .00

Loss Recoveries M0 {10} [y 0.0 Q.00 0.00

Preceeds of Ferward Supply Contract 3760 0,00 Gy 0.00 {10 11,00

Special Facilities Conslruction Advances 3770 1.0 XL 0.00 1.1 .00

Payments Lo Relunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 {0 11ENE .00 1.0 [1XV1]

Translers In 3600 .00 (.00 .00 0,001 (L1

Transless Out 5700 X 1.0} .00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Seurces (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

.10 [INL [(RE) 4,00 )

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

{LIH} LNy [EKH] {100 (L0

Net Chanpe in Fund Balances .00 0.00 (.60 (12,194.22) 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 1.217,565.43 11K Q.00 217.168.63 00

Adjusimenl 1o Fund Balances 2801 .00 [XE] 4.00 .00 0.00

Fund Balances, fune 30, 2011 2700 1,217,565.43 0.00 0.00 204.974.41 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial slatements are an integral part ol 1his statement,

ESE 145




DISTRICF SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND C1

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit F-2¢
Page 31

jects Funds
Capital Ovtizy and Capital Improvement Voted Other Tolal Nonmajor
Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capital Capital Capital
Accounl (CO & DS) 5. Improvement Projects Profect
Number 360 370 380 30 Funds
REVENUES
FFederal Direcl 3100 000 0.00 [exell] 1an 0.06
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.0 .00 o 6.60
State Seurces 3300 407 827416 0.00 .00 [EXHH 4,580,867.06
Lecal Sources:
Prapenty Taxes Levied lor Operational Purposes 3411 0.0 (.00 0.00 000 .00
Property Taxes Levied for Debi Service 3412 0.00 Q.00 0.0 0.00 6.60
Property Taxes Levied for Capilal Projects 3413 000 .08 0.00 un 6.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 .00 1.0 .05 .00 .00
Charges for Service - Foad Service 345X 1.4 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
| Impact Fees 3496 D40 0.00 0.4 .00 0.00
Other Lecal Revenue 4,710,253 {101} 4.0 0.00 6,700.25
Tolal Local Sources 3400 6,700.25 0.00 0.08 0,00 6,700.25
Total Revenues 414,527.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.587,567.31
EXFENDITURES
Chrreat:
Instruclion 5008 0.00 1.40 {40 £.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 .00 .00 LAY 0.00
I[nstruclional Media Services 6200 (LOD {1.00 140 n.an 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Developnient Services 6300 0.0 (.00 .40 [ 0.00
Instructional Siaff Training Services 6400 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.0 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6300 (100 Q.00 0100 .00 0.06
School Board 7100 .00 .00 0,00 (.40 0.00
General Administration 7200 L0k 0.00 Q.00 .00 000
School Ac i i 7300 .00 (.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Facililies Acquisition and C 7410 .08 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7560 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 76060 0.00 (.00 .00 00 0.00
Central Services 7760 0.00 4 .00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 w.an 0.0 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 Q.00 .00 (0.0 00 1,00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adnministrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 o.eo (L0 U.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 .00 (100 [ 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 Q.00 i3] ] 0.00
Interest , 720 .00 0.00 (00 .00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 147248 Q.00 0.00 (1.0 1,472.48
Miscel| Expenditures 790 0.0 (.00 LA 0.00 0.00
Capital Quilay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 205 030,60 0.00 .00 000 4,390,274.42
Other Capital Oullay 9300 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Total Expenditures 206,513.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,391,747.38%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 20801423 0.00 .00 0.00 155,820.01
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
|Long-Term Bouds [ssued 3710 .00 .00 0.00 nog 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 1.4 [ERE] .00 0.00
Discoum on Sale ol Bonds $91 .00 .00 0.0 Loy 0.00
Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 .00 f.iK 005 .00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 .00 .00 .46 LU0 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 000 08.00 0.04 0.00 0.0
Certificates ol Parbeipation [ssued 3750 .00 R3] .00 .00 0.00
Premium en Certificates ol Participation 3m3 000 840 0.0 LRt .00
Discount an Cenificates of Participation 803 .00 40 0.0u .00 0.0
Loans Incurred 3720 .00 {LO0 11,00 0.00 0.00
Preceeds Irom the Sale of Capilal Assels 3730 [P1i] .00 1.4 0.00 .00
Loss Recoveries 3740 LL0G 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 30 .00 {.00 0.6 [ERA €.00
Special Facililies Conslruclion Advances 3770 1.0t 0.00 DAL .04 0.00
Payments te Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299} TG {0 .00 0.0 0.430) (.00
Transiers In 3600 0.00 .00 (Lt 02,06 0.00
Transfers Qut 9700 .00 .00 .00 o.0n 6,00
Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
SPECIAL ITEMS
(.00 0.0 (L0 11,110 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
1.00 0.0 (.00 .00 .00
Net Change in Fund Balances 208,014.23 0.00 £.00 0.00 195,820,014
Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 1.269.880.37 0.00 4,00 (1K) 3,704,625.43
Adjusimenl to Fund Balances 2891 .00 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 2,477,803.60 0.00 0.00 0.09 3.900,443 44

The accompanying noles to Neancizl statements are an integral pant of this stater
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDNTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Tetal
Nonmajor
Account Permanent Fund Gavernmental
Number 000 Funds

REVENUES

Federal DirecL 3100 o.00 1,205,240.35

Federal Through State and Local 3200 .00 53,564,227.02

State Sources 3300 0.00 7,398,625.13

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 .09 .00
Property Taxes Levied for Debl Service 3412 0.0 6.00
Properity Texes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 .00 0.60
Local Sales Taxes 3418 4K 0.00
Charges lor Service - Foad Service 345X 240 11,924,263.23
Impact Fees 3496 200 0.00
Other Local Revenue .00 16,954.62
Tolat Local Sources 3400 Q.00 11,941,217.85

Total Revenpes 0.00 74,108,710.15

EXPENDITURES

Curvent:

Instruction 3000 000 19,637,956,31
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 (.00 4.618,610.29
Instructionat Media Setvices 6200 .00 47.495.69
instruction and Curticulum Develoy Services 6300 .00 7,289,526.50
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 (.00 2,434,335.19
Instruction Related Technolegy 6500 a.00 52,122.51
School Board 7100 .00 0.00
General Adminislralion 7200 0.00 1,343,483.85
School Adminit o 7300 0.00 26,491.46
Facilities Acquisition and £ 7410 0.00 £.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 26,901,715.11
Lenwal Services 7700 D400 163.37
Pupil Transporation 7800 {40 208,550.96
Operation of Plant 7900 .00 14,016.16
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services $200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 724,004.93

Debt Service: (Function 9200}

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 1,755,800.00
Interest 720 0.00 654,639.13
Dues, Fees and lssuance Cosls T30 0,00 5.025.65

Aiscell Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Ontlay:

Facilitiss Acquisition and Construction 74206 0.00 5,211,901.57
Other Capital Quiiay 9300 0.0 838,714.65

Total Expenditures 0.0 71,766,75333

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditares 0.00 2,341,957.02

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.60 0.00
Premium cn Sale ol Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds {ssued 3715 0.00 210,666.00
Premium on Relunding Bonds 31792 .04 34,832.45
Diseount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Panticipation Issued 1750 .00 0.00
Prennium on Certilicates of Participation 3793 AL £.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 000 6.00

Loans Incumed 3720 .00 6.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capita) Assels 3730 0.00 G.0¢

Loss Recoveries 3740 [ 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0,00 0.00

Payments 10 Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Functicn 9299) 760 0,00 {245,889.02)

Transfers In 3600 (.00 0.00

Transfers Gul 9700 .00 0.00

Tatal Other Financing Sourees {Uses) .00 (1,056.57)

SPECIAL ITEMS

00 .00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

.00 .00

Nel Change in Fund Balances 0.00 2,340,900.45

Fund Balances, July I, 2010 2800 0.00 11,447,505.79

Adjusunent to Fund Balances 2891 0.010 0,60

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 13,788.406.24

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an imegral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - NONMAJOR
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 2411
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 230,833.00 1.205.240.35 1,2053.240.33 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 59.736,706.00 53.564.227.02 53,564.227.02 0.00
State Sources 3300 463,272.(0 449 319,53 449.319.53 0.00
Local Svurces:
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 6.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 12,677,000 40 11,924.263.23 11.924,363.23 G.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue i43,254.37 10,254.37 430
Tetal Local Sources 3400 12,677,000.00 11,934,517.60 i1,934,517.60 400
Total Revenues 74,127.811.00 67,153,304.50 67,153,304,50 .00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instructicn 5000 22.621.262.43 19.637.956.31 19.637.956.31 0.00
Pupil Personne! Services 6160 6,131, 10778 +.618.614.29 4,618.614.29 0.00
Instructicnal Media Services 6200 35,791.25 47.495.69 47.4935 .69 4.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services £330 RA00,162.06 728952650 7.289.526.50 .00
Instructional Staff Training Services #4400 3.501,279.76 2.434.335.19 2,434.335.19 .00
Instruction Related Technology 4500 187.065.00 52,122.51 52,122.51 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 1.739,753.54 1.343.483.85 1,343,483.83 0.00
School Administration 7300 42,618.59 20.491.46 29.491.46 0.00
Fagilities Acquisition and Construetion 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 2%.333.279.00 26,901,715,11 26,901,715.11 Q.00
Central Services 7700 163.57 163.37 0.00
Tupil Transportation 7800 1.080,724.86 208.550.96 208,550.96 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 26473.58 14,016.16 14.016.16 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 532.74 0.00
Administrative Techinology Services 8200 . 0.00
Community Services 9100 §51.629.41 724,004.93 724,004.93 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellanecus Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outiay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 351,00040 821,626,758 821.626.75 0.06
Other Capital Qutlay 9308 1.461.388.00 838.714.65 838.714.65 0.00
Total Expenditures 74,784,090.50 64,961,813.73 64,961,813.73 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenunes OQver (Under) Expenditures {656,279.00) 2,191,490.77 2,191,490.77 0.08
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
|Long-Term Boads [ssued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00
Refunding Bonds 1ssued 3715 0.0¢
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.04
Certificates of Participation Jssued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00
Loans Incurred 3720 Q.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assels 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL iITEMS
0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances (656,279.00) 2,191,490.77 2,191,490.77 0.00
Fum] Balances, July 1, 2018 2800 7.401.010.90 TAG1.018.96 FA01LG10.96 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00
Fund Balances, June 3§, 2011 2700 6,744,751.96 9,562,501.73 $,592,501.73 0.00
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Originat Final Amounts Positive (Nepative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 2.418,00¢0.00 2,367.838.54 2.367.838.54 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Preperty Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxey 3418 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0,00
Other Local Revenue 57.732.00 142.746.15 142.746.13 0.00
Tota} Local Sources 3400 57,732.00 142,746.15 142,746.15 0.00

Total Revenues 2,475,732.00 2,510,584.69 2,514,584.69 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional S1aff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Schoot Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
Schoo! Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 1410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transpertation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant §100 0.00
Admipistrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 91060 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 t4,730,000 .00 14,750,000.00 14,750.00).00 (.00
Interest 720 26,143 657,00 26,059.332.89 26,059.332.89 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 123,029,006 47,788.17 47.788.17 (.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construclien 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 41,{18,986.00 40,857,121.06 40,857,121.06 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures (38,543,254.00) {38,346,536.37) (38,346,536.37) 0.00

OTHER FINANCING S0URCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3711 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bands 3591 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 2 10LEHLO0 210,006.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 3483245 3483245 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Centificates of Participaticn Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 (245,889.02) (245,889 .02) 0.00

Transfers In 3600 38,5301, 000.00 40,065.604.97 40,063.604.97 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 {12.200.67) (12.204.67) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 38,501,000.00 40,052,338.73 40,052,.338.73 0,00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fand Balances (42,254.00) 1,705,802.36 1,705,802.36 0.00

Fund Balances, July |, 201¢ 2800 4.217.443.57 <1217 .943.57 4.217.943.57 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 295,580.79 295.386.79 0,00

Fund Balances, June 3¢, 2011 2700 4,175,689.57 6,219,332.72 6,219.332.72 0.00

ESE 145




DISTREICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BEREVARD COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXFENIMTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS MAJOR AND NONMAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2051

Exhibit G-3
Page 35

Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Paositive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through Stzte and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 4.333,040.00 4.7 1HLEEY.33 4. 711),889.33 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 .00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Preperty Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 36,770.009.00 47,073,860.24 47.073,866.24 .00
Locai Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 4,000.000.04 3.0678,774.33 3.078,774.33 0.00
Other Local Revenue 500,000.06 386,735.16 38673516 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 51,270,009.00 51,139,375.73 51,139,375.73 0.00

Total Revenucs 55,803,049.00 55,850,265.08 55,850,265.08 0.06

EXPENDITURES

Crrrent:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Enstruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6403 0.00
Instruction Related Technology G500 0.00
Scheol Board 7100 0.00
General Adminisiration 7200 0.00
Scheol Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 755,204.84 2,116,464 60 1.762,042.92 354,421.68
Fiscal Services 7560 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Qperation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technolopy Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 10,420,000.00 0.00
Inierest 720 580,060.00 522,836.106 522.856.16 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 61,011.05 GEOLLOS 0.¢0
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 6.0

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Censtruction 7420 21.0635,338.76 21.153.080.44 14,069.819.36 7,083,261 .08
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 4486,611.30 1.759.756.19 G98.337.62 761,418.57

Total Expenditures 37,307,154.90 25,613,168.44 17,414,067.11 8,159,101.33

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 18,495,894.10 30,237,096.64 38,436,197.97 §,199,101.33

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3718 .00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 .00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 {8.000,000.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 154,834,108 15483408 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299} 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 LEAG2 18848 11462, 18848 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 {6053 1,.915.00) {55.805.687.40) (33.805.68740) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {42,531,915.00) {44,188,664.74) {44,188,664.74) 0.0¢

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.0¢

Net Change in Fund Balances (24,036,020.90) (13,951,568.10) {5,752,466.77) 8,199,101.33

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 R1,061.81022 53.061,850.22 SI061.810.22 0.0

Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 57,025,789.32 38,110,242.12 46,309,343.45 8,199,101.33
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Nurnber Original Final Amounty Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Drirect 3100 0.0¢

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purpeses 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Eevied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0,00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
(hher Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Total Revenucs 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Curreni: . %ﬁ\!

Instruction 5{00 \w\ﬁ 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 _B“@“B 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 ) ol 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 foe® > 0.60
Instructional Staff Training Setvices 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Schoel Board 1100 0.00
General Administration 1200 0.00
School Administration 1300 0.00
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 .00
Food Services 7600 .40
Centra| Services 7700 {.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 .00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 .00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 .00
Community Services 9100 .00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Inierest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0,00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 .80 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0,00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds [ssued 3715 0.00
Premium en Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 592 0.00

Cerlificates of Participation lssued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates ef Participation 893 0.00

Loans [ncurred 3720 0.00

Proceeds from the Sake of Capital Assets 3730 0.0¢

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Fuenction 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers in 3680 0.00

Transfers Cut 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uscs) 0.00 0.00 4.90 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAQRDINARY {TEMS

0.00

MNet Change in Fund Balanees 0.00 0.00 4.90 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2610 2800 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0,00 0.00 .00 0.0
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June 30, 2011
Acecount Self Tnsurance Self Insurence Self Insurance Self Insuramee ARRA Consortium Other Other Total Nenmajoer
Number bl 91z 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds
ASSETS
Cuirrent Assers:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0,01 0.0 0.0 0,00 (.00 326081845 000 3,260.818.45
Invesunents 1160 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 02.00 0.00 1000 0.00
Accounts Reccivable, Net {130 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 1000 0,00
Interest Receivable 1 1l] 0.0t 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 nan 0.00
Dre from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 040 .00 i 0.00
| Deposits Reveivable 1210 0,01 .00 0.08 0.00 000 1.0 Q.00 0.00
Due [ram Other Funds-Budgetary [1E]] .60 000 0.0 0.00 n.00 1008 .00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.1 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 11,162.96 .00 11.162.96
fnventory [150 0.0 .00 Q.08 0.00 0.00 1,00 .00 0.0
Prepaid ltems 1230 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00
Total Current Assets 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 3,271,981 .41 0.00 3,271,981.41
Noncureent dssvis:
Restricred Cash and Cash Equivalents 0,00 .00 0.4 1100 0.00 1100 .00 0.00
Other Post-einploymem Benefits Obligation (ssset) 1410 .00 K0 0,00 {140 0.00 0.00 000 0,00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 [{ALD] [LX)i4] 0.00 100 .00 0400 0.00 0.00
Land Improverments - Nondepreviable 1315 0.00 000 0.00 1.00 {100 0.00 100 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 a.60 Q.00 .00 040 040 i 1,00 0.60
Improvements Gther Than Buildings 1320 0,00 o000 .40 00 000 116,002.85 0.0 126,9012.85
Accumulnted Depreciation 1129 0.0 1000 0.t 1100 (1.0 {33334.85)] .00 {33.534.,85)
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 (.00 LX) 0.00 1.0 (10 48,267,500 .00 4R 267.50
Accwnulated Depreciation 1139 (.00 {100 0,60 [ .00 133 0 160 {33.441.49)
Furninre, Fixtures and Equipmem 1340 n.on 0410 0.0 .00 [0 1.210.067.38 0,11 1,210.007.38
Acearnulated Depreciation 1249 a.0n 000 0.00 {100 0.0 (1. 167,580,600 0,000 (1,167,589.6M
Motar Vehicles 1150 0.60 .00 .00 0.00 000 13,880.77 {00 13.880.77
A lated Depreciution 1159 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 13.00 (6,5:1.:10) 0,00 (6,940.40}/
Property Undler Cupita! Leases 1370 6,60 000 6,00 0.0 .00 0.00 o 0.00
Accumulared Depreciation 1279 0,00 1,{10 0,01 0.00 .00 1.00 .00 0.00
Computer Suftware 1382 0,01) 0.00 0.60 {00 {100 43.502.08 .00 65.502.08
A Amortization 1389 .00 0.00 .04 0,00 0.00 [CYRCONES] [IXI] {57.662.11
Total Capital Assets nevof Accum. Depn 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,192.13 000 165,392.13
Total Nuncurrent Assets 0,60 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 65,162.13 (.00 165,392.13
Tatal Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,437,373,54 400_0 3,437,373 54
LIABILITIES
Currems Liahifinies:
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Tuxes Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 10,00 0.0 0.0 a7,049.27 00 371.699.27
Payroll Deductions and Withhaldi 2170 n.ow .00 0.01 0.0 0.00 169.02 [X\I{] 169.02
Accounrs Payable 2120 n.oo 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 752437 X 7.524.27
Judaments Payahiz 2130 0,01 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0 Q0 0,00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 .0 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 (.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 000 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 11.00) 0.60 .00 0,60 0.00 0,00 .40 0.00
Due to Other Funds: { Y 2181 .an o.oa a.no 0.0 0.0 0.00 0010 0.00
Due to Other Apencies 2210 0.00 0.00 L0 0.00 0.00 Q.60 XS] 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 .00 000 3,00 0,017 .00 0.0 110 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 0.00 a.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Esti d Liability for Claims Adj Expense 2272 000 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obtigations Under Capital Leases 2315 Lan 0.60 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0Lan (.00 .00 0.00 0.00 49.237.00 XL 49.237.01
Esti d Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 .00 0.00 .00 63,00 13.001 0.00 000 0.00
Oher Post-eimployinent Benefiss Obligation 2360 ran a.00 {00 n.0g 11,001 .00 {100 0.00
Total Current Linbilities 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 n.0¢ 94,929.57 .00 94,929,57
Nemcurrent Liobifities:
Liabiliries Puyable from Restricted Assets:
Deposits Payable 2220 .00 0.00 200 0.02 .04 0.00 onng 0.00
Other Nencurrent Lisbilities:
Objigations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.0 .00 0,00 0. .00 000 0.00
Ligbility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 .40 Q.00 10041 76.295.03 1,001 76,295.03
Esti 1 Liability for Long-Term Clnims 2350 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0,00 J{AL)] 0.0¢
Other Posi-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 263,988,00 (1,00 268,988.00
Tolal Noncurrent Lisbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 345,283.03 0.00 345,283.03
Totul Lind 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 440,212.60 0.00 440,212.60,
NET ASSETS
Lowested in Capital Assets, Net ot Related Debt 2770 11.4H0) .00 D410 0.0 Q.00 165,397 13 n.og 165,392.53
Restricted for 2780 0.4 0.0{ 0 .00 0,00 1100 (L 0.00
Unrestricted 279G i 0.0 JIXT] o.an [ 2831708k o 2831, 76881
Total Ned Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 2.997.160.94 0.0t 2,997,160.94
Total Eisbilities and Net Assct: 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 3.437,373.54 .60 3.437.373.54

The accampanying notes a financial stateients are an integral part of this stntement.
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Agccount Seif Tnsurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance ARRA Consortium Other Qther Total Nonmajor
Number 211 912 913 914 o15 921 922 Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charpes for Services 3481 .00 0,00 0.00 0,60 0400 6,212 821,39 (.00 4,212,821.39
Charges for Sales 3482 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,60 0410 000 (.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 (.00 0.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.9¢ 0.00 040 (.00 0,00
Total Operating Revenues 9.00 0.00 0.60 000 0.00 6,212,821.39 0.00 6,212,821,36
OPERATING EXPENSES
Snlaries 106 0.00 0.1 0.00 n.00 0.00 3,383.585.68 10,00 3,383,585.68
Employee Benefits 200 &0 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,019,413,30 .00 1,019,413.3¢
Purchased Services 300 {100 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 242,663.05 0.0¢ 242,663.03
Energy Services 400 .00 0.00 460 0.0 0.00 55.94 0.00 55,94
Materials and Supplies 500 .00 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.01 281,299.11 0.00 281,269.11
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 {1,800 0.q0 (.00 110.611.74 0.00 110,61%,74
Other Expenses 700 .00 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00 17.529.02 0.00 17,329.02
Depreciation/Amortization 780 (.00 (.00 .60 .00 0.00 176.055.09 000 176,058,098
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 5,231,015.93 0,00 5,231,015.93
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 981,805.46 0.00 081,805 46
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3430 .40 G0 0.00 0.04 (.00 .00 .04 0.00
Gifts, Grants snd Bequests 3440 Q.00 (1.0t 000 .00 000 0.00 0.1 0,00
Miscellareous Local Sources 3495 .00 0.00 .00 0010 0.00 0.00 0.{1) (.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 (04 0.00 (00 (.00 .00 .00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.006 (1.0 0.0 .00 0.00 6.00 0.00 .00
Interest Expense 720 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 .00 (.00 .01 (.00
Miscellaneous Expense 790 0.t 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.04 .00 0.00
Loss en Disposition of Assels 210 0,00 0.00 0.00 [eXeld] .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Income (Loss} Before Operating Transfers 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 981,805.46 .00 081,805.46
Transfers In 3600 (.00 .00 0.0 0,00 1,00 03.00 .00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 .00 0.00 040 0,00 13.000) (1, 299.386.61) 0.0 (1,299,586.61)
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 Q.00 04.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,00 000 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 000 6.00 0.00 (317,781.15) ¢.00 {317,781.15}
MNel Assets - July 1,3010 2880 040 0.40 0.00 (.00 0.00 331816009 0.00 3,318,160.09
Adjustment to Net Assets 2896 0.0 0.00 0.00 (.00 (.00 (3.21%.00) 0400 (3,218.00)
Net Assets - June 30, 2611 2780 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,597,160.94 .00 2,997,160.94

The accompanying netes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Seil Insurance Sell Tnsurance Self insurance Self lnsurance ARRA Consortinm Other Other Total Nonmajor
911 912 913 214 915 921 o922 Enterprise Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipis from and Users 11, (0} (1430 ' {06 G0 0.4 6.2 2 54 W 6,220.224.54
Receipts from interfund services provided {106 0,10 Q.00 .80 03.00 .00 8,00 0.00
Paymenis to sug]glicrs 11,06 .00 000 [$X}14] 0,00 (536,201,759 ann {536,201.75)
Paymenls 1a gmployces (L00 .00 .00 0.00 o.a0 (43T 1 100 (4,393,433.1 1)
Paymems for iwerfund serviees uscd .06 .0 .60 @ 0.60 600 .00 0,60
Other receipls (paynients) L £,00 L0 .00 agp RAONNE]] {100 {1316.611.74)
Net eash provided {used) by aperasing activitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,175,972.94 .00 1,179,972.94
CASH FEOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidics from operating zrants 01,400 {100 0.0 0.00 0,00 0.1} [0 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.0 £.00 13,00 0.00 .60 1.0 {LO0 0.60
Transfers Lo other lunds [IFTY 0.00 [X1]f] 0.00 010 (1L209,586.61) [T {1,299,586.61}
Net cash provided {used) by pital flnancing 0.00 .00 0,00 6.00 0.00 (1,299,586.61) 0.00 (1,259,586.61}
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds [rom capital debt 1. 0.00 .00 03,0 .00 .00 0,00 0.00
Capital contributions .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.03 1,00 0.00 0.00
Procceds [rom disposition of capital osscts 01.00 {00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Acquisilion and construclion of capital assels 06 0.01) .00 0,60 [ (33,377 18 0,60 (43,377.19)
Princion! paid en capital debt 0.00 (.00 1,00 04.00 .00 100 ARt 0.00
Inlerest paid an l‘i!Eilal debt 0.0 (.00 [1X0] 0.00 0.00 0.5 X 0400
Net eash provided {used) by capital and related finnncing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43.377.18) 0.00 (43,377.18)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and matarities of imvestments 0 (.00 .00 G.00 0.00 .00 (.00 0,00
Inlcrest and dividends received 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ] 0.00
Purchase of investments .00 Q.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 (161 0.00
Net eash provided {used) by investing activitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (deercase) in eash and cash cquivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 {162,990.85) 0.00 {162.990.85)
Cash and cash cquivalents - July 1, 2010 1100 0.00 000 0,041 (.00 3.423,809.30 .60 3,423,809.30
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2011 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 3.260.818.45 0.00 3,260,818.435
Reconcilistion of aperating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating sctivities:
Qporating income {loss} .00 0,4 Q.00 0.00 0.00 IR E,805.46 Q.00 OR1.805.46
| Adfustmenis to reconcile operating incame floss} o nei caxh
provided fused) hy aperating aceivities:
BrepreciationfAmortization expense .00 0.0H) 0.00 0.0 .00 176058419 a.00 176,058.09
Commoditics used (rom USDA program 1100 0.0 .0 (.60 .00 1.0 .00 0,00
Change in assews ond fiabitities:
{Increase} decrease in accounts reccivable {1006 {400 000 0.00 .00 {00 .00 - 0.00
(Increse} decrease in interest receivable .08 0,00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0 {01 0,00
{Incroase} decrease in Que from reinsurer {100 (.00 L8 .00 0400 0K {104 .00
{Inereasc} decrease in deposils receivable 0. .40 {10 .00 040 0.00 (1,00 .00
(Inerease} decrease in due Irom other lunds (1.0 000 0,0 .00 .00 0.0 101 0.00
(Inereose)} decrease in due lrom other agencies (L0} a.un .00 .40 .00 TAQ3ES 0.0 7.403.15
{Increasc} decrease in inveniory [ 000 .00 [11] 0.00 1,08 0,04} 0.00
(Increase} decrease in prepald items {104 i) .00 (X (i 10,05} [iXE) 0.00
Inerease (decrease) in salaries and benefils payable 11,0 £, 00 aon i) .00 4.500.87 A1) 2.560.87
Inerease {decrease) in payroll tax liebilitics 11,10 o0 .00 000 0.0 0.0 (00 0.00
Increase (decrcase) in accounts payable {106 .00 0,00 .00 (X)) 3.1458.37 .00 5.145.37
Inerense {decrease) in judginents payable .0 £L.00 .00 .00 [ 0.(t L0 0.00
Increase {decrease) in sales lag payable n.on L0 0.01} 00 0.1 .ot i 0.00
Increase {decrease) in accrued imerest payeble .00 0,00 .00 [T 1Liu .00 0.4H} .00
Increase {deerease) in deposils payable 1.0} [AG .00 L8] i .00 LRE] 0,00
[ncrease {decrease) in duc 1o other funds [ 000 0.0t [T i IXI) (100 0.00
Inerease {decrease) in duc 1o other i 1100 (L0 000 [XTG] X)) (100} {3,000} (.00
increase (decrease) in deferred revenue .06 (.00 1,01 0.00 (A l] [ 0,00 .00
Increase (deerense) in estimated unpaid claims 00,00 (100 0.0 .10 {00 (AL 00 0.00
increase {decrcase) in estimated liability for elaims adjustmem expense 0.(ud (100 1.00) i) [iXiz 0w 0,0 0.00
Total adjustments 0.00 0.00 .60 0.00 0.00 108,167.48 0.0¢ 198,167.48
Net eash provided {used) by aperating activitles 0,00 0.00 2.60 0.00 0.00 1.179,972.94 0.00 1.179,972,94
Noncash investing, eapital, and financing activitios;
Bomewing under capilal leasc 100 .00 0.00 0 0.00 .00 G 0.00
Contribimtions of capinal assets (.00 .00 0.0n 0.00 000 .00 .06 6,00
Purchase of cquipment on account .06 106 0,00 0,08 0.0 [ t .00 .00
Capilal assel trade-ing 0.60 [ .80 .00 0.00 000 it .00
Net Inerease/{ Deereasel in the fair valug of invesinents [ (100 (.00 .00 X\ [iXTTh (0,01 6.00
Commodities received through USDA program 0o 000 .00 00 .00 00 a.00 0.00

The accompanylng notes Lo linancial statements are an imtegrat part of this statement.
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June 38, 201t
Account Se¢lf Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Censottium Programs Other Intema)] Service Total Internal
Number 711 712 713 T4 715 731 791 Service Funds
ASSETS
Crrrem Assels:
Cash and Cash Equivaterts 10 0,00 (1] 1.239.667.61 oo .00 0.0 }.491,693.17
I 1160 600 {1143 11.494,578.59 11.364.194.90 000 0,00 25,195,633,79
Accounts Receivable, Net 113 000 0141t} 0,00 [X{] X |i] 0,00 0.00
[nterest Regeivable 1170 Q.00 11,140 2647984 18.398.16 .00 .00 46,978.00
Be fruin Reinsurer LIBD .00 .00 .00 00 4,00 an 0,00
Depusits Receivable 1210 0,00 oo 0,041 [IXili] [iXi%] .04 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budpetary 1141 0.4 .00 0.60 .00 ] 0.01) 0.00
Due from Other Apencies 13229 0.010 11.00 .00 45.897.45 .00 .00 43.897.45
Inventory 1150 £.00 0.00 .00 . LX) 0.0t .40 8,00
Prepaitl [tems 1230 0.0 0. .00 {46 .00 [IX() 0.00 0.00
Total Current Assets 0.00 0.00 12,762,726.04 2,588,885.97 11,428,590,60 .00 0.00 26,730,202.61
Nertenrrent Assets.
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,01y 0.00 000 000 .00 {A1L] .an 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0,0 0.00) 000 0,00 X 0,051 0400 0.00
Capital Asyets:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 000 0.on 000 0.00 Lan 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 .00
Cunstruction in Propress 1360 Al 0.00 n.on 0.0 000 (.00 40 .00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0o .00 .00 .60 0.00 0.6n .40 0,00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 .00 0.00 0.00 0.60 .0n .00 0.0 (.00
Buildings angl Fixed Equipment 1330 .00 4.00 a0 J{R¢1] 000 0.60 000 .00
A lated Depreciztion 1339 .30 0.00 0010 .00 fLon 0.0 0.0 0.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 000 0.0 .00 0.00 .00 .00 [ 0.00
Accumulated Deprecimion 1345 {00 6.00 .00 a.00 a.60 .00 11.00 0.00
Mator Vehicles 1350 Q00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 1.4 0.00
A lated Depregiation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 oo .40 .00 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 410 0,00 0.00 006 600 .07 .06 0,00
Accumulated Depreciation 1379 .00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0n .o 0.an 0,00 0.00
Computer Saftwure 1382 0.04 Wil 0.00 .00 .00 0,00 .00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.08 1,00 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Totul Cupital Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 © 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Noncurrent Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 12,762,726.04 2 588,885,597 11.428,590.60 (.00 0.00 26.780,202.61
LEABILITIES
Current Lichitities:
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.0 0.0 0,00 .00 .00 .00 00,043 0.00
Payroll Deduciions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 .00 4.00 400 A0 0.00 .00 11.50
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 229,468,035 107.8400.27 49%.939.42 0,00 0.0 £36,207.74
g Payable 2130 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Sales Tay Payable 2260 0.0 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.0 13,00 aqn 0.00
Accrued Inerest Payuble 2210 nan 0.0 .00 0.00 0m 0,061 0010 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 000 [tAl) 07062 0.0 0,00 0.p0 L1010 2.070.62
Dug ta Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.0 0.00 00 0,00 0.04 0.0 {100 0.00
Due to Other Asenties 2230 0.00 0,60 7.037.75 0.0 (.01 000 .00 7.037.75
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 .00 000 .01 1100 1,00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 0.00 .00 2,462, 758.00 1,302,600.00 4,621,247.00 .00 .06 15,486,603.00
Esti | Liabikity for Chims Adjustment Expense 2272 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0,605 .00 {106 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Lenses 2315 AT (1.0 [iXi) 0.00 0.0 .00 .04 0.00
Liubility for Compensated Absences 2330 006 .00 000 0.00 0,00 0.an .08 0.00
Estimated Linbitiry for Long-Tenm Claims 2350 .00 0.00 0.0 .00 100K 0,00 060 0.00
Other Post-employment Benetits Obligution 2360 0.06 0.00 {R{3] .10 0.0 LK (1] 01,60 0.00
Tota} Current Liabiliti 0.00 0.00 9,701,318.42 1,510,444.27 5,120,239.92 0.00 0,00 16,132,022.61
Noncurrent Livhifitics:
Liabifities Peyable from Restriered Axse
Deposits Payahile 1220 10,00 aqn .60 LI XU {1t .00 0.00
Qiher Noncirrent Linkilities:
Obligntions Under Capital Leases 2315 0,{1 {1 000 fXl] (X (] RXI] a0l 0.00
Liubiliry for Compensated Abseiees 2330 0.0 o.m .00 {00 LX) {0119 £1.01) 0,00
Estamited Linhility for Long-Tenn C 1350 0.0 .00 0.6n 0.00 [ .00 a.0n 8.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obli 2360 0.00 0.00 £1,001 .00 [Xi) (X1 11,00 0.00
Tetz| Noncurrent Liabilides 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Tatnk Linhilitice 0.00 0.06 9,701.338.42 1.510.444.27 5,120,215.92 0.00 0.00 16,232,022.61
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capitad Assets, Net of Related Debt 3770 1.0 1000 .44 (00 fx (] (.00 [IKL] 0,00
Restricted for 2780 0.0 0.0) 11,133 0.0 0.0 (1.0 11010 0.00
Unresiricted 2790 0. 0./ 361,387 10744170 3083568 (RS il 10,448, 180.00
Tatad Net Assels 0,00 0.00 3.061,387.62 1.078.441.70 6.308,350.68 .00 (.00 10,448, 180.00
Tatal Liabilities nnd Net Assct: 0.00 0.00 12,762,726.04 2,58R.885.97 11,428,590.60 0,00 0.00 26.780,202.61

The accompanying notex to financial statements are an imeem] part of this satement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES TN FUND NET ASSETS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 39, 2011

Account Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Seif Insurance Self Insurance Consortium Programs. Other Internal Service Total Internal
Number 7Ll Tz 713 714 713 731 791 Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 LL.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 (.00 (.00 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0,00 0.00 3.467,659.18 841.342.86 58.992.950.51 .00 0.00 63,301,852.55
Other Operating Revenues 3489 001 0.00 .00 (3,00 (.00 0,00 .00 0.60
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 3,467,659.18 841,242.86 58,992,950.51 0.00 0.00 63,301,852.55
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0000 6.0 91.,663.67 96,747.99 325,006,202 11,00 .00 714,317.88
Emplovee Benefits 200 040 0.00 26.463.59 27.100.71 163,596.78 .00 w00 217,163.08
Puychased Services 300 .00 (.00 169,574.68 247751 194,883,206 0.00 0.00 306,635.46
Energy Services 400 (.00 0.00 0.30 0.0 0,00 0,00 (.00 000
Materials and Supplies 500 .40 0.00 561.98 1.01) 5,035.81 .00 0.04) ' 3.597.79
Capital Cuilay 600 {100 0.00 390718 11.00 3.2160.93 1100 0.00 ) 7,124.11
Qther Expanses 700 .00 (.00 4.327.033.02 353.115.07 604110111 (.00 0.00 65,291,259.20
Depreciation/Amortization 780 {L00 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Qperating Expenses 0.00 0,00 4,559,206.13 679,441,28 61,303,450.11 0.00 0.0 66,542,097.52
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 (1,091,546.95) 161,801.58 {2,310,499.60} .00 0.00 {3,240,244.97)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) -
Interest Revenue 3430 (e .00 146,441.05 55.250.30 {02, 335.07 (.00 .00 364,246.42
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 {.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00 (o0 H.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3493 (.00 0.00 .01 (.00 {100 .00 0.04) 0.400
Loss Recoveries 3740 .00 0.00 0.08 17.498.26 .00 .00 0.00 17,498.26
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 .00 1.00 0.00 8.00 .00 100 0.00 0.00
Imerest Expense 720 0.00 0.00 0.4 0.00 100 (100 1010 000
Miscellaneous Expense 790 .00 (.00 .00 0.00 .00 (00 0.0 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 Lot 0.00 .06 1.00 0.on tLoo 0.00 0.40
Tatal Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 146,441.05 72,748.56 162,555.07 0.00 0.00 381,744.68
Inceme {Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 {945,105.90) 234,550.14 {2,147,944.53) 0.00 0.00 (2,858,500.29)
Transfers In 3600 (.00 .00 S60,000.00 .00 2,700,600.08 0.00 .00 3,200,006.00
Transfers Out 9700 .00 0,00 0.00 {500.000.00) .00 0.0 11,00 {500,000.00)
SPECIAL ITEMS

¢.00n 0.00 0.00 .00 {1.00 (.00 G.00 000
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

(.00 (1,00 .00 0.00 {100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0,00 {443,105.90) (265,449.86) 552,05547 0.00 0.00 {158,500.29)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 .00 0.00 3,506,493,52 1,343.801.56 5.6006,531.21 0.00 0.00 10,456,916.29
Adjustments 1o Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,764.00 0.00 1.00 14$,764.00
et Assets - June 36, 2011 0.00 0.00 3,061,387.62 1,078,441.7¢ 6,308,350.68 0.00 0.00 10,448,180.00

The accompanying notes te financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOQL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERKAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30,2011

Exhibit H-6
Page 42

Sclf nsurance Seif Insurance Self Insurance Sell Insurance Sell insurance Consartium Programs Other Intemal Service Total Internal
71l 112 713 714 715 731 79] Scrvice Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reccipls (rom customers and users 000 .00 3.467.659.18 84,242,486 59452.816,37 .00 000 63.761,718.41
Receipts from interfund serviees provided .00 0.00 0.00 Lo0 0,00 .00 .00 0,00
Payments to supplicrs 1010 .60 {5,467,708.02) (590.662.07) (60,302,373.11) £.00 1505 (66,360.743.20)
Payments to employees LX) i¢] 0,00 L119.538.16) 1123,848.70) (70287856} {101 (.00 (946,285.42)
Payiments for imerfund services used 13000 0.00 .00 {100 (.00 {100 (106 0.00
Orther receipis {paymentsy 0.00 .00 1483.714.20 6,067.77 (167,545,421 .00 0.00 (2,149.194.94)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitics £.00 0.00 (2,603,321.29) 132,799.86 (3,223,983.72) 0,00 0.00 (5.694,505,15)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidics from opcrating grants 0.0 00,00 13,00 .00 .00 .00 1100 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 300.000.,00 200 2,700,000,06 (.00 .00 3.200,600.0¢
Transfers to other fonds 6.00 Q.60 .00 (500.000.00% 0.00 .00 .00 (500,600,006}
Net cash previded (zsed) by n pital activities .00 0.00 500,006.00 (500,000.00} 2,700,000.00 0.00 0.00 2.700.000.0¢
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds [vom capital debt 1.0} 0.00 0.00 {10 .00 160 .00 0,00
Capital contributions (XN 0,00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 (.00
Procecds from disp of capilal assets G.00 .00 0.00 17,498.26 Log .00 20 17.498.26
Acquisition and ol capilal sssels 0.0 .00 000 000 .00 .00 f.o0 0.00
Principal paid on capital deb 0.0p .00 £1.01) 0.8 .00 [ £.00 £.00
Imerest paid on eapital debt 000 (.00 0.0 .00 .00 ] .00 £.00
Net eash pravided (wsed) by capital and refated achivities 0.00 .00 0.00 17,498.26 .00 0.00 0.00 17,498.26
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds frow sales and maturities of | 1,1 (1.0 2,705 £ihd. 49 0.00 78,554.13 (.00 Rt 2.784,158.62
Interest and dividends reccived 0.0 000 146.441.03 55,250.30 1062.555.07 60 .00 364,246.42
{Purchase of investments 0.60 000 000 2336860200 1060 [ 0,00 {2,336,860.21)
Net cash provided (used) by Investing activities 0.60 0.00 2,832,045.54 (2,281,609.91) 241,109.2¢ 0.00 .00 811,544.83
et increase (decrease) In eash and cash equoivalents 0.00 000 74872425 (2.631,311.79) (252.874.50) 0.00 1.00 {2.165,462 06)
Cash and cash cquivalents - July 1. 2010 1300 0.00 491.943.36 2 BR3337.53 2RI.874,52 Xt a.00 3.657,155.43
Cash and cash egnivalens - June 30. 201 0.00 0.06 1,239,667,61 252,025,7¢ (0.00% 0.00 .00 1,40].693.37
Reconciliation of operating income (Joss) to net cash provided
{uscd) by eperating nctivitics:
Operating income (loss) 1.0 0.00 L1.001,546.95) 161,801.58 (2,310,498 601 L0 0.7H0 {3.240.244 97)
Adfustinems wr reconcite operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (uved) hy operating activities:
Depreciation/Ameriization expense 11043 0.0 0.00 000 1100 At)] 0,00 .00
Commodities used {rom USDA program 11,00 1100 0.00 L0 .08 100 0.0 G.00
Change in assets and lahilitles:
Unerense) decrease in accounts receivable 13,00 1100 [{R:1] 000 305.763.31 LN} {EL] 505,763,131
{Increcase) decrease in inierest receivable 0.4 .00 (1IREED) Q.00 (LU0 [iXt0) .00 {1,188,80}
{Inercase) d in duc from reinsurer 0.800 (.00 (.04} .06 (X1 [ {00 0.00
{Increase) d in deposits receivable 0.00 (L0 000 LX) (.40 00 .0 .00
{Inerease) deercasc in dug from other funds .4} 040 {104 .08 .00 .00 oog .00
(Increase) decreasc in duc {rom other agencies 13,00 0.00 040 [ (13.897.435) 0.61 0.00 (45,897 .45}
(Increase) decrease in inventory .00 1100 0.00 {1.0{ (00 X non .00
Unergase) decrease in prepaid flems 03,41 [ [ (X0} [0 [T 300 0.00
Increase (decrense) in salaties and benefits payable 0.0 .00 (L.428.90 (00 (13.375.56) 0.00) 00 (14.804.46)
Inercase (deerease) in payroll tax liabilitics 0.0 (.00 .00 (.00 Q.00 {100 .00 0,00
Increase (deerzase) in accounts payable 0,00 01,003 {370,552.26) 8,545,278 146871247 Q.00 (1,00 (1,830,719.40)
Increase (o s} in jud; payable 000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 30 .00 0.00
Increase (decroase) in sales tax Eynblc 040 (140 (.00 Q.0 .00 000 000 0.00
Increase (deerease) in agerucd inlerest payable 1.0} .40 0,00 LX) 00 0.0 [IR3) (.00
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0,00 0.6 207002 [0 0,00 .04 [1X () 2.070.62
Inerease (decrease) in duc to other fungds 0.0 (18004 0.00 (X .00 .00 (.00 0.0
Inerease (decreasc) in due to ether agencies 0.00 2,00 9.00 (.04 .00 .00 o 0.00
Increase (decrense) in deferred revenue 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 .00 11,000 0.00
Inerease (deerease) in cstimated unpaid claims 0.00 0.00 (1,140,675.00) (37.347.00) 108,738.00 Q.00 non {1,069,484.0(1
Increase (decrease) in cstimated liability lor cleims adj expense. 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 [] [ 000 0.00
Total adjustments .00 0.00 {1,511,774.24) £29,001.72) (913,484.12) 0,00 0.00 (2,454,260.18)
Net eash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 0.6 (2,603.321.29) 132,799.86 (3,223,983.72} 0.00 0.00 (5.694,505.15)
Noncash nvvesting, capital, and financing activities:
Borrowing under capitel lease 0.00 0.00 000 .00 .00 .01} .00 0.00
Contributions of eapilal nssels 000 000 0,00 0.00 .00 .00 (1.0} .00
Purchase ol equipment on accound 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0,00 0 0.00
Capital asse1 rade-ins. 01,10} 0.00 (.00 0.0 000 0.0 Q.00 .00
Net Increase/iDecrease) in the fair value of investments 11,60} 000 (.00 0.09 Q.00 .61 1100 0.00
C ditics received through USDA program 1.0 .00 0.00 (.06 .01 (X1 .00 0.00
The panying notes 16 i 1l s arc an integrol part of this slalement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT QOF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
June 34, 2011
[nvestment Trust Investment Trust Iuvestment Trust Total

Account Fund Namc Fund Mame Fund Namg Tnvestment

Number 84X 84X 84X Trust Funds
ASBSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nvestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intercst Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Duc from Dther Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 s 38 N \ ‘_ D
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.60 0.00 { o £.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 008" .00 0.00
LIABILITIES P
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 m'&“‘\ 0.00 0.08 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 X Q'B%a 0.00 0.00 0.80
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 | v .00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Internai Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0,00 0.8 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00
Taotal Net Assets 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statoment.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
For the Fisgal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Investment Trust lnvestment Trust Investment Trust Total
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Investraent
Number 84X X 4N Trust Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Mcmbers (.00 0.00 0.0 0.80

Gifls, Grants and Bequests 3440 n.0n .00 0.00 0.00
Invesiment Earnings:

Interest on Investments 3431 (L.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 ) 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of [nvestments 3433 .00 £.00 .00 0,00

Total Investment Earmings 0.00 2.00 0.00 Q.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00

Net Investiment Earnings 0.00 0.00 | . d% 0.0 0.08
Total Additions .00 0.008 % 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTEONS @“&“
Salaries 100 0.00 w pon 0.00 0.50
Employee Bencfits 200 0.00 | ¥ .00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Serviees 300 000 ~ .00 0.00 0.00
Other Expenscs 700 (L00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Wet Assets - e 30, 2011 2785 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

PREVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2011

Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Privaie-Purpose Total

Account Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Private-Purposc

Number 85% 85X 35X Trust Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounis Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.0 0.00
Intcrest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0,00
Duc from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0,00 0.00

0.00 |

inventory 1150 I

Dug from Other Agencics 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES wor

Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 ‘\4\;‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payrall Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 oS i 0.00 0.00 0,00
Accounis Payable 2120 0.00 [ 4% 0.50 .00 0.00
Duge to Other Agencics 2230 .00, ]9 0.00 .00 0.00
Pue to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 080 0.00) 0,00 0.00
Internal Accounts Pavable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taotal Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS

Asscls Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0,04 0.00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Privatc-Purposc Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Total
Account Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Private-Purpose
Number 85X 85X BSX Trust Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Emplover 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Investment Exinings:

Interest on [nvestments 3431 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00

Gain on 8ale of investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Net Increasc (Decrcase) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00

Total Investment Earmings 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00

Less investment Expensc 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 v 0.00 0,00
"Total Additions 0.00 0500 B> 0.00 0,00
DEDUCTIONS Y
Salarics 100 0.00 ™ 0,00 0.00 0.00
Employce Benefits 200 0.003 . B% 0.40 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0001 % 0.410 0.00 0.00
Other Expenscs 700 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0,00 0.0 .00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Taotal Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 0.00 .00 {100 0.00
Nei Assets - June 30, 2011 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2011

Pension Trust Pension Trust Pension Trust Total

Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust

Number 87X 87X 87X Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1118 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 116 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.80
Accounts Receivable, Net 1138 (.00 (.00 (.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 (.00 (.00 0.80
Due from Other Funds-Budgpetary 1141 0.00 (.00 .90 0.80
Inventory 1130 3 N 3 i
Due from Other Agencics 1228 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 g™ 0.0¢ 0.00
LIABILITIES oAl
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 . ‘wﬁdﬁ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 _paff 0.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Payabie 2120 n.o0 | 0.0 .00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 (.05 0.08
Duc to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 .00 .08 0.08
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Liahilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Bencfits 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00

The accompanying notes to financial statemnents are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PENSTION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Pension Trust Pension Trust Pension Trust Total
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust
Number 87X 87X R7X Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 (L00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnvestment Earnings:

Intercst on fnvestments 3431 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Salc of Investments 3432 .06 0.00 (.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Valuc of Investmenis 3433 .00 (.00 .00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expensce .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Eamings 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.0¢ 0.00 | Jyac® 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS T
Salaries 100 0.00 %000 0.00 0.00
Employce Bencfits 200 .00 o> 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 £.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Other Expenses 700 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change [n Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS

Exhibit I-7
Page 49

June 30, 2011
School Internal Ageney Agency Total

Account Funds Fund Name Fund Name Agency

Number 891 30X 80X Funds
ASSETS .
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 4,486.287.91 0.00 0.00 4,486,287.91
Investments 1160 1.601,729.67 0.00 0,00 1,601,729.67
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Duc from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 (.00 0.00 100 .00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
Duc from Other Agencics 1220 0.410 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 6,088,017.58 0.00 0.00 6,088,017.58
LIABILITIES
Saiaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxcs Payable 2000 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withhaldings 217G 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payablc 2128 0,60 0.08 0.00 .00
Duc to Other Agencics 2230 gmmmmﬁmmmm&m\mwm N
Duge to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 : 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6,088.017.38 0.00 (.00 6,088,017.58
Total Liabilities 6,088,017.58 0.00 0.00 6,088,017.58

The accompanying netes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891

June 30, 2011
Account Balance Balance
Number July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 4.204,061.20 13,836,892.58 13,554,663 .87 4,486,287.91
Investments 1160 1.941,766.17 132,657.52 472.694.02 1,6(1,729.67
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Interest Reccivable 1170 0,00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.04 (.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencics 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 6,145,827.37 13,969,550.10 14,027,359.89 6,088,017.58
LIABILITIES
Salarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 .00 0.00 (.00 0,00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 216l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6,145,827.37 13.965,550.10 14,027,359.85 6,088,017.58
Total Liabilities 6,145,827.37 13,969,550.10 14,027,359.89 6,088,017.58

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMEBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LYABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Agency Fuond Name

June 30, 2011
Account Balance Balance
Number July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 {100 .00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Recoivable 1170 0.00 0.00, 0.00 G.00
Dre From Other Funds: &B\ﬁ

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 . a\\?"ﬁ 0.00 2,00 ¢.00
Tventory 1150 | 0w .00 o.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 o.qa;cs\f“g 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
LIABILITIES
Salarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 .00 3.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.50 0.00 (.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 {00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.90 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Ageney Fund Name

June 30, 2011

Account Balance Balance

Number July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011
ASBETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Invesiments 1160 ] 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 .40 (.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 %‘Q&g (.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds: R

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 l,-‘na"&w 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 %a\ﬁtzv 0.00 0.0n 0.00
Due from Other Agencics 1220 DS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
tSalarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2280 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accormpanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Exhibit -8d
Page 53

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund
Account Balances Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund Balances
Number July 1, 2010 Additions Dreductions June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 4.204.061.20 13,836.892.58 13,554,665.87 4,486,287.91
Lnvestments 1160 1.941,766.17 132,657.52 472,694.02 1,601,729.67
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from (Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 6,145,827.37 13,969,350.10 14,027,359.89 6,088.017.58
LIABILITIES
Salarics, Benetits and Payroll Taxcs Pavable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payahle 2200 6,145.827.37 13.969.550.10 14,027 359.89 6,088,017.58
Total Liabilities 6,145,827.37 13,969,556.10 14,027,359.89 6,088,017.58

The accompanying notes to financial statcments are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT 3CHOOL BOARD OF BREYARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Exhibit J-1
Page 34

June 30, 2011
PPaln: Bay Campus Primary Odyssey Sculptar Reyal Palny Educational Horizany
Account Academy Charter Charter Elementary Charter Chaurrer
Number 6301 G506 6557 6508 G509 GS1E
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 357.504.00 Y3 a6 00 1,244,050 1) 138.401.00 142,315.010 NTold 00
11 1160 .00 0o 0.00 §15.102.00 000 0.0
Taxes Receivable, net 1120 OO 13,00 0.0t 0.00 0.00 000
Accounts Receivable, net 1139 £1.00 .00 27.556.00 9.83300 0.60 0.0
Interest Receivable 1170 fL.0¢ 0.0 a0y .00 .00 0.00
Drue from Reinsurer 1180 €100 w00 600 .00 .00 w00
Deposits Receivable 1210 2907 1.293.00 n.eo .00 000 08.00
Duc from Other Agencies 1224 2800000 10.314.00 0.00 17.252.00 7.850.00 1767.00
Jinternal Balances .00 (.00 0.00 .08 0.00 0.0
Inventory 1150 (.00 o6 0.0 0.0 0.00 500
|Prepaid ltems 1230 .00 He3 00 0.00 9.943.00 09.00 1.0790.00
Restricied Assels:
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1114 1,76, SRR 1.0 0.0 0.0 .00 15,00
Deferved Charges:
Issnanee Costs 0. 14000 0.0 62.205.00 334,943.00 .01 000
Noncturent assels:
Other Post-cmployment Benefits Obligation (asset} 1410 G006 0.00 (1% 1,00 0.00 0.0
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 PTTLRE3.O0 0.00 1,083,000, 513.182.00 0.00 .00
Land Improvements - Nondeprzeizble 1315 0.0 600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.h¢
Construction in Progress 1360 100 .00 0.09 0.08 .00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 31,230.00 53.139.00 7,625,600 u.0o 315,365.00 33300
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1325 (11,714,003 (27061000 (1.150.00) 0.00 169,650.00) {263.00)
Buildings and Fixed Equip 1330 §,7331832.060 7.77.00 7,138,210.00 3.859.113.00 0.00 0.00
Less A tared Depreciation 1315 {830.313.00y 13.710.00)] {1.079,812.00), {349.547.00) 0.00 0.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 438,162.00 10017100 F02.735.00 188.824.00 42.736.00 12,787.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1345 {8 1.559.00) £79.377.00)] t 106,007.00) {139,799.001 {32.554.00) {12.787.00)
Motor Vehicles 1350 14.500.00 Q.00 3135,150.00 0.00 9.00 040
Less A | Depreciation 1359 {7.975.00} 0.00 {30,338.00) 0.00 0.0 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 02.00 000
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.0 0.00 6.00 0.00 0,00
Audio Visual Materials 1381 20.134.00 0.00 .00 0.00 650.00 0.00
Less A lated Depreciation 1388 {19.616,00) 0.00 000 0.0 (632,00} 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.215.00 0.00
Less A lated Amortization 1389 G.00 0.00 0.00 $.90 162,431.000 0.0
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 9,899.060.00 50,906.00 8,049,193.00 4,171,777.00 267,689.00 68.00
Total Assels 12,794.991.00 163,876.00 9.383,030.00 6,200,253.00 417,760.00 90,528.00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salaries and Wages Payable 2110 21020100 25,469.00 0.00 150.646,00 35.658.00 100
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.0 £1.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 £0,397.00 21.866.00 194,538.00) 41,028.00 2,568.00 3,238.00
Judgmients Payabie 2130 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Construction Contracts R Payable 2150 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payakle 2210 .00 0.00 0.0¢ .00 2,00 .00
Deposits Payable 2220 0530 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 RESAUY 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 3400
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 (L0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 .08 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 .00 0400 .0t 0.00 .00 n.o0
d Liability for Claims Adjustment 232 .un [{Zs) .00 0.0 Q.00 {Re ]
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .00 U0 D00 0.00 1L.00 600
Noncrent Liabilities:
Portion Due Within One Yeor:
Section 1011.13 Notes Payablke 2250 [ .14 .00 0.0 oG 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 [iAT) 0.00 74,04 1.00 15,000.00 19.769.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leascs 2315 29,2009 (6 1.042.00 3492400 .00 5,234.00 0.0
Bonds Payable 2320 130.000.04 000 .00 0.00 000 [the)]
Liability for Cc | Absenees 2330 0.0 040 0.00 0.00 000 .00
Certificates of Particiy Payable 2340 .00 PRL] 0.0 (.00 H.00 000
Estimared Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 .00 004 0.00 .04 0.00 0.0
Other Post-cmployment Benefits Obligati 2360 §.04 0.0 Doy 0.0u t1.00 0.00
Estimared PECC Advanee Payable 2370 (1.4} 0.00 .00 6.00 0.00 .00
Estimaicd Liabiliry for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 (.06 (.00 .00 4.00 0.00 n.og
Particii Due Affer One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 0.1} RE¢)] 3.265.692 .00 4,930.000.00 79.796.00 0.0
Obligati Under Capital Leases 2313 113534 0k 631200 27,3900 04.50 3.564.00 0,00
Bonds Payable 2320 11,435 21 T} 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Liability for Ci d Absences 2330 (.43 .00 9.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Centificates of Participation Payable 2340 041 1360 0,00 0.00 .00 1.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 PR .00 .00 0.00 (.00 R.00
Other Post-cmployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.0 {1.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Estimated PECQ Advance Payable 2370 £y £1.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 000
Estimated Liubility for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 400 {100 000 400 D0 5.00
Total Liabilitics 12,484.041.00 35.589.00 5,566,594.00 5,136,674.00 146,680.00 3,258.00
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2370 2RO AT AR 4265200 267713700 175493500 E30.035.00 48,00
Restricted For:
Categorical Carryever Programs 2780 140 ERDERTY] 0.01 1.0 0.0 000
Food Service 2780 0.0 .00 .00 440 0.00 ]
Debt Service 2780 IR 9,00 {030 220,663.00 (L0 0.00
Capital Projects 2780 28,0000 o O ik 040 .t
Other Purposes 2780 [ .00 .00 1.0 0.60 (1.1
Unrestricted 2790 523 fuk 173200 1.335.299.00 667.420.00 112.045.00 2720200
‘Total Net Assets 310,.950.00 114,287.00 3.816.436.00 1,063,579.00 271,080.00 87,270.00
Total Linhilitics and Net Assets 12,794,991.00 165,876.00 9.383,030.00 6,200,253,00 417,760.00 90,528.00

The accompanying notes 1o financial siarements are an integral part of this stalement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2011

Exhibit 3-1
Page 54

[mugine

Brevard Schonls

Total Nonmajer

Account Charter F¥oundation Component
Number BHIS a Units
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 177, 165,00 932.203.00 3,872,666.00
Hinvestments 1160 .00 365,647.00 1.383.749.00
Taxes Raceivabie, net 1120 fA 0.00 $.00
Accounts Receivable, net 1130 0.00 30,243.00 67,614.00
Interest Receivable 1370 a.un RANCER] 21,743.00
Due frem Reinsurer 1180 o410 o0 0.00
Depaosits Receivable 1210 4.619.00 000 35,900.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 144 50500 [ 218,694.00
Intemnal Balances 11.00 DALY .00
Inventory 1150 260 (1.0 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 37.517.00 1.200.941.00 1.256,378.00
(Restricted Asseis:
Cash with Fiscal Agent 114 000 0.0t 1,764,309.00
Deferred Charges:
) Costs 0.00 .00 1,113.288.00
Noncurrent assels:
Other Post-crapl Benefits Obligation {assat) 1410 (X0} 0.1 0.00
Capital Asseis:
Land 1310 .09 (.00 3,307,565.00
Land improvements - Nondepreciable 1313 L] 0.09 0.0
Construction in Progress 1360 .00 0.0 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 .09 0.00 427,682.80
Lcss Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 (100,843.00)
Buildings and Fixed Equip 1320 2,235.00 0.00 19.862.132.00
Less A lated Depreciation 1335 {143.00) 0.00 (2,283,530.00)
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 146,657.40 0.00 1,632,076.00
Loss A lated Depreciati 1349 (37.013.00 0.00 (589,095.00),
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 349.650.00
Less A Jlated Dep: 1359 0.00 0.00 (58,533.00)
Property Under Capital Leascs 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depregiation 137% 0.00 0.00 .00
Andio Visual Materials 1381 000 060 20,784.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1188 Q400 0100 (20,248.00)
Computer Software 1382 10,466.00 000 #4,681.00
Less Accurulated A 1239 {10.200.00) .00 (72.641.00)]
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 111,987.00 0.00 22,550,680.00
Total Assets 475,803.00 2,826,780.00 32,355,021.00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salaries and Wages Payable 2110 161,631.00 Q.00 583,705.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 270 0.00 a.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 43.954.00 47.2006.00 400,905.00
Jud, Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00
Constraction Contracts Payable 2140 .00 Q.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Retainage Payable 2150 .00 0.00 0.00
Duc to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 9.00 0.00
Azcrucd Interest Payablz 2210 0,00 L) 0.08
|Deposits Payable 2220 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Dug to Cther Agencics 2230 000 Q.00 389.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 .00 .00 0.00
Deferved Revenue 2410 13139000 400 131,352.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 0410 000 0.00
Esti d Liability for Claims Adj 2272 0.0u 4.00 0.09
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebare 2280 0.4 .01 0.00
(Nancurvemt Liabilities:
Portion Diic Within Onc Year:
Scction 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0410 400 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 000 Q.00 108 20+.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 34, 129.00 .00 70,438.00
Bonds Payablc 2320 4,00 [t 130,000.00
Linbility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 000 0.09
Certificates of Participarion Payable 2340 .00 .0 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Long-Term Claims 2330 000 .00 0.00
Qther Post-cmployment Bencefits Obligation 2360 Q.0 0.06 0.00
Estimated PECQ Advanee Payable 2370 Q.00 .00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebare 2280 0.0 0.008 0.00
Portion Due After One Year:
Noles Payable 2310 .01 000 10,275 488.00
Oblipations Under Capftal Leasces 2315 3 3R (.0 205.367.00
Bonds Payahle 2320 (.00 0ne 11,934,201.00
Liability for £ ¢ Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 000 0.00 0.00
ot | Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 .00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-cmp 1ent Benefits Obligari 2360 060 000 0.00
st | PECO Advance Payabie 2370 000 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liabilily for Arbitrage Rebare 2280 .00 0.0 0.00
Total Lixbilities 400,554.00 47,296.00 23.340,686.00
NET ASSETS
|Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Reiated Debt 2770 A% L1040 0.0 3,385,222.00
Hestricled For:
Cateporical Carryover Programs 2780 .50 .00 4.883.00
Food Service 2780 100 Aty 0.00
Dbl Service 2780 D0 0.0 220,664.00
Capital Projects 2780 (.00 0.060 28,000.90
Other Purposes 2780 000 T3, 7800 2,513,719.60
Unrestricted 2790 26 83900 2635, 765.00 2,361,847.00
Total Net Asseis 73,249.00 2.779,484.00 §,514,335.00
[Fatal Linbilities and Net Assels 475,803.00 2,326,780.00 32,353,021.00

The accomypanying notes e financial statements are an integral part of this stater
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Page 55

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Palm Bay Academy 6501 Net (Expense)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit

FUNCTIONS Number Expenscs Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Component Unit Activities:
[nstruction 5000 2,203,136.00 0.00 50,257.00 0.00 {2,152,879.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nstructional Media Services 6200 51,614,00 0.00 0.00 (.00 {51,614.00}
Enstruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 12,849.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,849.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nsiruction Related Technelogy 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 23,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {23,307.00)
General Administration 7200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 233,111.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {233,111.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 271,118.00 (.00 0.00 261,000.00 {10,118.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 21,853.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {21,853.00)
Food Services 7600 197.681.00 51,374.60 129,389.00 0.00 {16,918.00)
Central Services 7700 11,533.00 .00 0.00 0.00 {11,533,00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 57,976.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (57,976.00)
Owperation of Plant 7900 324.0559.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 {324,05%.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 111,015.00 .00 0.00 0,00 {111,015.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Titerest on Long-term Debt 9200 §12.854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (812,854.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 W N‘;\Qm ;§\1 0.00

Total Compoenent Unit Activities 4,332,106.00 51,374.00 179,646.00 261,000.00 (3,840,086.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Praperty Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Net Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Eamings
Miscellaneous
Special [tems
Extraordinary Ttems
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Ttems and Transfers

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1, 2010
Net Assets - June 30, 2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amertization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functicns.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Campus Primary Charter 6506 Net (Expense)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 391,186,00 (.00 7200 0.00 {391,114.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 .00 (.00 (L.00 (LO0 0.00
Inswructional Media Services 6200 1,121.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,121.00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (195.00)
[nsiruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 528.00 .00 0.00 0.00 (528.00)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Schoel Administration 7300 228,629.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 (228,629.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 11,750.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 {11,750.00)
Food Services 7600 0.00 (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 2,160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,160.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 169,355.00 0.00 62,885.00 0.0 {106,670.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 11,655.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 {11,655,00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 146.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (146.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 816,925.00 0.00 62,957.00 0.00 {753,968.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Ttems
Extraordinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1, 2010
Met Assets - June 30, 2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Odyvssey Charter 6507 Net (Expense) ™
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenies in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 2,479,198.00 185,628.00 135,875.00 0.00 (2,157,695.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 106,237.00 0.00 16.387.00 0.00 (95,850.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 46,064.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (46,064,00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 G.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0,00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 23,300.00 0.00 16,449.00 0.00) (6,851.00)
Instruction Related Technology 6500 7.420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,420.00)
School Board 7100 29,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,410.00)
General Administration 7200 459,623.00 .00 0.00 0.00 {459,623.00)
School Administration 7300 379.557.00 .00 0.00 0.00 {379,557.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 46,678.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 {46,678.00)
Food Services 7600 210,758.00 84,811,060 125,947,00 0,00 0.00
Central Services 7700 20,049.00 0.00 .00 0.00 (20,049.00)
Pupil Transporiation Services 7800 139,632.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {139,652.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 269,166,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (269,166.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 73,393.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (73,393.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 472,582.00 0.00 0,00 .00 (42,582.00)
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 310,081.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 (316G,081.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 000 B 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 4,643,168.00 270,439.00 288,658.00 0.00 (4,084,071.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Praperty Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.0
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 3,940,322 00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 144,000.00
Special Items 0.007
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Hems and Transfers 4,086,322.00
Change in Net Assets 2,251.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 3,814.185.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 3,816,436,00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying netes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Sculptor Elementary 6508

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exkibit J-2¢
Page 57

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 1,9635,163.00 230.523.00 0.00 0,00 (1,734,640.00)
Pupil Personuel Serviges 6100 (.00 .00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 22,184.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (22,184.00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 44,213.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 (44,213.00)
Instructicnal Staff Training Services 6400 11,648.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (11,648.00)
Instructicn Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.060 0,00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
School Administration 7300 463,071.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (463,071.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 23,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00) (23,000.00)
Food Services 7600 35,927.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 (35,927.00)
Central Services 7700 (.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 35,216,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (35,216.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 258,023.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (258,023.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 14,143.00 0.00 (.00 Q.00 (14,143.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 371,319.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (371,319.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 T T 0.00
Total Compoenent Unit Activities 3,243 907.00 230,523.00 0.00 .00 (3,013,384.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Ttems

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Tatal General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - July 1, 2010
Net Assess - June 30, 2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financiaj statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Rayal Palm Charter 6509

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit I-2c
Page 57

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Companent Unit Activities;
[nstrugtion 5000 706,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {706,320.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructionzl Media Services 6200 2.078.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (2,078.00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ensiructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 2535,116.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {255,116.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 28,796,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {28,796.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 13,976.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 {13,976.00)
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 378,086,00 0.00 102,546.00 0.00 {275,540.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 12,873.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 {12,873.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 (.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Interest on Long-tenm Debt 9200 7,144.00 .60 0.00 0.00 (7,144.00)
Unaliocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0,00 K e T T .00
Total Component Unit Activities 1,404,389,00 0.00 102,546.00 0.00 (1,301,843.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sates Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Eamings
Miscellaneous
Special Ttems
Extraordinary Ttems
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Ttems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1, 2010
Net Assets - June 30, 2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying netes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Educational Herizons Charter 6511 Net (Expensc)

For the Fiscal Year Ended Juae 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5060 241, 118.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (241,118.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
[nstructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 {).0K) 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 385.00 0,00 0.00 1.0 {385.00)
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
General Administration 7200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 136,291.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (136,291.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 10,441.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,441.00}
Food Services 7600 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7T . 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 98,450.00 0.00 49,909.00 0.00 {48,541.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1.845.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,845.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0,00 B T T 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 488,530.00 0.00 49,909.00 0.00 {438,621.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes (.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.0¢
Lecal Sales Taxes (.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 419,991.60
Investment Earnings 3.361.00
Miscellaneous 945.00
Special Ttems 0.00
Extraordinary Ttems .00
Transfers .00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 424,298.00
Change in Net Assets (14,323.00)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 101.593.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 87,270.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this siatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Imagine Charter 6515 Net (Expense)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Component Unit Activities:
Instructicn 5000 1,953,568.00 23.178.00 398,033.00 0.00 (1,532,357.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 87.00 0.00 .00 0.00 (87.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructicn and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructicnal Staff Training Services 6400 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
School Board 7100 19.547.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 (19,547.00)
General Administration 7200 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 1,016,94%.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,016,949,00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 .00 0.00 0,00 .00 (.00
Food Services 7600 219,403.00 23,336.00 217,076.00 25.390.00 46,399.00
Central Services 7700 5.777.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (5,777.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 490,841.00 0.00 0.00 0100 (490,841.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 1,440.966.00 3,104.00 315,892.00 0.00 (1,119,970.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 85,317.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 (85,317.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 17,730.0¢ 22,325.00 0.00 0.00 4,595.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 11,808.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,808.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 5,261,993.00 73,943.00 931,001.00 25,390.00 (4,231,659.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 3,948,959.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 305,364.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 4,254,323.00°
Change in Net Assets 22,664.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 52,585.00
Net Assets - June 30, 201! 75,249,00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Brevard Sehools Foundation Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Countributions Activities

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.60
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 1,949,676.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,949,676.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technoiogy 6500 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00
School Beard 7100 (.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 331,296.00 0.00 0.G0 0.06 (331,296,00)
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.400 0.00
Operaticn of Plant 7900 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 2,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Community Services 9100 222.5397.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 (222,597.00)
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* [T . 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 2,503,569.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 | (2,503,569.00)

General Revenues;
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Centributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 2.435,530.00
Investment Eamings £9.109.00
Miscellanecus 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary ftems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 2,524,639.00
Change in Net Assets 21,070.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2,758.414.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 2,779,484.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital Tatal
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Fxpenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 9,939.689.00 439,329.00 584,237.00 0.00 (8.916.123.00)
Pupil Persornel Services 6100 2.056.000.00 0.00 10,387.00 (.00 (2,045,613.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 123,061.,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (123,061.00)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 57,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (57,062.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 35,528.00 0.00 16,449.00 0.00 (19.079.00)
Instruction Related Technology 6500 7,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,420.00}
School Board 7100 72,792.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (72,792.00)
General Administration 7200 790,919.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (790.919.00)
School Administration 7300 2,712,724.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 (2,712,724.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 299.914.00 (.00 0.00 261,000.00 (38,914.00y
Fiscal Services 7500 127,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (127,698,00)
Food Services 7600 663,769.00 159,521.00 472,412.00 25,390.00 (6,4406.00)
Central Services 7700 37.359.00 (.00 0.00 {.00 (37,339.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 725,845.00 0.00 .00 0.00 (725.848.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 2.938,305.00 5,104.060 531,232.00 0.00 (2,401,969.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 310,241,060 0.00 0.00 .00 (310.241.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Community Services 100 282.909.00 22,325.00 0.00 .00 {260,584.00)
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 1,513,352.00 .00 0.00 0.00 {1.513,352.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* [ S S s sl I ST ST sTsrTTTTrTSSSSSSEH 0.60
Total Component Unit Activities 22,694,587.00 626,279.00 1,644,717.00 286,390.00 (20,167.201.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes .00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes .00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 18,801,591.00
Investment Earmnings 105.156.00
Miscellaneous 678,034.00
Special Ttems ) 0.00
Extraordinary Iterns 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Taotal General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 19.584,781.00
Change in Net Assets {382,420.003)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 9.,096,755.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 8,514,335.00

*This amount excindes the depreciation/amortization that is inciuded in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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